
Waterlefe 
Community Development District 

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting 
September 15, 2025 

Waterlefe Golf Club 
1022 Fish Hook Cove 

Bradenton, Florida 34212 

www.waterlefecdd.org 



WATERLEFE  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

AGENDA  
 To be held at the Waterlefe Golf Club, 1022 Fish Hook Cove, Bradenton, Florida 34212 

District Board of Supervisors    Kenneth Bumgarner Chair 

District Manager 

District Counsel  

Sydney S. Xinos    Vice Chair 
Richard Barber    Assistant Secretary 
Tom Tosi     Assistant Secretary 
Eileen Antonelli    Assistant Secretary 

Ruben Durand Rizzetta & Company, Inc.  

Andrew Cohen      Persson, Cohen & Mooney, P.A. 

District Engineer Rick Schappacher    Schappacher Engineering, LLC 

All Cellular Phones and Pagers must be turned off while in the Meeting Room. 

The Audience Comment portion of the agenda is where individuals may make comments 
on matters that concern the District. Individuals are limited to a total of three (3) minutes 
to make comments during this time. 

Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to participate in this meeting/hearing/workshop is asked to advise the 
District Office at least forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting/hearing/workshop by 
contacting the District Manager at 813-533-2950. If you are hearing or speech impaired, 
please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) 1-
800-955-8770 (Voice), who can aid you in contacting the District Office.

A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting/hearing/workshop with 
respect to any matter considered at the meeting/hearing/workshop is advised that person 
will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made including the testimony and evidence 
upon which the appeal is to be based.  



WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

District Office · Riverview, Florida · (813) 533-2950 
Mailing Address – 3434 Colwell Avenue, Suite 200, Tampa, Florida 33614 

www.waterlefecdd.org  
  
Board of Supervisors              September 8th , 2025   
Waterlefe Community  
Development District  

FINAL AGENDA 
Dear Board Members: 

 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Waterlefe Community Development  

District will be held on Monday, September 15, 2025, at 2:00 p.m. at the Waterlefe Golf Club –  
located at 1022 Fish Hook Cove, Bradenton, Florida 34212. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
3. STAFF REPORTS  

A. Aquatic Maintenance Report and Update  .......................................................... Tab 1 
B. Landscape & Irrigation Update 

i. Field Inspection Report ............................................................................ Tab 2 
ii. Landscape Contractor Report .................................................................. Tab 3 
iii. Landscape Committee Update 

C. Golf Course Update 
i. Director of Golf Course Operations Update ............................................. Tab 4 

D. Safety Committee 
E. House Committee 
F. Property Management Update  
G. MPOA Liaison Update 
H. District Counsel 
I. District Engineer 
J. District Manager 

4. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. Consideration of District Management Contract ................................................ Tab 5 
B. Discussion on Waterlefe Governance 
C. Consideration of Resolution 2025 – 07; Setting the 

Meeting Schedule for Fiscal Year 2025-2026 .............................................  Tab 6 
C. .Consideration of Gate House Roof Proposals ............................................  Tab 7 
D.  Consideration of 2025 – 2026 Goals and Objectives ..................................  Tab 8  
E.  Consideration of Midge Flies Proposals......................................................  Tab 9 

5. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION - CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
A. Consideration of the Regular Meeting Minutes from June 16 th 2025 ................ Tab 10 
B. Consideration of Operations & Maintenance Expenditures for July 2025 ........... Tab 11 
C. Consideration of Golf Committee Minutes from 07.17.2025 ............................... Tab 12 
D. Consideration of House Committee Minutes from 07.16.2025 ........................... Tab 13 
E. Consideration of Landscape Committee Minutes from 07.11 & 08.15.2025 ....... Tab 14 

 6.   SUPERVISOR REQUESTS AND COMMENTS   
            7.   ADJOURNMENT 
 

We look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please 
do not hesitate to contact me at (813) 533-2950. 

 
Sincerely, 
Ruben Durand 

Ruben Durand 
District Manager  

http://www.waterlefecdd.org/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 1 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Waterway Inspection Report 
 

                                                            Reason for Inspection:  

 

Inspection Date:   

 

 

 

Prepared for: 
 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by: 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM 
888.480.LAKE (5253) 

 

Scheduled-recurring

Alex Johnson, Service Manager

2025-09-05

Waterlefe CDD

Sarasota Field Office

Ruben Durand, CDD District Manager
Rizzetta & Company
1022 Fish Hook Cove
Bradenton, FL 34212



Waterway Inspection Report  

 

   

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253)                                                          

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

      Pg 

SITE ASSESSMENTS 

PONDS                              

PONDS                      

PONDS                              

PONDS                              

PONDS                              

PONDS                      

PONDS                              

PONDS                              

PONDS                      

PONDS                              

PONDS                              

PONDS                      

PONDS                              

PONDS                              

PONDS                      

PONDS                              

PONDS                              

 

                 MANAGEMENT/COMMENTS  SUMMARY____________________________________________________  

                 SITE MAP ____________________________________________________________________________  

11

16, 17, 18

10, 11, 12

1, 2, 3

5

18A, 19, 20

28

13, 14, 15

6

2025-09-05

21, 22, 26

9

14

Waterlefe CDD

10

7, 8, 9

3

7

11-13

8

44, 5, 6



3 

Waterway Inspection Report  

 

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253) 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

Site:         

Site:         

Site:         

Routine maintenance next visit

Normal growth observed

2

Minimal amount of torpedograss
growing along the perimeter

Surface algae

Routine maintenance next visit

3

Routine maintenance next visit

2025-09-05

Minimal amount of algae growth
along the perimeter

1

Surface algae

Waterlefe CDD

Site looks good

Minor amount of algae growth
along the perimeter. Prior
treatment within the littoral shelf
is evident.

Site looks good

Torpedograss



4 

Waterway Inspection Report  

 

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253) 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

Site:         

Site:           

Site:         

Minimal amount of torpedograss
growing along the perimeter

6

4

5

Routine maintenance next visit

Torpedograss

Site looks good

Site looks good

Minimal amount of torpedograss
growing along the perimeter

Site looks good

2025-09-05

Routine maintenance next visit

Torpedograss

Torpedograss

Minimal amount of torpedograss
growing along the perimeter

Waterlefe CDD

Routine maintenance next visit



5 

Waterway Inspection Report  

 

 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253)                                                           

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

Site:           

Site:           

Site:          

Surface algae

7

Normal growth observed

Routine maintenance next visit

Algae growth observed within
pond 7. Pond looks much
improved since last inspection.

Treat within 7 days

2025-09-05

9

8

Routine maintenance next visit

Waterlefe CDD

Surface algae

Surface algae

Algae growth observed and
alligatorweed growing around the
islands.

Minor amount of algae growth
observed along the perimeter

Normal growth observed



6 

Waterway Inspection Report  

 

 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253)      

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

Site:          

Site:           

Site:           

Routine maintenance next visit

Routine maintenance next visit

Routine maintenance next visit

Minor amount of algae growth
observed along the perimeter

11

Surface algae

12

Normal growth observed

2025-09-05

Normal growth observed

Normal growth observed

Waterlefe CDD

10

Algae growth observed within
pond 12

Surface algae

Surface algae

Minor amount of algae observed
along the perimeter



7 

Waterway Inspection Report  

 

 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253)                                                        

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

Site:           

Site:           

Site:         

Routine maintenance next visit

Surface algae

Site looks good

Site looks good

Torpedograss

15

Routine maintenance next visit

13

2025-09-05

Routine maintenance next visit

Minimal amount of torpedograss
growing along the perimeter

Waterlefe CDD

14

Torpedograss

Normal growth observed

Prior treatment of torpedograss
and alligatorweed on the littoral
shelf is evident

Minimal amount of algae growth
observed along the perimeter



Waterway Inspection Report  

 

 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253)      8 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

Site:          

Site:           

Site:           

Minimal amount of algae
observed growing along the
perimeter

Routine maintenance next visit

Torpedograss

Routine maintenance next visit

Normal growth observed

16

2025-09-05

Site looks good

Surface algae

Algae growth observed within
pond 18

17

Waterlefe CDD

Minimal amount of torpedograss
growing along the perimeter

18

Routine maintenance next visit

Normal growth observed

Surface algae



Waterway Inspection Report  

 

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253) 9 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

Site:         

Site:         

Site:         

Routine maintenance next visit

18A

20

Surface algae

Normal growth observed

Site looks good

Torpedograss

Requires attention

Routine maintenance next visit

Surface algae

2025-09-05

Algae growth observed within
pond 20

Waterlefe CDD

Minimal amount of torpedograss
growing along the perimeter

Routine maintenance next visit

Minor amount of algae growth
observed within pond 18A

19



Waterway Inspection Report  

 

  

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253)                                                                    10                

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

 

 

 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

Site:           

Site:           

Site:         

22

Species non-specific

21

Minor amount of algae growth
observed along the perimeter

Routine maintenance next visit

Site looks good

Torpedograss

Routine maintenance next visit

Algae growth observed.
Torpedograss observed growing
within the littoral shelf

26

Requires attention

2025-09-05

Surface algae

Routine maintenance next visit

Waterlefe CDD

Minimal amount of torpedograss
growing along the perimeter

Normal growth observed



Waterway Inspection Report  

 

 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253)                                   11                 

 

Comments:  

 

 

 

 

Action Required: 

 

 

Target: 

 

  

Management Summary 

Site:          

Site:   

Torpedograss

Pond #1: Minimal amount of algae growth along the perimeter
Pond #2: Minor amount of algae growth along the perimeter. Prior treatment within the littoral shelf is evident.
Pond #3: Minimal amount of torpedograss growing along the perimeter
Pond #4: Minimal amount of torpedograss growing along the perimeter
Pond #5: Minimal amount of torpedograss growing along the perimeter
Pond #6: Minimal amount of torpedograss growing along the perimeter
Pond #7: Algae growth observed within pond 7. Pond looks much improved since last inspection.
Pond #8: Minor amount of algae growth observed along the perimeter
Pond #9: Algae growth observed and alligatorweed growing around the islands.
Pond #10: Minor amount of algae observed along the perimeter
Pond #11: Minor amount of algae growth observed along the perimeter
Pond #12: Algae growth observed within pond 12
Pond #13: Minimal amount of algae growth observed along the perimeter
Pond #14: Minimal amount of torpedograss growing along the perimeter
Pond #15: Prior treatment of torpedograss and alligatorweed on the littoral shelf is evident
Pond #16: Minimal amount of algae observed growing along the perimeter
Pond #17: Minimal amount of torpedograss growing along the perimeter
Pond #18: Algae growth observed within pond 18
Pond #18A: Minor amount of algae growth observed within pond 18A
Pond #19: Minimal amount of torpedograss growing along the perimeter
Pond #20: Algae growth observed within pond 20
Pond #21: Algae growth observed. Torpedograss observed growing within the littoral shelf
Pond #22: Minimal amount of torpedograss growing along the perimeter
Pond #26: Minor amount of algae growth observed along the perimeter
Pond #28: Minimal amount of torpedograss growing along the perimeter

Site looks good

2025-09-05

Routine maintenance next visit

Waterlefe CDD

28

Minimal amount of torpedograss
growing along the perimeter



Waterway Inspection Report  

 

 SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253)                                                           12 

Site Comments Target Action Required 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 

Routine maintenance next visit

Routine maintenance next visit

22

Routine maintenance next visit

Surface algae

Normal growth observed

13

Routine maintenance next visit

Species non-specific

Routine maintenance next visit

Routine maintenance next visit

Surface algae

15

Surface algae

Site looks good

Routine maintenance next visit

7

Torpedograss

Routine maintenance next visit

Site looks good

Normal growth observed

Routine maintenance next visit

Routine maintenance next visit

Routine maintenance next visit

Torpedograss

Normal growth observed

Normal growth observed

Site looks good

Site looks good

Site looks good

Torpedograss

Torpedograss

18

Surface algae

Routine maintenance next visit

Requires attention

Surface algae

3

20

Routine maintenance next visit

Treat within 7 days

18A

Torpedograss

Surface algae

Routine maintenance next visit

Routine maintenance next visit

Site looks good

14

8

Routine maintenance next visit

Site looks good

Requires attention

Normal growth observed

2025-09-05

Site looks good

Routine maintenance next visit

Normal growth observed

Torpedograss

Routine maintenance next visit

19

17

1

Surface algae16

Routine maintenance next visit

Normal growth observed

6

Torpedograss

Surface algae

Waterlefe CDD

11

Surface algae

Site looks good

Surface algae

Routine maintenance next visit

Torpedograss

5

Routine maintenance next visit

Routine maintenance next visit

Normal growth observed

Surface algae

Normal growth observed

Surface algae

Site looks good

Surface algae

10

Normal growth observed

2

Torpedograss

9

12

4

21



13 

Waterway Inspection Report  

 

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253)                                                           

Site Comments Target Action Required 

    

    

 

TorpedograssSite looks good
28

26

2025-09-05

Surface algae Routine maintenance next visit

Routine maintenance next visit

Waterlefe CDD

Normal growth observed



Waterway Inspection Report  

 

SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT                         888.480.LAKE (5253) 

 

 

2025-09-05Waterlefe CDD



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 2 



WATERLEFE
______________________________________________________________

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION 
REPORT

August 19, 2025
Rizzetta & Company

Hunter Mimbs – Landscape Specialist
Landscape Inspection Services



Summary , UMRR, Waterlefe Blvd.

2

The following are action items for Sun State Landscape Management (SSLM) to complete. Please 
refer to the item # in your response listing action already taken or anticipated time of completion. Red 
text indicates deficient from previous report. Bold Red text indicates deficient for more than a month. 
Underlined Bold Red text indicates deficient for more than two months. Green text indicates a 
proposal has been requested. Blue indicates an irrigation related matter. Bold and underlined text is 
either information or questions for the BOS. Orange is for Staff.

General Updates, Recent & Upcoming Maintenance Events
 We are waiting on soil samples and irrigation update for Sea Turtle
 We are pending results from a core sample on the Canary Island Palm at UMRR entrance. .

1. The palms at the entrance monuments still 
have seed pods, broken fronds. These need 
to be trimmed as they are below 15ft. (Pic 1)

2. In the plant beds we have multiple areas of 
exposed drip irrigation, these need to be 
stapled down during irrigation inspections 
(Pic 2) 

3. The existing confederate jasmine is growing 
onto the monument itself. (Pic 3) 

4. The sidewalk behind the monument the 
philodendron has grown to encroach the 
sidewalk path. All walkways should remain 
clear from landscape obstruction at all times.  
(Pic 4) 

42

3
1



UMRR, Conch Shell Terrace, 

3

5. Just past the guardhouse we have invasive 
Brazilian pepper trees growing into the 
viburnum hedgerow along the sidewalk.

     (Pic 5)

5

6. The planter beds on Sane Crane both south 
and north need to be detailed and trimmed. 

7. The gold mount duranta on the south side of 
Sand Cranes entrance needs to be trimmed 
to be uniform. (Pic 7) 

7

8. There are several areas around the 
community where large patches of weeds 
have been sprayed, they have since died and 
left behind patches of dead grass. Large 
areas of weeds need to be hand pulled not 
sprayed, these patches of dead weeds need 
to be removed as well.(Pic 8>)

<8

9. The viburnum hedge along the sidewalk 
coming into Sand Crane is encroaching the 
sidewalk. (Pic 9) 

9

10.At the entrance of Sand Crane south, The turf 
on the corners of UMRR is loaded with weeds, 
please diagnose and treat these weeds 
accordingly. 

11.The plant buffer beds have a lot of plant 
material that appears to be sick and 
struggling. Please check the irrigation for 
these areas and check for any signs of 
diseases and pests. 

12.Treat these beds for weeds, hand pull large 
weeds. Small weeds can be spot sprayed. 



Sand Crane, Misty Crane Ct, Discovery

4

13.The ligustrums along UMRR on the south 
side buffer bed are going into the surrounding 
oak trees. (Pic 13)

13

14. In the cul-de-sac planter bed on Misty Crane 
there is an irrigation timer that has been taken 
apart and opened, it has components hanging 
out and dangling. (Pic 14) 

14

15.The cul-de-sac planter bed on Turning Leaf 
has foxtail palms that need to have seed pods 
and broken fronds removed. (Pic 15>)

16.The turf in the cul-de-sac median of Turning 
Leaf ct is loaded with weeds, please identify 
and treat the,

17.Remove the tree braces for the palms in 
Turning Leaf. 

<15

18.The plant beds at the entrances of Discovery 
Ct, both north and south need to be detailed. 
(Pics 18a, 18b) 

18a

18b



South Wall

5

19.The south wall hedgerow has appeared to be 
trimmed halfway and than stops. Please trim 
this hedgerow completely. With the trimming 
guidelines being reducing the height 3 feet 
below the wall, and than allowing to grow 
back up getting no higher than the top of the 
wall. (Pic 19) 

19

20.There is an area of turf next to the large lake 
that has been replaced. Was this installed by 
SSLM or a homeowner? 

     Does it have irrigation? (Pic 20) 

20

21.The hedgerow has various vines and other 
invasive plant materials growing in it, please 
trim and remove these materials as your 
team comes across them

22.There are sections of the plant bed that have 
invasive weeds in them, I see marks where 
an edger has passed through here but there 
is not enough turf to have a consistent bed 
edge. Would it be possible to have this area 
passed by with a weed eater or backpack 
sprayer instead? (Pic 22) 

Edger Path, Bed Weeds 22

23.Along most of the lake bank  it is 
maintained nicely, as you get to the outflow 
structure and the rip rap. It seems as if 
there are sections of the lake bank on both 
sides out the outflow structure that did not 
get line trimmed. Please be sure to 
maintain all areas of turf above the 
waterline. (Pic 23) 

23



Field Brook, Waterlefe, Maritime, Whooping Crane

6

24.The planter bed at the entrance of Field 
Brook needs to be detailed. I’m not seeing 
any effort to maintain the entrance beds in a 
terraced manner.  (Pic 24)

24

25.On Waterlefe Blvd we have more areas 
where larger weed patches were spot treated 
and they now leave behind a big patch of 
dead weeds. Please remove and dispose. 
(Pic 25) 

25

26.  In the median bullnose on Waterlefe Blvd 
there are patches of missing turf. 

27.  We have an oak limb growing from the lower 
area along the harbor that needs be trimmed 
as to not hit peoples heads that walk along 
the sidewalk (Pic 27>)

28.The plant bed at the entrance of Whooping 
Crane needs to be detailed. The confederate 
jasmine specifically is growing into the street. 
(Pic 28) 

28

29.The planter bed at the entrance of Maritime 
Ct needs minor detail work. (Pic 29)

<27

29



Waterlefe Blvd, River Basin, Clubhouse

7

30

30.Several oaks along the west property line at 
Discovery northbound need to be lifted.

     (Pic 30)

31. In the round-a-bout we have several areas, 
where turf is patchy, and/or been taken over 
by various turf weeds. This has been noted 
by John T on previous inspections. Do we 
have a plant to get these areas treated and 
replaced? (Pic 31)

31

32.  The plant materials in the parking lot need to 
be trimmed and separated. (Pic 32>)

33.Any trash or palm debris in the parking lot 
planter beds needs to be removed and 
disposed.

<32

33.The dwarf firebush in the parking lot needs to 
be trimmed down to a height of 3-4ft per 
boards request to have any issues with line of 
sight for pedestrians and vehicle traffic coming 
to and from the parking lot. (Pic 33) 

33

34.Any street signs, utilities and/or handicap 
signs must remain clear from obstructions. If 
plant materials are planted too closely or in 
the wrong place please notify Rizzetta and/or 
the board members/staff to remove them.

35.The planter bed with the agave plantings 
needs to be detailed and treated for weeds. 
Large weeds must be hand pulled, small 
weeds and be spot treated. ( Pic 35>)  



Clubhouse Parking Lot,Clubhouse, Cart Barn

8

<35

36.The foxtail palms at entrance of clubhouse 
need to be detailed, seed pods should be 
removed and old boots from previously 
trimmed fronds need to be removed. (Pic 35)

36

37.Around the clubhouse we have plant beds 
with various weeds growing in and out of the 
plant material. Please hand pull the weeds 
growing within plants as to not damage the 
desired plants. (Pic 37>) 

38.Please spot spray any weeds you see 
growing in the cracks of walk ways. 

39.Please remove and dispose of any trash 
and/or debris that is found in the plant beds. 

<37

40.The podocarpus at the cart barn should be 
trimmed to uniformed shapes, and heights. 

      There is no reason all (4) podocarpus should 
      be different shapes and sizes. (Pic 40) 

40

41.The juvenile podocarpus plantings on the 
back patio area should be trimmed only on 
the and the two sides facing the patio and 
walk path. Do not trim between individual 
plants so we can allow this to become one 
continuous hedgerow as it matures. 

42.The robillini palm behind the clubhouse needs 
to be trimmed for seed pods and fronds 
touching the building. 



Proposals, 

9

1. SSLM to provide a proposal to eradicate the 
failed turf along WLBlvd. and Sand Crane 
south at the intersection near the STOP sign. 
Ensure irrigation is 100% operable here and 
that there is 100% coverage. (Pic 1)

1

2. SSLM to provide a proposal for the cutback of 
an oak tree that is encroaching a date palm at 
the guardhouse. Item 9 on the report. (Pic 2) 

2

3.  I am requesting SSLM to provide an overall 
report on the turf in all of the CDD maintained 
areas of the community. In the report it should 
have a list of areas SSLM recognizes to be 
the most deficient, a plan to act on resolving 
these issues and a timeline on when we can 
expect to see results and/or replacements. 
The most common issues are invasive weeds, 
patchy and missing turf, diseases and pests. 



WATERLEFE
______________________________________________________________

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION 
REPORT

August 19, 2025
Rizzetta & Company

Hunter Mimbs – Landscape Specialist
Landscape Inspection Services



Summary , UMRR, Waterlefe Blvd.

2

The following are action items for Sun State Landscape Management (SSLM) to complete. Please 
refer to the item # in your response listing action already taken or anticipated time of completion. Red 
text indicates deficient from previous report. Bold Red text indicates deficient for more than a month. 
Underlined Bold Red text indicates deficient for more than two months. Green text indicates a 
proposal has been requested. Blue indicates an irrigation related matter. Bold and underlined text is 
either information or questions for the BOS. Orange is for Staff.

General Updates, Recent & Upcoming Maintenance Events
 We are waiting on soil samples and irrigation update for Sea Turtle
 We are pending results from a core sample on the Canary Island Palm at UMRR entrance. .

1. The palms at the entrance monuments still 
have seed pods, broken fronds. These need 
to be trimmed as they are below 15ft. (Pic 1)

2. In the plant beds we have multiple areas of 
exposed drip irrigation, these need to be 
stapled down during irrigation inspections 
(Pic 2) 

3. The existing confederate jasmine is growing 
onto the monument itself. (Pic 3) 

4. The sidewalk behind the monument the 
philodendron has grown to encroach the 
sidewalk path. All walkways should remain 
clear from landscape obstruction at all times.  
(Pic 4) 

42

3
1

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8/25/25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Will be addressed on 9-10-2025

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin 9-10-25



UMRR, Conch Shell Terrace, 

3

5. Just past the guardhouse we have invasive 
Brazilian pepper trees growing into the 
viburnum hedgerow along the sidewalk.

     (Pic 5)

5

6. The planter beds on Sane Crane both south 
and north need to be detailed and trimmed. 

7. The gold mount duranta on the south side of 
Sand Cranes entrance needs to be trimmed 
to be uniform. (Pic 7) 

7

8. There are several areas around the 
community where large patches of weeds 
have been sprayed, they have since died and 
left behind patches of dead grass. Large 
areas of weeds need to be hand pulled not 
sprayed, these patches of dead weeds need 
to be removed as well.(Pic 8>)

<8

9. The viburnum hedge along the sidewalk 
coming into Sand Crane is encroaching the 
sidewalk. (Pic 9) 

9

10.At the entrance of Sand Crane south, The turf 
on the corners of UMRR is loaded with weeds, 
please diagnose and treat these weeds 
accordingly. 

11.The plant buffer beds have a lot of plant 
material that appears to be sick and 
struggling. Please check the irrigation for 
these areas and check for any signs of 
diseases and pests. 

12.Treat these beds for weeds, hand pull large 
weeds. Small weeds can be spot sprayed. 

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
The large weeds were removed week of 8-18-25.

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin on 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Scheduled 9-3-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Scheduled 9-3-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin on 9-10-25



Sand Crane, Misty Crane Ct, Discovery

4

13.The ligustrums along UMRR on the south 
side buffer bed are going into the surrounding 
oak trees. (Pic 13)

13

14. In the cul-de-sac planter bed on Misty Crane 
there is an irrigation timer that has been taken 
apart and opened, it has components hanging 
out and dangling. (Pic 14) 

14

15.The cul-de-sac planter bed on Turning Leaf 
has foxtail palms that need to have seed pods 
and broken fronds removed. (Pic 15>)

16.The turf in the cul-de-sac median of Turning 
Leaf ct is loaded with weeds, please identify 
and treat the,

17.Remove the tree braces for the palms in 
Turning Leaf. 

<15

18.The plant beds at the entrances of Discovery 
Ct, both north and south need to be detailed. 
(Pics 18a, 18b) 

18a

18b

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin on 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Box was forced open. Broken lock. We put box back together and tested the timer. Timer is working fine.

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin on 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Scheduled 9-3-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin on 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25



South Wall

5

19.The south wall hedgerow has appeared to be 
trimmed halfway and than stops. Please trim 
this hedgerow completely. With the trimming 
guidelines being reducing the height 3 feet 
below the wall, and than allowing to grow 
back up getting no higher than the top of the 
wall. (Pic 19) 

19

20.There is an area of turf next to the large lake 
that has been replaced. Was this installed by 
SSLM or a homeowner? 

     Does it have irrigation? (Pic 20) 

20

21.The hedgerow has various vines and other 
invasive plant materials growing in it, please 
trim and remove these materials as your 
team comes across them

22.There are sections of the plant bed that have 
invasive weeds in them, I see marks where 
an edger has passed through here but there 
is not enough turf to have a consistent bed 
edge. Would it be possible to have this area 
passed by with a weed eater or backpack 
sprayer instead? (Pic 22) 

Edger Path, Bed Weeds 22

23.Along most of the lake bank  it is 
maintained nicely, as you get to the outflow 
structure and the rip rap. It seems as if 
there are sections of the lake bank on both 
sides out the outflow structure that did not 
get line trimmed. Please be sure to 
maintain all areas of turf above the 
waterline. (Pic 23) 

23

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Trimming 3 feet below top of wall might shock plant. Not sure if we really want to go so low. Ongoing work

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Replaced by Company that repaired wall section. Not sure whether it has irrigation or not

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Vines are being removed and sprayed where possible

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Will have maintenance crew address areas on mow days

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Areas are being sprayed as Team is trimming hedge row



Field Brook, Waterlefe, Maritime, Whooping Crane

6

24.The planter bed at the entrance of Field 
Brook needs to be detailed. I’m not seeing 
any effort to maintain the entrance beds in a 
terraced manner.  (Pic 24)

24

25.On Waterlefe Blvd we have more areas 
where larger weed patches were spot treated 
and they now leave behind a big patch of 
dead weeds. Please remove and dispose. 
(Pic 25) 

25

26.  In the median bullnose on Waterlefe Blvd 
there are patches of missing turf. 

27.  We have an oak limb growing from the lower 
area along the harbor that needs be trimmed 
as to not hit peoples heads that walk along 
the sidewalk (Pic 27>)

28.The plant bed at the entrance of Whooping 
Crane needs to be detailed. The confederate 
jasmine specifically is growing into the street. 
(Pic 28) 

28

29.The planter bed at the entrance of Maritime 
Ct needs minor detail work. (Pic 29)

<27

29

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Need clarification of area being referred to

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin on 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25



Waterlefe Blvd, River Basin, Clubhouse

7

30

30.Several oaks along the west property line at 
Discovery northbound need to be lifted.

     (Pic 30)

31. In the round-a-bout we have several areas, 
where turf is patchy, and/or been taken over 
by various turf weeds. This has been noted 
by John T on previous inspections. Do we 
have a plant to get these areas treated and 
replaced? (Pic 31)

31

32.  The plant materials in the parking lot need to 
be trimmed and separated. (Pic 32>)

33.Any trash or palm debris in the parking lot 
planter beds needs to be removed and 
disposed.

<32

33.The dwarf firebush in the parking lot needs to 
be trimmed down to a height of 3-4ft per 
boards request to have any issues with line of 
sight for pedestrians and vehicle traffic coming 
to and from the parking lot. (Pic 33) 

33

34.Any street signs, utilities and/or handicap 
signs must remain clear from obstructions. If 
plant materials are planted too closely or in 
the wrong place please notify Rizzetta and/or 
the board members/staff to remove them.

35.The planter bed with the agave plantings 
needs to be detailed and treated for weeds. 
Large weeds must be hand pulled, small 
weeds and be spot treated. ( Pic 35>)  

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Area has been treated for fungus and for weeds

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Acknowledged

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
We will do our best to clean up the Agave. They have very sharp thorns



Clubhouse Parking Lot,Clubhouse, Cart Barn

8

<35

36.The foxtail palms at entrance of clubhouse 
need to be detailed, seed pods should be 
removed and old boots from previously 
trimmed fronds need to be removed. (Pic 35)

36

37.Around the clubhouse we have plant beds 
with various weeds growing in and out of the 
plant material. Please hand pull the weeds 
growing within plants as to not damage the 
desired plants. (Pic 37>) 

38.Please spot spray any weeds you see 
growing in the cracks of walk ways. 

39.Please remove and dispose of any trash 
and/or debris that is found in the plant beds. 

<37

40.The podocarpus at the cart barn should be 
trimmed to uniformed shapes, and heights. 

      There is no reason all (4) podocarpus should 
      be different shapes and sizes. (Pic 40) 

40

41.The juvenile podocarpus plantings on the 
back patio area should be trimmed only on 
the and the two sides facing the patio and 
walk path. Do not trim between individual 
plants so we can allow this to become one 
continuous hedgerow as it matures. 

42.The robillini palm behind the clubhouse needs 
to be trimmed for seed pods and fronds 
touching the building. 

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Will monitor when on site

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed on 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Will let crew know to only trim front and back

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed on 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed on 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed on 8-25-25



Proposals, 

9

1. SSLM to provide a proposal to eradicate the 
failed turf along WLBlvd. and Sand Crane 
south at the intersection near the STOP sign. 
Ensure irrigation is 100% operable here and 
that there is 100% coverage. (Pic 1)

1

2. SSLM to provide a proposal for the cutback of 
an oak tree that is encroaching a date palm at 
the guardhouse. Item 9 on the report. (Pic 2) 

2

3.  I am requesting SSLM to provide an overall 
report on the turf in all of the CDD maintained 
areas of the community. In the report it should 
have a list of areas SSLM recognizes to be 
the most deficient, a plan to act on resolving 
these issues and a timeline on when we can 
expect to see results and/or replacements. 
The most common issues are invasive weeds, 
patchy and missing turf, diseases and pests. 

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
No proposal needed. Completed week of 8-25-25 within scope of work



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 3 



WATERLEFE
______________________________________________________________

LANDSCAPE INSPECTION 
REPORT

August 19, 2025
Rizzetta & Company

Hunter Mimbs – Landscape Specialist
Landscape Inspection Services



Summary , UMRR, Waterlefe Blvd.

2

The following are action items for Sun State Landscape Management (SSLM) to complete. Please 
refer to the item # in your response listing action already taken or anticipated time of completion. Red 
text indicates deficient from previous report. Bold Red text indicates deficient for more than a month. 
Underlined Bold Red text indicates deficient for more than two months. Green text indicates a 
proposal has been requested. Blue indicates an irrigation related matter. Bold and underlined text is 
either information or questions for the BOS. Orange is for Staff.

General Updates, Recent & Upcoming Maintenance Events
 We are waiting on soil samples and irrigation update for Sea Turtle
 We are pending results from a core sample on the Canary Island Palm at UMRR entrance. .

1. The palms at the entrance monuments still 
have seed pods, broken fronds. These need 
to be trimmed as they are below 15ft. (Pic 1)

2. In the plant beds we have multiple areas of 
exposed drip irrigation, these need to be 
stapled down during irrigation inspections 
(Pic 2) 

3. The existing confederate jasmine is growing 
onto the monument itself. (Pic 3) 

4. The sidewalk behind the monument the 
philodendron has grown to encroach the 
sidewalk path. All walkways should remain 
clear from landscape obstruction at all times.  
(Pic 4) 

42

3
1

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8/25/25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Will be addressed on 9-10-2025

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin 9-10-25



UMRR, Conch Shell Terrace, 

3

5. Just past the guardhouse we have invasive 
Brazilian pepper trees growing into the 
viburnum hedgerow along the sidewalk.

     (Pic 5)

5

6. The planter beds on Sane Crane both south 
and north need to be detailed and trimmed. 

7. The gold mount duranta on the south side of 
Sand Cranes entrance needs to be trimmed 
to be uniform. (Pic 7) 

7

8. There are several areas around the 
community where large patches of weeds 
have been sprayed, they have since died and 
left behind patches of dead grass. Large 
areas of weeds need to be hand pulled not 
sprayed, these patches of dead weeds need 
to be removed as well.(Pic 8>)

<8

9. The viburnum hedge along the sidewalk 
coming into Sand Crane is encroaching the 
sidewalk. (Pic 9) 

9

10.At the entrance of Sand Crane south, The turf 
on the corners of UMRR is loaded with weeds, 
please diagnose and treat these weeds 
accordingly. 

11.The plant buffer beds have a lot of plant 
material that appears to be sick and 
struggling. Please check the irrigation for 
these areas and check for any signs of 
diseases and pests. 

12.Treat these beds for weeds, hand pull large 
weeds. Small weeds can be spot sprayed. 

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
The large weeds were removed week of 8-18-25.

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin on 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Scheduled 9-3-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Scheduled 9-3-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin on 9-10-25



Sand Crane, Misty Crane Ct, Discovery

4

13.The ligustrums along UMRR on the south 
side buffer bed are going into the surrounding 
oak trees. (Pic 13)

13

14. In the cul-de-sac planter bed on Misty Crane 
there is an irrigation timer that has been taken 
apart and opened, it has components hanging 
out and dangling. (Pic 14) 

14

15.The cul-de-sac planter bed on Turning Leaf 
has foxtail palms that need to have seed pods 
and broken fronds removed. (Pic 15>)

16.The turf in the cul-de-sac median of Turning 
Leaf ct is loaded with weeds, please identify 
and treat the,

17.Remove the tree braces for the palms in 
Turning Leaf. 

<15

18.The plant beds at the entrances of Discovery 
Ct, both north and south need to be detailed. 
(Pics 18a, 18b) 

18a

18b

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin on 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Box was forced open. Broken lock. We put box back together and tested the timer. Timer is working fine.

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin on 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Scheduled 9-3-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin on 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25



South Wall

5

19.The south wall hedgerow has appeared to be 
trimmed halfway and than stops. Please trim 
this hedgerow completely. With the trimming 
guidelines being reducing the height 3 feet 
below the wall, and than allowing to grow 
back up getting no higher than the top of the 
wall. (Pic 19) 

19

20.There is an area of turf next to the large lake 
that has been replaced. Was this installed by 
SSLM or a homeowner? 

     Does it have irrigation? (Pic 20) 

20

21.The hedgerow has various vines and other 
invasive plant materials growing in it, please 
trim and remove these materials as your 
team comes across them

22.There are sections of the plant bed that have 
invasive weeds in them, I see marks where 
an edger has passed through here but there 
is not enough turf to have a consistent bed 
edge. Would it be possible to have this area 
passed by with a weed eater or backpack 
sprayer instead? (Pic 22) 

Edger Path, Bed Weeds 22

23.Along most of the lake bank  it is 
maintained nicely, as you get to the outflow 
structure and the rip rap. It seems as if 
there are sections of the lake bank on both 
sides out the outflow structure that did not 
get line trimmed. Please be sure to 
maintain all areas of turf above the 
waterline. (Pic 23) 

23

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Trimming 3 feet below top of wall might shock plant. Not sure if we really want to go so low. Ongoing work

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Replaced by Company that repaired wall section. Not sure whether it has irrigation or not

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Vines are being removed and sprayed where possible

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Will have maintenance crew address areas on mow days

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Areas are being sprayed as Team is trimming hedge row



Field Brook, Waterlefe, Maritime, Whooping Crane

6

24.The planter bed at the entrance of Field 
Brook needs to be detailed. I’m not seeing 
any effort to maintain the entrance beds in a 
terraced manner.  (Pic 24)

24

25.On Waterlefe Blvd we have more areas 
where larger weed patches were spot treated 
and they now leave behind a big patch of 
dead weeds. Please remove and dispose. 
(Pic 25) 

25

26.  In the median bullnose on Waterlefe Blvd 
there are patches of missing turf. 

27.  We have an oak limb growing from the lower 
area along the harbor that needs be trimmed 
as to not hit peoples heads that walk along 
the sidewalk (Pic 27>)

28.The plant bed at the entrance of Whooping 
Crane needs to be detailed. The confederate 
jasmine specifically is growing into the street. 
(Pic 28) 

28

29.The planter bed at the entrance of Maritime 
Ct needs minor detail work. (Pic 29)

<27

29

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Need clarification of area being referred to

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Work to begin on 9-10-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25



Waterlefe Blvd, River Basin, Clubhouse

7

30

30.Several oaks along the west property line at 
Discovery northbound need to be lifted.

     (Pic 30)

31. In the round-a-bout we have several areas, 
where turf is patchy, and/or been taken over 
by various turf weeds. This has been noted 
by John T on previous inspections. Do we 
have a plant to get these areas treated and 
replaced? (Pic 31)

31

32.  The plant materials in the parking lot need to 
be trimmed and separated. (Pic 32>)

33.Any trash or palm debris in the parking lot 
planter beds needs to be removed and 
disposed.

<32

33.The dwarf firebush in the parking lot needs to 
be trimmed down to a height of 3-4ft per 
boards request to have any issues with line of 
sight for pedestrians and vehicle traffic coming 
to and from the parking lot. (Pic 33) 

33

34.Any street signs, utilities and/or handicap 
signs must remain clear from obstructions. If 
plant materials are planted too closely or in 
the wrong place please notify Rizzetta and/or 
the board members/staff to remove them.

35.The planter bed with the agave plantings 
needs to be detailed and treated for weeds. 
Large weeds must be hand pulled, small 
weeds and be spot treated. ( Pic 35>)  

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed week of 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Area has been treated for fungus and for weeds

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Acknowledged

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
We will do our best to clean up the Agave. They have very sharp thorns



Clubhouse Parking Lot,Clubhouse, Cart Barn

8

<35

36.The foxtail palms at entrance of clubhouse 
need to be detailed, seed pods should be 
removed and old boots from previously 
trimmed fronds need to be removed. (Pic 35)

36

37.Around the clubhouse we have plant beds 
with various weeds growing in and out of the 
plant material. Please hand pull the weeds 
growing within plants as to not damage the 
desired plants. (Pic 37>) 

38.Please spot spray any weeds you see 
growing in the cracks of walk ways. 

39.Please remove and dispose of any trash 
and/or debris that is found in the plant beds. 

<37

40.The podocarpus at the cart barn should be 
trimmed to uniformed shapes, and heights. 

      There is no reason all (4) podocarpus should 
      be different shapes and sizes. (Pic 40) 

40

41.The juvenile podocarpus plantings on the 
back patio area should be trimmed only on 
the and the two sides facing the patio and 
walk path. Do not trim between individual 
plants so we can allow this to become one 
continuous hedgerow as it matures. 

42.The robillini palm behind the clubhouse needs 
to be trimmed for seed pods and fronds 
touching the building. 

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Will monitor when on site

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed on 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Will let crew know to only trim front and back

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed on 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed on 8-25-25

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
Completed on 8-25-25



Proposals, 

9

1. SSLM to provide a proposal to eradicate the 
failed turf along WLBlvd. and Sand Crane 
south at the intersection near the STOP sign. 
Ensure irrigation is 100% operable here and 
that there is 100% coverage. (Pic 1)

1

2. SSLM to provide a proposal for the cutback of 
an oak tree that is encroaching a date palm at 
the guardhouse. Item 9 on the report. (Pic 2) 

2

3.  I am requesting SSLM to provide an overall 
report on the turf in all of the CDD maintained 
areas of the community. In the report it should 
have a list of areas SSLM recognizes to be 
the most deficient, a plan to act on resolving 
these issues and a timeline on when we can 
expect to see results and/or replacements. 
The most common issues are invasive weeds, 
patchy and missing turf, diseases and pests. 

Christin Hand
Sticky Note
No proposal needed. Completed week of 8-25-25 within scope of work



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 4 



July Actual July Budget

MTD
Variance

 FAV / 
(UNFAV) YTD Actual YTD Budget

YTD
Variance

FAV / (UNFAV)
Combined Revenue
Golf Operations 277,305          302,067          (24,762)           3,457,691       3,579,455       (121,764)         
Restaurant 55,120            53,800            1,320              773,212          630,731          142,481          
Admin 30                   30                   -                      730,121          100,300          629,821          
Total Revenues 332,455          355,897          (23,442)           4,961,024       4,310,486       650,538          

Combined COGS
Golf Operations 17,775            15,133            (2,642)             174,062          181,448          7,386              
Restaurant 32,397            22,954            (9,443)             360,754          269,043          (91,711)           
Total COGS 50,172            38,087            (12,085)           534,816          450,490          (84,326)           

Golf Operations 259,529          286,933          (27,404)           3,283,629       3,398,007       (114,378)         
Restaurant 22,724            30,846            (8,122)             412,458          361,688          50,770            
Admin 30                   30                   -                      730,121          100,300          629,821          
Gross Profit 282,283          317,810          (35,527)           4,426,208       3,859,996       566,212          

Combined Salaries
Golf Operations 49,983            50,022            39                   355,007          387,702          32,695            
Restaurant 59,624            52,762            (6,862)             532,590          403,155          (129,435)         
Maintenance 91,478            69,652            (21,826)           566,338          510,380          (55,958)           
G&A 33,372            41,841            8,469              251,640          308,334          56,694            
Total Payroll 234,457          214,277          (20,180)           1,705,575       1,609,571       (96,004)           

Combined Expenses
Golf Operations 15,226            8,970              (6,256)             223,200          176,435          (46,765)           
Restaurant 9,403              5,250              (4,153)             96,656            49,350            (47,306)           
Maintenance 41,450            32,114            (9,336)             396,520          447,130          50,610            
G&A (Add Other Expenses) 99,418            85,308            (14,110)           912,828          892,821          (20,007)           
Total Expenses 165,496          131,642          (33,855)           1,629,204       1,565,736       (63,469)           

Other Income
Interest Income 6,435              1,000              5,435              34,331            10,000            24,331            
Other Income -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      
Total Other Income 6,435              1,000              5,435              34,331            10,000            24,331            

Golf Operations 194,321          227,942          (33,621)           2,705,422       2,833,870       (128,448)         
Restaurant (46,303)           (27,166)           (19,137)           (216,788)         (90,817)           (125,971)         
Admin (126,325)         (128,119)         1,794              (468,678)         (1,110,855)      642,177          
Maintenance (132,928)         (101,766)         (31,162)           (962,858)         (957,510)         (5,348)             
Total Net Income / (Loss) (111,236)         (29,109)           (82,127)           1,057,098       674,689          382,409          

Round Information ACTUAL MTD BUDGET MTD VARIANCE ACTUAL YTD BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Outings & Events Rounds 40 0 40                   265 0 265                 
Outings & Events $'s/Round #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 16.85 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Passport & Trail Fee Rounds 1,182 1,549 (367)                22,090 22,854 (764)                
Passport & Trail Fees$/Rounds 131 105 26$                 76 75 2$                   
Public Rounds 1,685 2,044 (359)                18,180 20,225 (2,045)             
Green Fees & Cart Rental $/Round 53 55 (2)$                  75                   75 0$                   
Total Rounds 2,907 3,593 (686)                40,535 43,079 (2,544)             
Passport & Public Revenue/Round 78$                 77 2$                   76$                 75 1$                   
Total $/Round 95$                 84 11$                 85$                 83 2$                   

Passport Members ACTUAL MTD BUDGET MTD ACTUAL MTD BUDGET MTD
Executive Family 41 45 (4)                    24 14 10                   
Executive Single 50 62 (12)                  53 57 (4)                    
Tenured Family 30 32 (2)                    22 15 7                     
Tenured Single 27 23 4                     14 18 (4)                    
Junior Executive Family 3 3 -                      7 4 3                     
Junior Executive Single 1 1 -                      13 13 -                      
Young Professional 1 1 -                      11 12 (1)                    
Medallion Family 0 0 -                      0 0 -                      
Medallion Single 0 0 -                      0 0 -                      
Total 153 167 (14)                  144 133 11                   
Combnied Total 297 300

RESIDENT NON RESIDENT

Actual vs. Budget as of July 31, 2025
Waterlefe Income Statement

1



ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL Forecast Forecast Forecast

 Oct  Nov  Dec  Jan  Feb  Mar  Apr  May  June  Jul  Aug  Sep 
 2024-2025 
Forecast 

 2024-2025 
Budget 

 Budget Diff 
(Unfav)/Fav 

 Forecast 
(Decemer 2024) 

 Forecast  
Budget Diff 

Combined Revenue
Pro Shop 238,172       329,284       376,374       327,587       422,658       410,383       393,878       389,725       292,325            277,305            304,486            290,707            4,052,884         4,166,748         (113,864)        4,154,013                   (101,129)
Restaurant 59,181         83,442         71,671         89,852         95,706         86,898         88,609         79,085         63,648              55,120              53,488              50,681              877,381            734,900            142,481         764,425                        112,956 
Admin 84,930         15,530         37,130         56,530         10,030         30                30                30                525,851            30                     30                     30                     730,181            100,360            629,821         187,860                        542,321 

Total Revenue 382,283       428,256       485,175       473,969       528,394       497,311       482,517       468,840       881,824            332,455            358,004            341,418            5,660,446         5,002,008         658,438         5,106,299                     554,147 

Combined COGS
Pro Shop 6,021           13,992         21,590         7,529           14,239         22,241         18,501         31,552         20,622              17,775              15,032              14,120              203,214            210,600            7,386             199,214                          (4,000)
Restaurant 25,641         37,064         34,903         37,460         47,220         33,944         41,897         38,286         31,942              32,397              22,821              21,625              405,200            313,489            (91,711)          332,280                        (72,920)

Total COGS 31,662         51,056         56,493         44,989         61,459         56,185         60,398         69,838         52,564              50,172              37,853              35,746              608,415            524,089            (84,326)          531,494                        (76,920)

Gross Profit 350,621       377,200       428,682       428,980       466,935       441,126       422,119       399,002       829,260            282,283            320,151            305,673            5,052,031         4,477,919         574,112         4,574,804                     477,227 
                       - 

Combined Payroll                        - 
Pro Shop 22,880         30,016         28,492         46,525         34,455         35,788         37,594         36,464         32,810              49,983              36,339              35,926              427,272            459,967            32,695           433,652                            6,380 
F&B 34,504         49,970         55,720         80,544         56,091         55,088         48,846         47,570         44,633              59,624              37,598              37,148              607,335            477,900            (129,435)        506,651                      (100,684)
Maintenance 47,125         46,413         51,242         70,055         57,193         53,532         47,460         49,815         52,025              91,478              49,405              48,562              664,305            608,347            (55,958)          615,870                        (48,435)
G&A 20,684         20,685         20,700         49,098         21,323         21,980         22,544         20,883         20,371              33,372              29,676              26,048              307,364            364,058            56,694           348,058                          40,694 

Total Payroll 125,193       147,084       156,154       246,222       169,062       166,388       156,444       154,732       149,839            234,457            153,017            147,684            2,006,276         1,910,272         (96,004)          1,904,231                   (102,045)
                       - 

Combined Expenses                        - 
Pro Shop 9,022           21,756         9,023           73,102         32,399         10,386         16,573         24,577         11,136              15,226              11,505              12,070              246,775            200,010            (46,765)          201,501                        (45,274)
Restaurant 15,773         9,901           8,811           9,341           10,093         11,760         7,753           7,594           6,227                9,403                4,500                4,500                105,656            58,350              (47,306)          78,285                          (27,371)
Maintenance 79,771         37,430         59,217         39,600         30,386         31,893         39,131         (12,737)        50,379              41,450              58,134              123,014            577,668            561,778            (15,890)          624,643                          46,975 
G&A 79,920         96,019         93,581         93,588         101,005       90,177         89,026         87,948         82,146              99,418              84,591              82,660              1,080,078         1,060,049         (20,029)          1,012,345                     (67,734)

Total Expenses 184,486       165,106       170,632       215,631       173,883       144,216       152,483       107,382       149,889            165,496            158,730            222,244            2,010,177         1,880,187         (129,990)        1,916,774                     (93,404)
                       - 
                       - 

Interest Income 1,225           1,187           1,379           1,590           4,009           4,460           4,344           4,481           5,221                6,435                6,435                6,435                47,201              12,000              35,201           12,791                            34,410 
Other Income -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                     -                                                - 

Total Other Income 1,225           1,187           1,379           1,590           4,009           4,460           4,344           4,481           5,221                6,435                6,435                6,435                47,201              12,000              35,201           12,791                            34,410 
                       - 

All Expenses (including COGS) 341,341       363,246       383,279       506,842       404,404       366,789       369,325       331,952       352,292            450,126            349,599            405,673            4,624,868         4,314,548         (310,320)        4,352,499                   (272,369)
                       - 

Net Income From Operations 42,167         66,197         103,275       (31,283)        127,999       134,982       117,536       141,369       534,753            (111,236)           14,840              (57,820)             1,082,779         699,460            383,319         766,591                        316,188 

Calculated Data

9/8/2025 at 12:03 PM July 2025 Forecast_v3.xls



 
JULY FINANCIAL NOTES 

 

 

REVENUE: 

 Month: Down $23,442 (7%) to budget 

 Year-to-Date: Up $650,538 (15%) to budget 

 Prior Year: Up $38,261 (13%) to prior year  
  

COST OF GOODS SOLD: 

 Month: Up $12,085 (32%) to budget 

 Year-To-Date: Up $84,326 (19%) to budget 

 Prior Year: Up $21,016 (72%) to prior year 
 

GROSS PROFIT:  

 Month: Down $35,527 (11%) to budget 

 Year-to-Date: Up $566,212 (15%) to budget 

 Prior Year: Up $17,245 (7%) to prior year 
 

PAYROLL: 

Month: Up $20,180 (9%) to budget 

 Year-to-Date: Up $96,004 (6%) to budget 

 Prior Year: Up $84,406 (56%) to prior year  
 

COMBINED EXPENSES: 

 Month: Up $33,855 (26%) to budget 

 Year-to-Date: Up $63,469 (4%) to budget 

 Prior Year: Up $21,411 (15%) to prior year  
  

NET INCOME: 

 Month: Down $82,127 to budget 

 Year-To-Date: Up $382,409 to budget 

 Prior Year: Down $83,464 to prior year  
  

PUBLIC ROUNDS: 

Month: Down 359 to budget while the per round average was $2 less to budget 

Year-to-Date: Down 2,045 to budget while the per round average was even to budget 

Prior Year: Up 79 to prior year while the per round average was $3 less to prior year 
 

TOTAL ROUNDS: 

Month: Down 686 to budget while the per round average was $2 more to budget 

Year-to-Date: Down 2,544 to budget while the per round average was $1 more to budget  

Prior Year: Down 83 to prior year while the per round average was $3 less to prior year 
  

OPERATING CASH & RESERVES BALANCE: 

Increase/(Decrease): ($309,459) 

End Of July 2025:  $2,667,990 

Projected Fiscal Year End: $2,095,403 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 5 



2018-07-31 – WJR/ED  

SIXTH ADDENDUM TO THE CONTRACT FOR 
 PROFESSIONAL DISTRICT SERVICES  

 
 

This Sixth Addendum to the Contract for Professional District Services (this “Addendum”), is 
made and entered into as of the 1st day of October, 2025 (the “Effective Date”), by and between 
Waterlefe Community Development District, a local unit of special purpose government 
established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, located in Manatee County, Florida (the 
“District”), and Rizzetta & Company, Inc., a Florida corporation (the “Consultant”). 

 
 

RECITALS 
 
 

WHEREAS, the District and the Consultant entered into the Contract for Professional 
District Services dated January 1, 2017 (the “Contract”), incorporated by reference herein; and 

WHEREAS, the District and the Consultant desire to amend Exhibit B - Schedule of Fees 
of the Fees and Expenses, section of the Contract as further described in this Addendum; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District and the Consultant desire to add Exhibit E – Human Anti- 

trafficking Affidavit, section of the Contract as further described in this Addendum; and 

WHEREAS, the District and the Consultant each has the authority to execute this 
Addendum and to perform its obligations and duties hereunder, and each party has satisfied all 
conditions precedent to the execution of this Addendum so that this Addendum constitutes a legal 
and binding obligation of each party hereto. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, based upon good and valuable consideration and the mutual 

covenants of the parties, the receipt of which and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, 
the District and the Consultant agree to the changes to amend Exhibit B - Schedule of Fees 
attached and add Exhibit E – Human Anti-trafficking Affidavit attached. 

 
The amended Exhibit B - Schedule of Fees and add Exhibit E – Human Anti-trafficking 

Affidavit are hereby ratified and confirmed. All other terms and conditions of the Contract remain 
in full force and effect. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the undersigned have executed this Addendum as of the 

Effective Date. 



2 

2018-07-31 – WJR/ED 

 

 

 
Therefore, the Consultant and the District each intend to enter this Contract, understand the 
terms set forth herein, and hereby agree to those terms. 

 
ACCEPTED BY: 

 
RIZZETTA & COMPANY, INC. 

 
BY: 

 
PRINTED NAME:  William J. Rizzetta  

 
TITLE:  President  

 
DATE: Aug 15, 2025 

 

 
 
 

 

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
BY: 

 

 
PRINTED NAME: 

 

 
TITLE:  Chairman/Vice Chairman  

 
DATE:   

 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

Vice Chairman/Assistant Secretary 
Board of Supervisors 

 
 

Print Name 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit B – Schedule of Fees 
Exhibit E – Human Trafficking Affidavit 



3 

2018-07-31 – WJR/ED 

 

 

STANDARD ON-GOING SERVICES: 

Standard On-Going Services will be billed in advance monthly pursuant to the 
following schedule: 

 
EXHIBIT B 

Schedule of Fees 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 MONTHLY  ANNUALLY 

Management: $2,457.50 
 

$29,490 

Administrative: $764.67 
 

$9,176 

Accounting: $1,875.00 
 

$22,500 
Accounting (Enterprise Fund): $2,250.00  $27,000 

Financial & Revenue Collections: $464.08 
 

$5,569 
Assessment Roll:(1)   $5,569 

Total Standard On-Going Services: $7,811.25 
 

 

$99,304 

(1) Assessment Roll is to paid in one lump-sum upon completion. 



4 

2018-07-31 – WJR/ED 

 

 

 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES: FREQUENCY RATE 

 
Extended and Continued Meetings Hourly $ 400 
Additional Meetings (includes meeting prep,   

attendance and drafting of minutes) Hourly $ 400 
Estoppel Requests (billed to requestor):   

One Lot (on tax roll) Per Occurrence $ 125 
Two+ Lots (on tax roll) Per Occurrence $ 150 
One Lot (direct billed by the District) Per Occurrence $ 150 
Two–Five Lots (direct billed by the District) Per Occurrence $ 200 
Six-Ten Lots (direct billed by the District) Per Occurrence $ 250 
Elevent+ Lots (direct billed by the District) Per Occurrence $ 300 

Long Term Bond Debt Payoff Requests Per Occurrence $ 150/Lot 
Two+ Lots Per Occurrence Upon Request 

Short Term Bond Debt Payoff Requests & 
Long Term Bond Debt Partial Payoff Requests 

One Lot 

 
 
Per Occurrence 

 
 

$ 150 
Two – Five Lots Per Occurrence $ 200 
Six – Ten Lots Per Occurrence $ 300 
Eleven – Fifteen Lots Per Occurrence $ 400 
Sixteen+ Lots Per Occurrence $ 500 

Bond Amortization Schedules Per Occurrence $ 600 
Special Assessment Allocation Report Per Occurrence Upon Request 
True-Up Analysis/Report Per Occurrence Upon Request 
Re-Financing Analysis Per Occurrence Upon Request 
Bond Validation Testimony Per Occurrence Upon Request 
Bond Issue Certifications/Closing Documents Per Occurrence Upon Request 
Electronic communications/E-blasts Per Occurrence Upon Request 
Special Information Requests Hourly Upon Request 
Amendment to District Boundary Hourly Upon Request 
Grant Applications Hourly Upon Request 
Escrow Agent Hourly Upon Request 
Continuing Disclosure/Representative/Agent Annually Upon Request 
Community Mailings Per Occurrence Upon Request 
Response to Extensive Public Records Requests Hourly Upon Request 
Litigation Support Services Hourly Upon Request 

 
PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS FEES: 

 
Public Records Requests will be billed hourly to the District pursuant to the current 
hourly rates shown below: 

JOB TITLE: HOURLY RATE: 
Regional Manager $ 52.00 
District Manager $ 40.00 
Accounting & Finance Staff $ 28.00 
Administrative Support Staff $ 21.00 



5 

2018-07-31 – WJR/ED 

 

 

 
 
 
 

LITIGATION SUPPORT SERVICES: 
 

Litigation Support Services shall be billed hourly to the District pursuant to the current 
hourly rates shown below: 

JOB TITLE: HOURLY RATE: 
 

President $ 500.00 
Chief Financial Officer $ 450.00 
Vice President $ 400.00 
Controller $ 350.00 
Regional District Manager $ 300.00 
Accounting Director $ 300.00 
Finance Manager $ 300.00 
Senior District Manager $ 275.00 
District Manager $ 250.00 
Amenity Services Manager $ 250.00 
Business Development Manager $ 250.00 
Landscape Inspection Services Manager $ 250.00 
Financial Analyst $ 250.00 
Senior Accountant $ 225.00 
Landscape Specialist $ 200.00 
Administrative Support Manager $ 200.00 
Senior Financial Associate $ 200.00 
Senior Administrative Assistant $ 200.00 
Staff Accountant II $ 200.00 
District Coordinator $ 175.00 
Administrative Assistant II $ 150.00 
District Compliance Associate $ 150.00 
Staff Accountant $ 150.00 
Financial Associate $ 150.00 
Administrative Assistant $ 100.00 
Accounting Clerk $ 100.00 
Client Relations Specialist $ 100.00 



6 

2018-07-31 – WJR/ED 

 

 

 
EXHIBIT E 

Nongovernmental Entity 
Human Trafficking Affidavit 

Section 787.06(13), Florida Statutes 
 
 
 
 

I, the undersigned, am an officer or representative of Rizzetta & Company, Incorporated and 
attest that Rizzetta & Company, Incorporated does not use coercion for labor or services as 
defined in Section 787.06, Florida Statutes. Under penalty of perjury, I hereby declare and affirm 
that the above stated facts are true and correct. 

 
 
 

FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT. 
 
 
 

 
Rizzetta & Company, Incorporated, a 
Florida Corporation 

 
 
 

By:   
Name: William J. Rizzetta 
Title: President 



 

 

Created: 

By: 

Status: 

2025-08-15 

Scott Brizendine (sbrizendine@rizzetta.com) 

Signed 

Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAABH6_bFT1cjmMXwSD4RY93hoiyIQd9KnO 

2025-10-01 - Waterlefe CDD - Sixth Addendum 
- Contract for Professional District Services 
Final Audit Report 2025-08-15 

 

 
"2025-10-01 - Waterlefe CDD - Sixth Addendum - Contract for P 
rofessional District Services" History 

 Document created by Scott Brizendine (sbrizendine@rizzetta.com) 
2025-08-15 - 4:46:21 PM GMT 

 
 Document emailed to Bill Rizzetta (brizzetta@rizzetta.com) for signature 

2025-08-15 - 4:46:24 PM GMT 

 
 Email viewed by Bill Rizzetta (brizzetta@rizzetta.com) 

2025-08-15 - 5:07:25 PM GMT 

 
 Document e-signed by Bill Rizzetta (brizzetta@rizzetta.com) 

Signature Date: 2025-08-15 - 5:14:07 PM GMT - Time Source: server 

 
 Agreement completed. 

2025-08-15 - 5:14:07 PM GMT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:(sbrizendine@rizzetta.com
mailto:(sbrizendine@rizzetta.com
mailto:(brizzetta@rizzetta.com
mailto:(brizzetta@rizzetta.com
mailto:(brizzetta@rizzetta.com


Tab 6 



RESOLUTION 2025-07 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WATERLEFE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT DESIGNATING DATES, TIME 
AND LOCATION FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE DISTRICT, AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE  

 
WHEREAS, Waterlefe Community Development District (hereinafter the “District”) is 

a local unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, 
Florida Statutes, being situated entirely within Manatee County, Florida; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District’s Board of Supervisors (hereinafter the “Board”) is statutorily 
authorized to exercise the powers granted to the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the Board shall be open to the public and governed by 
the provisions of Chapter 286, Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board is statutorily required to file annually, with the local governing 
authority and the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity, a schedule of its regular 
meetings. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 
 
 Section 1.  Regular meetings of the Board of Supervisors of the District shall be held 
as provided on the schedule attached as Exhibit “A”. 
 

Section 2.  In accordance with Section 189.015(1), Florida Statutes, the District’s 
Secretary is hereby directed to file annually, with Manatee County, a schedule of the 
District’s regular meetings. 

 
Section 3.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS ___ DAY OF__________, 2025. 

 
WATERLEFE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  

 
 

        
CHAIRMAN / VICE CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 
 
 
                                                   
SECRETARY / ASST. SECRETARY 



EXHIBIT “A” 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING DATES 

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 

 
October 20, 2025 

November 17, 2025 
December 15, 2025 
January 19, 2026 
February 23, 2026 

* Changed due to Presidents Day 
March 16, 2026 
April 20, 2026 
May 18, 2026 
June 15, 2026 
July 20, 2026 

August 17, 2026 
September 21, 2026 

 
All meetings will convene at ________ ( a.m. / p.m. Meetings will be held 
at________________________________________________________________.  
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 7 



Proposal
7/22/2025 17065

Waterlefe Golf & River Club
1022 Fish Hook Cove
Bradenton, FL 34212

PO Box 20125
Bradenton, FL 34204

Job Location

10625 Waterlefe Blvd

Terms 30% Dep 40% tile load 30% final

Rep TA

Job Name

Gate House

Customer Signature

Rep Signature _____________________________________

Ph.# 941.751.1231 Fax # 941.751.2502

Total

Phone 708-6866 Fax 745-3606

Note: This quote is only valid for 10
days upon which time is subject to a

price increase.

Proposal Submitted To

Date_________

By signing below, Customer understands and agrees to the applicable Contract Documents, including this Proposal, the 
Terms and Conditions, the Statutory Disclosures, and if applicable, the limited workmanship warranty, agrees that all such 

documents are incorporated by reference herein, and agrees to be bound by all such terms.

If there is an increase in the actual cost of labor or materials charged to the Contractor in excess of 5% subsequent to making this
Agreement, the price set forth in this Agreement shall be increased without the need for a written change order or amendment to 
the contract to reflect the price increase and additional direct cost to the Contractor. Contractor will submit written 
documentation of the increased charges to the Contractor/Owner upon request.

LIC # CC-C058042

Description Total

Remove the existing tile roof to structural decking and haul away debris. 
To re-nail wood deck per code. 
To install Westlake TileSeal self-adhered tile underlayment (secondary water resistance). 
To replace all drip-edge, standard vents, lead flashing.
To install PG Elastoflex SA V flashing strips under all dripedge. 
To install 26ga V-metal in all valleys.
To prime all metals, valley, dripedge and vents.
To install Eagle (4883) Bel Air Hillsborough Blend tile using 2 screws per tile.
To paint all vents to match tile. 
Permit Included.

*Contractor labor guarantee five (5) years from completion date.**** Manufacture Tile
Warranty as per manufacturer from completion date.** Westlake Tileseal 30yr limited
warranty*

Extra Woodwork & Flashing: $96.00 per sheet plywood, $8.00 per linear foot fascia,
$15.00 per foot Cedar, $4.50 per ft scabbing, $30 per ft L flashing, $39 per ft L flashing
with counter flashing. (wood prices subject to change based on current market price).

23,231.00

_____________________________________

$23,231.00



1

Blue Horizon Exteriors

Presented By:

Zac Tracy

ztracy@bluehorizonexteriors.com

(941) 212-0821 10625 Waterlefe Boulevard Bradenton, FL 34212

BHE CONCRETE TILE

REPLACEMENT

August 14, 2025

Waterlefe Golf Club - Gate House



2



3



4



5

Message from the CEO

Dear Waterlefe Golf Club - Gate House,

I hope this email �nds you well. I wanted to take a moment to express my gratitude for giving Blue

Horizon Exteriors the opportunity to bid on your upcoming project. We aim to deliver a proposal that not

only meets but exceeds your expectations.

At Blue Horizon Exteriors, we are committed to providing top-notch service and quality craftsmanship to

our clients. Your trust in our team means a lot to us, and we are excited about the possibility of working

with you to bring your project to life. We understand that choosing the right contractor is a signi�cant

decision, and we want to assure you that your project is important to us.

Our team will carefully review the details you provided to ensure that our proposal aligns perfectly with

your vision and requirements. If you have any speci�c questions or additional information, you'd like to

share with us before we �nalize our proposal, please feel free to reach out to us at (941)-212-8121. If

there is anything that I personally can do further, please feel free to reach me directly at (941)-786-8075.

We are here to assist you at any stage of the decision-making process. Once again, thank you for

considering Blue Horizon Exteriors for your project. We look forward to the opportunity to work with you

and make your vision a reality.

With gratitude,

Zac Tracy

Chief Executive O�cer

Blue Horizon Exteriors



6

$16,552.00Concrete Tile Replacement

Price includes - all material, labor, permitting, and dump fees. Includes two sheets of plywood and wind

mitigation report to send to insurance post install. Gutters will be detached and reset. Any marked or

damaged gutter will be repaired or replaced as needed. 

Per BHE's recommendation on tile selection.. Over the long term, Westlake roo�ng tiles have proven to be

more consistent in quality and durability, with fewer issues such as corner cracking that can be common

in other brands like Eagle. Their premixed, oxide-infused mortar ensures color uniformity between the

�eld tiles and hip/ridge installations, preventing the mismatched or faded appearance that can occur

over time. This also helps limit the visibility of a natural occurrence in concrete, called e�orescent, as

well as assisting in less shrinkage and hairline cracks you typically see on newer concrete tile roofs.  In

addition, Westlake’s customer service is exceptional—responding quickly and effectively to any concerns—

which aligns with BHE’s commitment to partnering with manufacturers that stand behind their products

as much as we stand behind our work. (see PDF - Westlake 

Plywood - $100/sheet | Fascia/Truss Repair - $7.00/ft 

CDX Plywood - 4' X 8'

Polyglass PG500 MB Flashing Cement

Nails - Coil Nails - 1 1/4"

Nails - Decking Coil Nails - 2 3/8"

Nails - ABC Supply Plastic Cap Nails 

Thompson's Architectural GRV - 4" Vent

10" GRV

Polyglass Polystick TU MAX Underlayment

Thompson's Architectural 6" Drip Edge

Metal Eave Riser

Metal Hip & Ridge Trim Lock

Valley Metal

QuikDrive #8 Gavalume Screw 2 1/2"

Foam Tile Bond

Quikrete Mortar Mix

Paint - Roof Accessory 

Dumpster Charge - Tile

Tile Removal, Tile Install

Wind Mitigation Report



7

Option Total: $16,552.00

Financing Available: /mo for  Months.

Estimated payment if approved. Click here to apply.

Concrete Tile - Eagle, West Lake, Crown

https://www.enhancify.com/blue-horizon-exteriors


8



9



10



11



12

Payment Schedule | Terms & Conditions

Payment Schedule & Fees: Any alterations or deviations from above description of work, involving extra costs, will become an extra charge

over and above the total contract price. All agreements contingent on strikes, accidents, or delays beyond Blue Horizon Exteriors LLC's

control. Payment due immediately or per the payment schedule below. If payment is late, interest will accrue at a rate of 1.5% per month, or

the maximum rate allowed under Florida Law (whichever is less), until the debt is paid. In the event this account is referred to an attorney for

collection, the Purchaser shall be responsible for all costs and attorney fees incurred that are related to collection matters, whether pre-

litigation, during litigation, or post litigation.

25% due at contract signing. 50% of contract due upon material delivery. Balance due at substantial completion.

Terms & Conditions:

1. Description of Work: Blue Horizon Exteriors LLC ("BHE" or "Contractor") shall furnish material and labor as described above. If

anything in other contract documents is inconsistent with these Terms & Conditions, these Terms & Conditions shall govern.

Purchaser warrants the accuracy and suitability of the contract documents. BHE is not required to ascertain that the contract

documents are in accordance with applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, building codes, and rules & regulation. Agreements made

with employees or subcontractors on the job are not recognized. No statement, arrangement, or understanding expressed or implied

not contained herein will be recognized.

2. Insurance: Purchaser shall carry casualty insurance covering �re, �ood, hurricane, and other perils.

3. Work Changes: All changes will be authorized by a written change order signed by the Purchaser. Any adjustment in the contact sum

resulting in a credit or a charge to the Purchaser shall be determined by mutual agreement of the parties before starting the world

involved in the change. If the Purchaser and BHE cannot agree on the adjustment in the contract sum, then the Purchaser agrees that

the charge for any change orders shall be the additional cost to BHE plus thirty percent (30%) of said cost.

4. Access: Purchaser shall provide access to the areas of work unrestricted to BHE. The Purchaser shall allow access to the areas of

work for all vehicles used by BHE, workers, or local municipalities. The Purchaser is responsible for adequate protection of the

location and that BHE is not responsible for any injury or loss attributable to the failure to protect the location.

5. COA's & HOA's: If the Purchaser's property is in a deed restricted community and/or a condominium or homeowner's association, the

Purchaser is solely responsible for obtaining any required approvals from the same. Any required approvals and the duty to ensure

that materials, work, or products provided by BHE comply with any rules or regulations, are the sole responsibility of the Purchaser.

BHE is not responsible for products or materials ordered by the Purchaser in which a condominium or community association

disapproves of, and the Purchaser will be responsible for payment of products ordered and/or materials needed to bring originally

ordered products up to the approval standards of the association.

�. Warranties by BHE, except as otherwise provided herein, BHE hereby disclaims any and all warranties, either express or implied,

including (without limitation) any warranties of merchantability or �tness for a particular purpose. BHE speci�cally disclaims any

liability or responsibility for any incidental or consequential damages arising from the design or manufacture of any materials

furnished under this contract including but not limited to loss of use of property, lost pro�ts, personal injury and other incidental and

consequential damages. BHE warrants the labor and materials supplied by BHE and used in performing this contract will be free of

defects for a period of TWO (2) years from the date of substantial completion. Work by others is excluded. Walks, driveways, and

decking are not warranted against cracking, checking, raising, settling, damage or discoloration. BHE is not liable or responsible for

damage to any driveways, walkways, personal property, landscaping, or other property. The Purchaser may not rely on any renderings,

samples, or displays. Any warranties provided by BHE are solely for the Purchaser and are non-transferrable. BHE is not liable or

responsible for damage or loss caused in whole or in part by the acts or omissions or other parties, trades, or contractors; lighting,

gale force winds (over 50MPH), hailstorms, ice, hurricanes, tornadoes, �oods, earthquakes, or any other Acts of God.



13

7. According to Florida's Construction Lien Law (Sections 713.001-713.37, Florida Statutes), those who work on your property or provide

materials and services and are not paid in full have a right to enforce their claim for payment against your property. This claim is

known as a construction lien. If your contractor or a subcontractor fails to pay subcontractors, sub-subcontractors, or material

suppliers, those people who are owed money may look at your property for payment, even if you have already paid your contractor in

full. If you fail to pay your contractor, your contractor may also have a lien on your property. This means if a lien is �led, your property

could be sold against your will to pay for labor, materials, or other services, that your contractor or a subcontractor may have failed to

pay. To protect yourself, you should stipulate in this contract that before any payment is made, your contractor is required to provide

you with a written release of lien from any person or company that has provided you a "Notice to Purchaser". Florida's Construction

Lien Law is complex, and it is recommended that you consult an attorney. Purchaser further acknowledges that the total amount of

any lienable unpaid work will include all work performed under this contract, as well as all additional work requested by any change

order. Additionally, in the event BHE must terminate this Agreement because of delinquent payment or non-payment by the Purchaser,

BHRE shall be entitled to compensation for lost pro�t and unabsorbed overhead for all work and materials, regardless of whether

performed or installed, where applicable under Florida law.

�. Indemni�cation: Subject only to the monetary limitations contained within this paragraph, to the fullest extent permitted by law, the

Purchaser shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless BHE and it's agents and employees from and against all claims, damages,

losses, and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting from the performance of the work,

provided that any such claim, damage, loss, or expense is caused in whole or in part by any negligent act or omission of the

Purchaser, anyone directly or indirectly employed by the Purchaser, or anyone for whose acts the Purchaser may be liable, regardless

of whether or not it is caused in part by a party indemni�ed hereunder, including BHE's negligence, if any, unless resulting from gross

negligence or willful, wanton, or intentional misconduct of the indemnity. These parties hereto speci�cally agree that the indemnity

provided in this paragraph is limited to the sum of $500,000.00, which the parties agree bears a reasonable commercial relationship

to the liabilities assumed under this contract. Any claims for construction defects are subject to the notice and cure provisions of

Chapter 558, Florida Statutes.

9. Damage Limitation: By making �nal payment, the Purchaser waives all claims except those claims previously made in writing and

delivered to BHE and those obligations otherwise provided by this Agreement. The Purchaser agrees to waive the requirements of

Florida Statute Åò489.126. BHE's total aggregate liability to the Purchaser, if any, is limited to the dollar amount of the Agreement for

all injuries, damages, claims, expenses, or claim expenses including attorney's fees arising out of or relating to this Agreement

regardless of whether it is based in warranty, tort, contract, strict liability, negligence, errors, omissions, or from any other cause or

causes.

10. Florida Homeowner's Construction Recovery Fund: Payment, up to a limited amount, may be available from the Florida Homeowners'

Construction Recovery Fund if you lose money on a project performed under contract, where the loss results from speci�ed violations

of Florida law by a licensed contractor. For information about the Recovery Fund and �ling a claim, contact the Florida Construction

Industry Licensing Board at the following telephone number and address: Construction Industry Licensing Board, 2601 Blairstone

Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1039 Phone: 850-487-1395.

11. Home Solicitation Sale; Right to cancel. You, the Purchaser or buyer, may cancel this transaction at any time prior to midnight on the

third business day after the date of this transaction.

12. Hazardous Materials/Conditions: nothing contained in this Contract shall be construed to require BHE to determine the presence or

absence of any hazardous or asbestos-containing contents or materials affecting the property or to require BHE to remove or protect

such contents or materials.

13. Price Escalation: The contract price has been calculated based on the current prices for materials. However, the parties agree and

acknowledge that the market for materials is volatile, and sudden price increases could occur. BHE agrees to use its best efforts to

obtain the lowest possible prices from its material suppliers. However, if the cost of any material or materials that are purchased

after the execution of this agreement for use in the project, increases by more than 35%, the parties agree that BHE shall be entitled

to an increase in the contract price to cover the cost of the increase in the material or materials and the Purchaser agrees to pay that

cost increase to BHE. Any claim by BHE for payment of a cost increase, as provided above, shall require written notice delivered by

BHE to the Purchaser stating the increased cost, identifying the material or materials in question, and the source of supply, supported

by invoices, purchase orders or estimates or similar documentation available to BHE.

14. Miscellaneous Provisions: A. The parties agree that this agreement shall be governed by the Laws of the State of Florida and that

venue and jurisdiction for any action arising out of this agreement or performance hereunder, must be in the county where the project

is located. B. If any provision of this agreement shall be held invalid, its invalidity shall not affect any other provisions of this

agreement that can be given effect, without the invalid provision, and for this purpose the provisions of this agreement are hereby

declared to be severable. C. BHE requires a deposit to order all materials and schedule installation. The Purchaser expressly waives

the requirements of Florida Statute Ǎò 489.126. Any estimated dates of installation are provided as a courtesy only and cannot be



14

relied upon as they are based on the manufacturer's suggested delivery timelines. Permits will be pulled after BHE receives

con�rmation from the Purchaser that he/she has received HOA/COA approvals. BHE shall not be liable to the Purchaser for any delay

in commencement or progress of the work by changes ordered in the work, by any act or neglect to act by the Purchaser, Architect,

separate contractor, or any employees of the same, labor disputes, �re, hurricane, tropical storm, �ood, unusual delays in deliveries,

unavoidable casualties, adverse weather conditions, or any causes beyond BHE's control, including but not limited to any causes

beyond BHE's control arising out of or related to Covid-19 and/or any governmental, regulatory actions, and/or orders arising out of or

relating to such and/or any supply issues or material shortages.

15. Deferred Payment: Because insurance companies delay payment, deny covered claims, and pay too little even when they accept

coverage, owners can be left unable to �nd a contractor or roofer to work with and unable to lock in prices and certainty about

repairs. Sometimes owners are forced to sue their insurance companies, who will only pay claims after a settlement or verdict is

reached. Even after a settlement, if property owners are unable to quickly make the necessary repairs, their insurance company may

cancel their insurance policy and leave them uninsured. BHE shall, in its sole and absolute discretion, withhold the collection of any

outstanding bills until either BHE has provided the Purchaser with seven (7) days advance written notice of its intention to begin

collecting payment or upon the resolution of the insurance claim, whichever event happens �rst. In return, the Purchaser agrees to

and shall be responsible for reporting all potential claims to the insurer (s) under such insurance policies all matters which may give

rise to an insurance claim and to promptly and diligently pursue such insurance claims in accordance with the claims procedures

speci�ed in such insurance policies. This includes, but is not limited to, immediately notifying the insurance company of the loss,

making the property accessible, providing documentation requested, or submitting to an Examination Under Oath. Further, the

Purchaser shall enforce all legal rights against the insurer under the applicable laws to collect thereon, including retaining a public

adjuster and/or legal counsel and pursuing necessary litigation and enforcement of judgement, if the Purchaser shall be deemed to

have satis�ed this obligation if a judgement is not collectible through the exercise of lawful and diligent means. Notwithstanding any

other provision in this Agreement, BHE reserves the right to �le a construction lien. This Agreement is not contingent on outcome of

litigation, or upon the Purchaser receiving any payment from any insurer. The Purchaser will owe the balance of the work or services

provided regardless of the outcome of litigation or regardless of whether the Purchaser collects from any insurer. Insurance

Proceeds

1�. Held In Trust: The Purchaser understands and agrees that all payments of insurance proceeds or other such sums to the Purchaser

for or no account of the services provided under this agreement shall be held in trust by the Purchaser for the sole use and exclusive

bene�t of all sums due to BHE and any public adjusters or other lienors have been paid in full. The Purchaser understands and agrees

that the Purchaser shall act as a �duciary with respect to all such sums received by the Purchaser and shall be liable to BHE for any

misuse or loss of such funds prior BHE's receipt of all amounts due to BHE. In the event a legal proceeding is commenced to enforce

BHE's rights hereunder, BHE shall be entitled to recover BHE's attoneys' fees, costs and expenses incurred during, before or because

of the legal proceeding. This Agreement is not contingent on outcome of litigation , or upon the Purchaser receiving any payment

from any insurer. The Purchaser will owe the balance of the work or services provided regardless of the outcome of litigation or

regardless of whether the Purchaser collects from any insurer.

17. Direction to Pay: If any insurance claim has been �led, the Purchaser hereby authorizes and directs the insurance company and all

agents/underwriters of the same to issue payment directly to BHE such sums as may be due and owing for services performed by

BHE and to include BHE and any potential lienors as a payee on the check. Failure to list BHE on any check issues for the claim or

loss is a violation of this Agreement and may subject the Purchaser's Insurance Company and/or the Purchaser to limitation.

Payment is due to BHE upon issuance of a coverage determination and/or upon initial payment of the claim by the Purchaser's

Insurance Company, and/or upon payment of any additional supplements and/or additional payments in accordance with this

Agreement. The Purchaser also agrees to cooperate with BHE to obtain payment if any payment is not made directly to BHE, endorse

all checks, and notify BHE within seven (7) days of receipt of payment. If payment from the Insurance Company is not made to BHE,

the Purchaser agrees to cooperate with BHE in having the claim payment re-issued in accordance with this Direction of Payment,

and/or issue a check to BHE for said payment amount. The Purchaser agrees that it shall be liable to BHE for any portion of

insurance proceeds withheld by Insurance Company and/or mortgage company and/or lienholder due to actions of the Purchaser.

The Purchaser understands to be responsible for complete payment to the Contractor for all services rendered and materials

supplied.

1�. Authorization to Release Information: The Purchaser hereby authorizes his/her insurance company, adjusters, attorneys, mortgage

company/lenders, and all agents/underwriters that are involved with the Purchaser's claim to speak directly with BHE regarding the

claim, status of payments, and the disbursement of funds related to the claim, loss, and this project.

Fla. Stat. 489.147 Notice. If, and only if, this contract involves the replacement or repair of a

roof and was entered into during a declaration of a state of emergency by the Governor the



15

following clause applies: You, the residential property owner, may cancel this contract without

penalty or obligation until 10 days following the execution of the contract or until the o�cial

start date, whichever comes �rst, because this contract was entered into during a declaration

of a state of emergency by the Governor. The o�cial start date is the date on which the work

includes the installation of materials that will be included in the �nal work on the roof

commences, a permit has been issued, or a temporary repair to the roof covering or roof

system has been made.



16

Signature Page

Options & Upgrades

Options

Please Choose One

$16,552.00Concrete Tile Replacement

Summary

Customer

Project

Name: Waterlefe Golf Club - Gate House

Name Waterlefe Golf Club - Gate House

Number #1744

Street: 10625 Waterlefe Boulevard 

City:  Bradenton State:  FL Zip:  34212

Subtotal:

Total:

• Deposit (25%):

• Balance:

Authorization

Signer Signature Date

By signing this document, you con�rm that you have read and agree to all Terms & Conditions, in addition

to the option and/or upgrades selected above.

Waterlefe Golf Club -

Gate House

Notes/Comments



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 8 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: Board Supervisors 

FROM: District Management 

SUBJECT:  Potential Goals and Objectives for FY 2025/2026

This memo outlines potential district goals and objectives for the 2025-2026 fiscal year in 
accordance with the recent legislation of HB 7013.  The goals and objectives listed focus on 
maintaining statutory compliance while simultaneously pursuing efficiency and sound operational 
practices. Management advises against adopting all the proposed goals and objectives listed below.  
Instead, we recommend selecting a few key priorities that the board deems most advantageous to 
pursue. 
Financial Goals and Objectives: 

• Financial Transparency – commit to regularly reporting the financial status of the district.
• Budget Conscious – strive to stay within budget and provide justification for exceeding total budgeted

expenditures.
• Investment Strategy - periodically review the district’s investment objectives and performance.

Board Meeting Goals and Objectives:
• Productive Meetings – commit to conducting an orderly and efficient meeting.
• Audience Comments – adhere to this requirement to foster informed decision-making.
• Teamwork - work as a team and not as individuals.
• Provide a healthy and safe working environment for the board, staff and audience.
• Respect others and allow everyone that wishes to speak to be heard.

Administrative Goals and Objectives:
• Website Maintenance - ensure that the website is always up-to-date and in compliance.
• Adhere to the board’s established Rules of Procedure.
• Review the district’s Rules of Procedure on an annual basis (or as frequent as the board desires) and

update, as necessary.
• Records Retention - periodically review the district’s policy on records retention.

Operational Goals and Objectives:
• Promote efficient communication ensuring timely resolution of maintenance concerns – board and

residents to contact manager outside of a meeting to report maintenance issues, not taking up time
during a meeting.

• District Assets - safeguard the district’s assets and ensure they are maintained in good condition.
• Ongoing Tasks - staff to provide continual updates on assigned tasks until conclusion.
• Reserve Study – if applicable, ensure periodic and consistent reviews and update as needed.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 9 



 
 

SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
PROPERTY NAME: Waterlefe CDD (Lake) 
CUSTOMER NAME: Waterlefe CDD (Lake) 
SERVICE DESCRIPTION: 2025 Midge Treatment (Pond 2) 
EFFECTIVE DATE: September 2, 2025 
SUBMITTED TO: Steve Dietz 
SUBMITTED BY: Brittany Hemery, Sales Support Administrator  
 
  
THIS SERVICES AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is effective as of the date indicated above (the “Effective Date”), by 
and between SOLitude Lake Management, LLC (“SOLitude” or “Company”), and the customer identified above (the 
“Customer”), in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement.  
 

 
1.​ SERVICES.​ SOLitude will provide services (the “Services”) at the Customer’s property in accordance with 
the Scope of Services attached hereto as Schedule A.  
 
2.​ MODIFICATIONS. Any deviation from the requirements and Services outlined in Schedule A involving extra 
cost of material and labor will result in extra charges. Such additional services will be provided by SOLitude only upon 
a Change Order mutually approved by the parties in writing (the “Change Order”).   
 
3.​ PRICING. The Customer agrees to pay for the Services, as well as any applicable sales or other taxes, in 
accordance with the Pricing Schedule attached hereto as Schedule B.  
 
4. ​ PAYMENT.  SOLitude shall invoice Customer following completion of each required Service. Payment is due 
within thirty (30) days of the invoice date. Any disputes with an invoice or invoices must be brought to the attention of 
SOLitude by written notice within one hundred and twenty (120) days from the invoice date, otherwise Company will 
not be liable for any potential credits or adjustments. The parties agree to use good faith efforts to resolve any 
disputed invoice amounts within thirty (30) days after written notification of a dispute. Disputed amounts shall not 
affect payment of all undisputed amounts, and Customer agrees to pay all undisputed amounts owed on any 
disputed invoice within the applicable due dates. Invoices not paid on or before the invoice due date shall accrue 
interest charges at a rate of one percent (1%) per month, accruing as of the invoice date, until the time that such 
amounts are paid in full. Additionally, the Customer is liable for payment of all costs of collection of past due 
accounts, specifically including, but not limited to, court costs, expenses, and reasonable attorneys’ fees. In addition 
to the compensation paid to SOLitude for performance of the Services, Customer shall reimburse SOLitude for all of 
the expenses paid or incurred by SOLitude in connection with the Services, including, but not limited to non-routine 
expenses, administrative fees, compliance fees, or any other similar expense  that are incurred as a result of 
requirements placed on SOLitude by the Customer that are not covered specifically by the written specifications of 
this Agreement (“Reimbursable Expenses”). Should the work performed be subject to any local, state, or federal 
jurisdiction, agency, or other organization of authority for sales or other taxes or fees in addition to those expressly 
covered by this contract, the customer will be invoiced and responsible for paying said additional taxes in addition to 
the contract price and other fees. 
 
 
​                                 888.480.LAKE (5253)  |  SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM 



Services Agreement 
Waterlefe CDD (Lake) (5614) - BH 
Page 2 of 7 

 

5.​ TERM AND EXPIRATION.  This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall expire upon 
completion of the Services required by Customer specified in Schedule A.    
 
6.​ TERMINATION. In the event that this Agreement is terminated for any reason prior to SOLitude’s completion of 
the Services, Customer agrees to reimburse SOLitude for any costs incurred, including, but not limited to, labor costs, 
materials and fees, that SOLitude may have incurred in preparation for the provision of its Services.   
 
7.​ RESERVED.  
 
8.​ INSURANCE.  SOLitude will maintain general liability and property damage insurance as necessary given the 
scope and nature of the Services.  A certificate of insurance will be issued to Customer, upon request. 
 
9.​ INDEMNIFICATION; LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. THE CUSTOMER AGREES THAT THE WORK PROVIDED UNDER THIS 
AGREEMENT IS NOT TO BE CONSTRUED AS INSURANCE, OR AS A COVENANT, GUARANTEE, WARRANTY, OR PROMISE OF 
ANY KIND THAT THE CUSTOMER IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH ANY LEGAL GUIDELINES OR REQUIREMENTS. COMPANY 
DISCLAIMS ANY LIABILITY OR RESPONSIBILITY REGARDING THE PRACTICES AND OPERATIONS OF THE CUSTOMER, AND 
BEARS NO RESPONSIBILITY OR LIABILITY FOR WHETHER THE CUSTOMER CARRIES OUT THE RECOMMENDATIONS MADE BY 
COMPANY AND IN NO EVENT WILL COMPANY BE LIABLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, OR ECONOMIC DAMAGES. 
THE CUSTOMER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD COMPANY HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, 
LIABILITIES, OBLIGATIONS, AND ATTORNEYS’ FEES OR COSTS BROUGHT BY ANY THIRD PARTIES, ARISING OUT OF OR 
RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT OR BY FAILURE OF THE CUSTOMER TO ACT IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANY LEGAL 
REQUIREMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE SERVICES DESCRIBED IN SCHEDULE A. COMPANY SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR 
ANY DELAY IN PERFORMING THE SERVICES, NOR LIABLE FOR ANY FAILURE TO PROVIDE THE SERVICES, DUE TO ANY 
CAUSE BEYOND ITS REASONABLE CONTROL. COMPANY WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ONLY THOSE DAMAGES, CLAIMS, 
CAUSES OF ACTION, INJURIES, OR LEGAL COSTS CAUSED BY ITS OWN DIRECT NEGLIGENCE OR MISCONDUCT, BUT THEN 
ONLY TO AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED THE ANNUAL FEES CHARGED UNDER THE AGREEMENT. 
 
10.​ CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. "Confidential Information" means any information disclosed by one party 
(“Discloser”) to the other party (“Recipient”), either directly or indirectly, in writing, orally, or by inspection of tangible 
objects, other than information that the Recipient can establish (i) was publicly known and made generally available 
in the public domain prior to the time of disclosure; (ii) becomes publicly known and made generally available after 
disclosure other than through Recipient’s action or inaction; or (iii) is in Recipient’s possession, without confidentiality 
restrictions, at the time of disclosure by Discloser as shown by Recipient’s files and records immediately prior to the 
time of disclosure. Recipient shall not at any time (a) disclose, sell, license, transfer, or otherwise make available to 
any person or entity any Confidential Information, or (b) use, reproduce, or otherwise copy any Confidential 
Information, except as necessary in connection with the purpose for which such Confidential Information is disclosed 
to Recipient or as required by applicable law. Recipient agrees to take all reasonable measures to protect the 
secrecy of and avoid disclosure and unauthorized use of the Confidential Information. All Confidential Information 
shall at all times remain the property of Discloser, and all documents, electronic media, and other tangible items 
containing or relating to any Confidential Information shall be delivered to Discloser immediately upon the request of 
Discloser. 
 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if Recipient is required by law, regulation, subpoena, government order, regulatory 
agency order, judicial order, or other court order to disclose any Confidential Information, Recipient shall give the 
Disclosing Party timely and lawful written notice of such a requirement prior to such disclosure, and shall reasonably 

 
 

 
                                                  888.480.LAKE (5253)  |  SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM 



Services Agreement 
Waterlefe CDD (Lake) (5614) - BH 
Page 3 of 7 

 

and lawfully cooperate with the Disclosing Party to seek a protective order, confidential treatment, or other 
appropriate measures for such Confidential Information. 
 
11. ​ FORCE MAJEURE.  ​ The Company shall not be liable for any delay in performing the Services, nor liable for 
any failure to provide the Services, due to any cause beyond its reasonable control. 
 
12.​ RIGHT TO SUBCONTRACT. The Company, in its sole discretion, may subcontract or delegate to an affiliate or 
third party any of its duties and obligations hereunder. 
 
13.​ FUEL/TRANSPORTATION SURCHARGE.  Like many other companies that are impacted by the price of gasoline, 
a rise in gasoline prices may necessitate a fuel surcharge. As such, the Company reserves the right to add a fuel 
surcharge to Customer's invoice for any increase in the cost of fuel as measured above the same time period in the 
prior year (by the National U.S. Average Motor Gasoline-Regular Fuel Price per Gallon Index reported by the U.S. 
Department of Energy). The surcharge may be adjusted monthly (up or down) with the price of gasoline. 
 
14.​ ANTI-CORRUPTION AND BRIBERY.  Each party represents that neither it nor anyone acting on its behalf has 
offered, given, requested or accepted any undue financial or other advantage of any kind in entering into this 
Agreement, and that it will comply with all applicable laws and regulations pertaining to corruption, competition and 
bribery in carrying out the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 
 
15.  ​ E-VERIFY.  SOLitude utilizes the federal E-Verify program in contracts with public employers as required by 
Florida State law, and acknowledges all the provisions of Florida Statute 448.095 are incorporated herein by 
reference and hereby certifies it will comply with the same. 
 
16.​ GOVERNING LAW.  Except for the Mandatory Arbitration Clause in Section 17 of this Agreement, which is 
governed by and construed in accordance with the Federal Arbitration Act, this Agreement shall be governed by, 
and construed in accordance with, the laws of the state in which the Services are performed.   
 
17.  ​ MANDATORY ARBITRATION. Any claim, dispute or controversy, regarding any contract, tort, statute, or 
otherwise (“Claim”), arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the relationships among the parties hereto shall be 
resolved by one arbitrator through binding arbitration administered by the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”), 
under the AAA Commercial or Consumer, as applicable, Rules in effect at the time the Claim is filed (“AAA Rules”). 
Copies of the AAA Rules and forms can be located at www.adr.org, or by calling 1-800-778-7879. The arbitrator’s 
decision shall be final, binding, and non-appealable. Judgment upon the award may be entered and enforced in 
any court having jurisdiction. This clause is made pursuant to a transaction involving interstate commerce and shall 
be governed by the Federal Arbitration Act. Neither party shall sue the other party other than as provided herein or 
for enforcement of this clause or of the arbitrator’s award; any such suit may be brought only in Federal District Court 
for the District in which the services were performed or, if any such court lacks jurisdiction, in any state court that has 
jurisdiction. The arbitrator, and not any federal, state, or local court, shall have exclusive authority to resolve any 
dispute relating to the interpretation, applicability, unconscionability, arbitrability, enforceability or formation of this 
Agreement including any claim that all or any part of the Agreement is void or voidable. Venue for arbitration 
hereunder shall be within the state where the customer’s property, that is the subject of the services provided, is 
located. 
 

 
 

 
                                                  888.480.LAKE (5253)  |  SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM 



Services Agreement 
Waterlefe CDD (Lake) (5614) - BH 
Page 4 of 7 

 

18.​ ASSIGNMENT. The Company may assign this Agreement to a related or affiliated entity upon written notice to 
the Customer. 
 
19.​ NOTICES.  All notices, requests, consents, claims, demands, waivers and other communications hereunder 
shall be in writing and shall be directed to the individuals and addresses listed in the signature block. Notices sent in 
accordance with this Section shall be deemed effectively given: (a) when received, if delivered by hand (with 
written confirmation of receipt); (b) when received, if sent by a nationally recognized overnight courier (receipt 
requested); or (c) on the third (3rd) business day after the date mailed, by certified or registered mail, return receipt 
requested, postage prepaid.  
 
20.​ DISCLAIMER.   SOLitude is not responsible for the failure of any treatment, equipment installation, or other work 
that may result from dam or other structural failures, severe weather and storms, flooding, or other acts of God that 
are outside of the control of SOLitude. Customer understands and acknowledges that there are irrigation restrictions 
associated with many of the products used to treat lakes and ponds.  The Customer is responsible for notifying 
SOLitude in advance of the contract signing and the start of the Agreement if they utilize any of the water in their 
lakes or ponds for irrigation purposes.  The Customer accepts full responsibility for any issues that may arise from the 
irrigation of turf, ornamentals, trees, crops, or any other plants as a result of treated water being used by the 
Customer for irrigation without the consent or knowledge of SOLitude. Although there is rarely direct fish toxicity with 
the products used for treatment when applied at the labeled rate, or the installation and normal operation of the 
equipment we install, there is a risk under certain circumstances of significant dissolved oxygen drops.  This risk is most 
severe in times of extremely hot weather and warm water temperatures, as these are the conditions during which 
dissolved oxygen levels are naturally at their lowest levels.  Oftentimes, lakes and ponds will experience natural fish 
kills under these conditions even if no work is performed.  Every effort, to include the method and timing of 
application, the choice of products and equipment used, and the skill and training of the staff, is made to avoid such 
problems.  However, the Customer understands and accepts that there is always a slight risk of the occurrence of 
adverse conditions outside the control of SOLitude that will result in the death of some fish and other aquatic life.  The 
Customer also understands and accepts that similar risks would remain even if no work was performed.  The Customer 
agrees to hold SOLitude harmless for any issues with fish or other aquatic life which occur as described above, or are 
otherwise outside the direct control of SOLitude, unless there is willful negligence on the part of SOLitude.  
 
21.​ BINDING.  This Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the legal representatives and 
successors of the parties.  
 
22.​ ENTIRE AGREEMENT.  ​ This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to 
the subject matter and replaces any prior agreements or understandings, whether in writing or otherwise.  This 
Agreement may not be modified or amended except by written agreement executed by both parties.  In the event 
that any provision of this Agreement is determined to be void, invalid, or unenforceable, the validity and 
enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall not be affected. 
 
23.​ SEVERABILITY. If any part of this Agreement is held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the 
remaining Terms and Conditions of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 
 
 

[SIGNATURES FOLLOW ON THE NEXT PAGE] 
 

 
 

 
                                                  888.480.LAKE (5253)  |  SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM 



Services Agreement 
Waterlefe CDD (Lake) (5614) - BH 
Page 5 of 7 

 

 
 
 

 
By signing below, the parties agree to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Agreement and any 

accompanying schedules as of the Effective Date. 
 
 
ACCEPTED AND APPROVED: 
 
SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT, LLC.​ ​ ​ ​ WATERLEFE CDD (LAKE) 
 
 
Signature: ______________________________​ ​ ​ Signature:  ______________________________ 
 
Printed Name:  __________________________​ ​ ​ Printed Name:  __________________________ 
 
Title:  ____________________________​ ​ ​ ​ Title:  _____________________________ 
 
Date:  _________________________​ ​ ​ ​ Date:  __________________________ 
 
 
Please Remit All Payments to:​ ​ ​ ​ ​ Customer’s Address for Notice Purposes: 
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​  

SOLitude Lake Management, LLC 
1320 Brookwood Drive Suite H​ ​ ​ ​ ____________________________________________ 
Little Rock AR 72202​ ​ ​ ​ ​  

 
Please Mail All Notices and Agreements to: 
​ ​ ​ ​ ​ ​   ​ ​  

SOLitude Lake Management, LLC 
1253 Jensen Drive, Suite 103 
Virginia Beach, VA 23451​ ​ ​  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
                                                  888.480.LAKE (5253)  |  SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM 



Services Agreement 
Waterlefe CDD (Lake) (5614) - BH 
Page 6 of 7 

 

 
SCHEDULE A – SCOPE OF SERVICES: MIDGE FLY TREATMENT SERVICES 

 
MidgeFly Control Services:  

1. ​ Three (3) Midge Fly applications approximately 14 days. 
2. ​ Biological larvicides will be applied as directed by the label when midge larvae are identified. 
3. ​ This insect Biological Larvicide has no effect on Midges, or Mosquitos that have reached the 

pupa state prior to treatments. As midges can travel some distances and are attracted to light, 
we suggest reducing problems around homes and inhabited locations by turning off outside 
lighting if possible.  

4. ​ Company can not guarantee the certainty of the midge locations but can reduce the 
outbreaks, although cannot guarantee full control of the midges. 

 
General Qualifications: 

1.​ Company is a licensed pesticide applicator in the state in which service is to be provided. 
2.​ Individual Applicators are Certified Pesticide Applicators in Aquatics, Public Health, Forestry, 

Right of Way, and Turf/Ornamental as required in the state in which service is to be provided. 
3.​ Company is a SePRO Preferred Applicator and dedicated Steward of Water.  Each individual 

applicator has been trained and educated in the water quality testing and analysis required 
for prescriptive site-specific water quality management and utilizes an integrated approach 
that encompasses all aspects of ecologically balanced management.  Each applicator has 
received extensive training in the proper selection, use, and application of all aquatic 
herbicides, algaecides, adjuvants, and water quality enhancement products necessary to 
properly treat our Customers’ lakes and ponds as part of an overall integrated pest 
management program. 

4.​ Company guarantees that all products used for treatment are EPA registered and labeled as 
appropriate and safe for use in lakes, ponds, and other aquatic sites, and are being applied 
in a manner consistent with their labeling. 

5.​ All pesticide applications made directly to the water or along the shoreline for the control of 
algae, aquatic weeds, or other aquatic pests as specified in this Agreement will meet or 
exceed all of the Company’s legal regulatory requirements as set forth by the EPA and 
related state agencies for NPDES and FIFRA.  Company will perform treatments that are 
consistent with NPDES compliance standards as applicable in and determined by the specific 
state in which treatments are made.  All staff will be fully trained to perform all applications in 
compliance with all federal, state, and local law. 

6.​ Company will furnish the personnel, vehicles, boats, equipment, materials, and other items 
required to provide the foregoing at its expense.  The application method and equipment 
(boat, ATV, backpack, etc.) used is determined by our technician at the time of the 
treatment to ensure the most effective method is provided for optimal results. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
                                                  888.480.LAKE (5253)  |  SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM 



Services Agreement 
Waterlefe CDD (Lake) (5614) - BH 
Page 7 of 7 

 

SCHEDULE B – PRICING SCHEDULE 

 
Total Price: $4,931.69  Price is valid for 60 days from the Effective Date 

 
Due upon execution of this Agreement: 50% of the Total Price 
Due upon completion of the services: remaining 50% of the Total Price 

 

 
 

 
                                                  888.480.LAKE (5253)  |  SOLITUDELAKEMANAGEMENT.COM 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 10 



WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
June 16, 2025, Minutes of Meeting 

Page 1  
 

 

   MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
 2 

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any 3 

matter considered at the meeting is advised that the person may need to ensure that a 4 

verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon 5 

which such appeal is to be based. 6 
 7 

WATERLEFE 8 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 9 
 10 
 The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Waterlefe Community 11 

Development District was held on Monday, June 16, 2025, at 2:01 p.m. at the Waterlefe 12 

River Club located at 1022 Fishhook Cove, Bradenton, FL 34212. 13 
 14 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 15 
 16 
 Ken Bumgarner Board Supervisor, Chair 17 

Sydney Xinos   Board Supervisor, Vice Chair 18 

 Tom Tosi Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 19 

 Richard Barber Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 20 

 21 
 22 
Also present were: 23 

 24 

 Ruben Durand District Manager, Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 25 

 Matt Huber Regional Manager, Rizzetta & Company, Inc.   26 

 Andy Cohen District Contractor, Persson, Cohen & Mooney PA 27 

 Steve Dietz General Manager, Waterlefe Golf Club    28 

 John Toborg Rizzetta Field Services Mgr. 29 

 John Valletta Representative, MPOA 30 

 Angela Potter Landscape Committee  31 

 Carlos Trujillo Representative, SSLM 32 

 Kyle Miller Representative, Solitude 33 

 Ashley Christopher Administrative Assistant, Waterlefe Golf Club 34 

 35 

 Audience Present  36 

 37 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Call to Order 38 
 39 

Mr. Durand called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 40 

 41 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS              Public Comments 42 

  43 

A resident made a comment regarding grass growing on the street and sidewalk 44 

gutter. This observation was acknowledged by staff as an ongoing issue and noted 45 

for follow-up by the relevant landscape maintenance teams. 46 

 47 

 48 



WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
June 16, 2025, Minutes of Meeting 

Page 2  
 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 49 

 50 

A. Aquatic Maintenance Report and Update 51 

 52 

Mr. Miller presented the report for the Board. Mentioned he has taken over the 53 

account for Mr. Laballister. The Board mentioned areas of concern that collect algae, 54 

specifically pond # 26.  55 

 56 

B. Landscape & Irrigation Update  57 

 58 

i. Field Inspection Report 59 

 60 

Mr. Toborg presented his report to the Board. Asked vendor to not blow grass 61 

into mulch beds. Also mentioned weeds on the pond banks that need to be 62 

maintained, as well as the conditions of the newly planted Sweet Viburnum along 63 

the south wall. 64 

 65 

ii. Landscape Contractor Report  66 

 67 

Mr. Trujillo mentioned the mowing will be rectified so that the grass in not thrown 68 

into the mulch beds. Also mentioned the timer to the sweet viburnum was 69 

replaced and the irrigation lines were capped; they have been reconnected 70 

since. 71 

 72 

iii. Landscape Committee Update 73 

 74 

Ms. Potter reported that the three cul-de-sacs on this year’s schedule to be 75 

enhanced have been completed. Mentioned the intent on focusing on the golf cart 76 

crossing paths. 77 

 78 

On a motion by Mr. Bumgarner, seconded by Mr. Xinos, the Board of Supervisors 79 

unanimously agreed to appoint Patricia Herschberger to the Landscape 80 

Committee for the Waterlefe Community Development District.  81 

 82 

iv. Consideration of Mulch Proposal 83 

 84 

On a motion by Mr. Xinos, seconded by Mr. Tosi, the Board of Supervisors 85 

unanimously agreed to approve mulch proposal by Ramco Mulch Solutions in the 86 

amount of $36,278.00, subject to preparation and review of contract by District 87 

Council for the Waterlefe Community Development District.  88 

 89 

 90 

 91 

 92 

 93 

 94 



WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
June 16, 2025, Minutes of Meeting 

Page 3  
 

 

C. Golf Course Update 95 

 96 

i. Director of Golf Course Operations Update 97 

 98 

Mr. Dietz covered the golf course operations budget through the month of April 99 

2025. Also mentioned that the month of May is favorable due to the events hosted 100 

at the Golf Club. 101 

 102 

Number of Public rounds are exceeding budget. More individuals from the public 103 

are coming in despite higher round costs.  104 

 105 

Golf Course Operation Budget was discussed at the last committee meeting. 106 

 107 

On a motion by Mr. Xinos, seconded by Mr. Tosi, the Board of Supervisors 108 

unanimously accepted Bradley Wright’s resignation from the Golf Committee for 109 

the Waterlefe Community Development District.  110 

 111 

D. Safety Committee  112 

 113 

i. Safety Committee Update 114 

 115 

 Mr. Dietz mentioned a new pedestrian sign at the crosswalk. 116 

 117 

E. House Committee 118 

  119 

 Mr. Dietz mentioned the month of April 2025 was a good month, revenue wise for     120 

the food and beverage operation. Also mentioned acoustics and the efforts being 121 

made towards this. 122 

 123 

On a motion by Mr. Tosi, seconded by Mr. Xinos, the Board of Supervisors 124 

unanimously accepted Jim Cobino’s resignation to the House Committee for the 125 

Waterlefe Community Development District.  126 

 127 

F. Property Management Update 128 

 129 

Mr. Dietz mentioned signage is being repaired around the property. Stagg is looking 130 

into pressure washing the curve and will present proposals to the Board in the 131 

upcoming months. 132 

 133 

G. MPOA Liaison Update  134 

 135 

Mr. Valletta was present. No Report. 136 

 137 

 138 

 139 

 140 



WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
June 16, 2025, Minutes of Meeting 

Page 4  
 

 

H. District Counsel 141 

 142 

Mr. Cohen mentioned hole #15 contracts are all signed, and work has commenced.  143 

Mr. Cohen also reminded the Board form one is due July 1st. 144 

 145 

All Board Members mentioned they would like to receive compensation for meetings.  146 

 147 

I. District Engineer 148 

 149 

On a motion by Mr. Xinos, seconded by Mr. Bumgarner, the Board of Supervisors 150 

unanimously agreed to authorize District Engineer to increase to $165 / hour for 151 

the Waterlefe Community Development District.  152 

 153 

J. District Manager 154 

 155 

Mr. Durand mentioned the meeting schedule.  156 

 157 

Mr. Huber explained the article written about Waterlefe by a newspaper talking about 158 

bonds and apologized to the Board about the article and responses provided. The 159 

Board thanked Mr. Huber for the apology. 160 

 161 

i. Presentation of Registered Voter Count 162 

 163 

 Mr. Durand presented voter count as 936 individuals. 164 

 165 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Items  166 

 167 

A. UMRR Construction Plans 168 

 169 

Mr. Bumgarner mentioned communication that has happened with the County 170 

regarding the construction, easements, and swales. Also sent communication to the 171 

County Commissioner asking for a conversation to explain the viewpoint of the 172 

Community regarding the permanent easement, and the response was no, again. 173 

 174 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION-      175 

                                                                               CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 176 

 177 

A. Consideration of the Meeting Minutes from the Meeting on April 21, 2025 178 

 179 

On a motion by Mr. Xinos, seconded by Mr. Bumgarner the Board of Supervisors 180 

unanimously approved the Meeting Minutes as amended, from April 21, 2025, for 181 

the Waterlefe Community Development District.  182 

 183 

 184 

 185 

 186 



WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
June 16, 2025, Minutes of Meeting 

Page 5  
 

 

B. Consideration of the Meeting Minutes from the Meeting on May 19, 2025 187 

 188 

On a motion by Mr. Xinos, seconded by Mr. Bumgarner, the Board of Supervisors 189 

unanimously approved the Meeting Minutes as amended, from May 19, 2025, for 190 

the Waterlefe Community Development District.  191 

 192 

C. Consideration of the Meeting Minutes from the Budget Workshop on 193 

June 4, 2025 194 

 195 

On a motion by Mr. Xinos, seconded by Mr. Bumgarner, the Board of Supervisors 196 

unanimously approved the Meeting Minutes, from June 4, 2025, for the Waterlefe 197 

Community Development District.  198 

 199 

D. Consideration of the O&M Expenditures for April 2025 200 

 201 

On a motion by Mr. Xinos, seconded by Mr. Bumgarner, the Board of Supervisors 202 

ratified the Operations and Maintenance Expenditures for April 2025 in the amount 203 

of ($123,463.37) for the Waterlefe Community Development District.  204 

 205 

E. Consideration of the Golf Committee Meeting Minutes from the Meeting 206 

on April 17, 2025 207 

 208 

On a motion by Mr. Xinos, seconded by Mr. Bumgarner the Board of Supervisors 209 

unanimously approved the Golf Committee Meeting Minutes from April 17, 2025, 210 

for the Waterlefe Community Development District.  211 

 212 

F. Consideration of the House Committee Meeting Minutes from the 213 

Meeting on April 16, 2025 214 

 215 

On a motion by Mr. Xinos, seconded by Mr. Bumgarner, the Board of Supervisors 216 

unanimously approved the House Committee Meeting Minutes from April 16, 217 

2025, for the Waterlefe Community Development District.  218 

 219 

SIXITH ORDER OF BUSINESS                              Supervisor Requests and Comments 220 

 221 

 No Supervisor Comments  222 

 223 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Continuance  224 

 225 

On a motion by Mr. Xinos seconded by Mr. Bumgarner, the Board of Supervisors 226 

unanimously agreed for a continuance of the meeting at 3:57p.m. to reconvene on July 3rd, 227 

2025, at 2:00pm, for the Waterlefe Community Development District.  228 

 229 

 230 



WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
June 16, 2025, Minutes of Meeting 

Page 6  
 

 

WATERLEFE 231 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 232 

 233 

The Continuance of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Waterlefe 234 

Community Development District was held on Thursday, July 3, 2025, at 2:01 p.m. at 235 

the Waterlefe River Club located at 1022 Fishhook Cove, Bradenton, FL 34212. 236 
 237 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 238 
 239 
 Ken Bumgarner Board Supervisor, Chair 240 

Sydney Xinos   Board Supervisor, Vice Chair 241 

 Tom Tosi Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary (Via Conf. Call) 242 

 Richard Barber Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 243 
 244 
Also present were: 245 

 246 

 Ruben Durand District Manager, Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 247 

 Rick Schappacher District Engineer, Schappacher Engineering 248 

 Andy Cohen District Contractor, Persson, Cohen & Mooney PA 249 

 Steve Dietz   General Manager, Waterlefe Golf Club 250 

 251 

Audience   Present 252 

 253 

On a motion by Mr. Bumgarner, seconded by Mr. Xinos, the Board of Supervisors 254 

unanimously authorized Mr. Tosi to participate via conference call, for the 255 

Waterlefe Community Development District.  256 

 257 

 258 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Call to Order 259 
 260 

Mr. Durand called the meeting to order and conducted roll call. 261 

 262 

 263 

 264 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Items  265 

 266 

A. UMRR Construction Plans 267 

 268 

The Board discussed new information from the UMRR meeting that occurred since 269 

the original June 16th Board of Supervisors meeting.  270 

 271 

 272 

On a motion by Mr. Xinos, seconded by Mr. Barber, the Board of Supervisors 273 

unanimously agreed to apply for permitting, set background material, and then 274 

decide on communication, for the Waterlefe Community Development District.  275 

 276 

 277 



WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
June 16, 2025, Minutes of Meeting 

Page 7  
 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Adjournment 278 

 279 

On a motion by Mr. Xinos seconded by Mr. Bumgarner, the Board of Supervisors 280 

unanimously agreed to adjourn at 3:36 p.m., for the Waterlefe Community Development 281 

District.  282 

 283 

 284 

 285 

 286 

 287 

 288 

 289 

 290 

 291 

 292 

 293 

 294 

 295 

 296 

 297 

 298 

 299 

 300 

 301 

 302 

 303 

 304 

 305 

 306 

 307 

 308 

 309 

 310 

 311 

 312 

 313 

 314 

 315 

 316 

 317 

 318 

 319 

 320 

 321 

 322 

 323 



WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
June 16, 2025, Minutes of Meeting 

Page 8  
 

 

 324 

 325 

 326 

             327 

Secretary / Assistant Secretary                Chairman / Vice Chairman  328 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 11 



The total items being presented: $76,137.97

Approval of Expenditures:

__________________________________

______Chairperson

______Vice Chairperson

______Assistant Secretary

Attached please find the check register listing the Operation and Maintenance
expenditures paid from July 1, 2025 through July 31, 2025. This does not include
expenditures previously approved by the Board.

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Operation and Maintenance Expenditures
July 2025

For Board Approval

District Office · Riverview, Florida · (813) 533-2950
Mailing Address · 3434 Colwell Avenue, Suite 200 · Tampa, Florida 33614

www.waterlefecdd.org



Waterlefe Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

July 1, 2025 Through July 31, 2025

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

A N J Excavation, LLC 300089 41 Sign Installation 05/25 $3,875.00

Abbotts' Construction Services, 
Inc.

300090 5414 Boardwalk #3 Demo & Dispose 06/25 $7,920.00

Abbotts' Construction Services, 
Inc.

300090 5425 Boardwalk #3 Rebuild 06/25 $14,694.00

Asphalt Remedies, LLC 300091 AR130 Sidewalk Repair 06/25 $3,237.50

Eileen Antonelli 300106 EA071425 Board of Supervisor Meeting 07/14/25 $200.00

Fastsigns 300092 INV-30468 New Signs 06/25 $2,977.19

Fastsigns 300100 INV-30610 Balance Balance Due for Street Signs 06/25 $517.12

Florida Power & Light Company 20250709-1 FPL Summary 06/25 
ACH-700

FPL Summary 06/25 $2,281.42

Fountain Kings, Inc. 300102 INV-0793 Fountain Service 07/25 $755.00

Gate Pros, Inc. 300093 10296 Service Call 06/02/25 $500.00

Gate Pros, Inc. 300093 10312 Service Call 06/05/25 $150.00

Gate Pros, Inc. 300103 10432 Service Call for Gates 07/25 $150.00



Waterlefe Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

July 1, 2025 Through July 31, 2025

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Kenneth E. Bumgarner 300097 KB061625 Board of Supervisor Meeting 06/16/25 $200.00

Kenneth E. Bumgarner 300107 KB071425 Board of Supervisor Meeting 07/14/25 $200.00

Manatee County Sheriff's Office 300104 4103 Off Duty 06/25 $975.00

Manatee County Utilities 
Department

20250716-1 MCUD Summary 
06/25 ACH-700

MCUD Summary 06/25 $4,018.70

Persson, Cohen & Mooney, P.A. 300105 6171 Legal Services 06/25 $3,181.50

Richard Walter Barber 300101 RB061625 Board of Supervisor Meeting 06/16/25 $200.00

Richard Walter Barber 300108 RB071425 Board of Supervisor Meeting 07/14/25 $200.00

Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 300088 INV0000100536 District Management Fees 07/25 $6,574.16

Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 300114 INV0000101156 Mass Mailing - Budget Notice 07/25 $982.97

Schappacher Engineering, LLC 300109 2899 Engineering Services 06/25 $2,625.00

Solitude Lake Management, LLC 300112 PSI179283 Monthly Maintenance 07/25 $3,982.00

Solitude Lake Management, LLC 300112 PSI181167 Monthly Pond Maintenance # 18 $420.00



Waterlefe Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

July 1, 2025 Through July 31, 2025

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Solitude Lake Management, LLC 300112 PSI182868 Monthly Lake and Pond 22 07/25 $72.82

Spectrum 20250708-1 168629201062125 
07.25 ACH

Guardhouse - Winding Stream Way 07/25 $199.99

Spectrum 20250714-1 2146062062325 
07/25 ACH

Cable/Internet 07/25 $205.00

Spectrum 20250724-1 2095400070525 ACH Guardhouse - Winding Stream Way 07/25 $437.00

Sun State Landscape 
Management, Inc.

300113 67799 Irrigation Repairs 06/25 $1,257.42

Sun State Landscape 
Management, Inc.

300113 67854 Monthly Maintenance 07/25 $11,152.07

Sydney S. Xinos 300098 SX061625 Board of Supervisor Meeting 06/16/25 $200.00

Sydney S. Xinos 300110 SX071425 Board of Supervisor Meeting 07/14/25 $200.00

Thomas A Tosi 300099 TT061625 Board of Supervisor Meeting 06/16/25 $200.00

Thomas A Tosi 300111 TT071425 Board of Supervisor Meeting 07/14/25 $200.00

Valley National Bank 20250731-1 Valley CC 06/25 ACH-
700

Credit Card 06/25 $35.40

Valley National Bank 20250731-1 Valley CC 06/25 ACH-
GC

Credit Card - GC 06/25 $1,161.71

Report Total $76,137.97



  INVOICE 

A N J EXCAVATION LLC 
 

INVOICE # 41 
DATE: JUNE 4, 2025 

1220 59th Ave E 
Bradenton, FL 34203 
941-405-5426 
Mondoandjacob@gmail.com 

 

 

TO Waterlefe CDD 
1022 Fish Hook Cove 
Bradenton, Fl. 34212 

 

 

JOB SITE ADDRESS START DATE END DATE 

Waterlefe- Sign Installation, Grate 
Replacement, and Parking Stops 

                        May                        May 

 

 DESCRIPTION LINE TOTAL 

1 Supply post, Install and bring in extra bands for the radar sign  $1,400.00 

   

2 New galvanized drainage grate, ordered, picked up, and installed   1,975.00 

   

3 New car stops picked up and delivered      500.00 

   

TOTAL $3,875.00 

 

Make all checks payable to A N J EXCAVATION LLC 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 



Invoice
Date

6/25/2025

Invoice #

5414

Bill To

Waterlefe CDD
1022 Fish Hook Cove
Bradenton, Fl  34212

Job Address

1022 Fish Hook Cove
Bradenton, Fl  34212

P.O. No. Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

6/25/2025

Sales Rep

RW

30% Draw for materials
Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

AbbottsConstruction.com

Construction Services, Inc.
3508 E Laurel Rd

Nokomis, FL 34275
Ph: 941-486-8137

Description Qty Rate Amount

Board Walk #3:  Provide labor and equipment to demo and dispose
of approx. (4) 6' x 12' sections of boardwalk damaged by a tree.  Cut
and drop large American elm tree, and rebuild wood boardwalk to
match existing

0.3 26,400.00 7,920.00

We accept Discover, Visa and Mastercard. A 3.99% interest charge will be added to the
total.

$7,920.00

$7,920.00

$0.00

06-25-25

Venessa Smith
Received



Invoice
Date

6/27/2025

Invoice #

5425

Bill To

Waterlefe CDD
1022 Fish Hook Cove
Bradenton, Fl  34212

Job Address

1022 Fish Hook Cove
Bradenton, Fl  34212

P.O. No. Terms

Due on receipt

Due Date

6/27/2025

Sales Rep

JH

Final Invoice
Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

AbbottsConstruction.com

Construction Services, Inc.
3508 E Laurel Rd

Nokomis, FL 34275
Ph: 941-486-8137

Description Qty Rate Amount

Board Walk #3:  Provide labor and equipment to demo and dispose
of approx. (4) 6' x 12' sections of boardwalk damaged by a tree.  Cut
and drop large American elm tree, and rebuild wood boardwalk to
match existing

0.5 29,388.00 14,694.00

We accept Discover, Visa and Mastercard. A 3.99% interest charge will be added to the
total.

$14,694.00

$14,694.00

$0.00

06/30/25

Venessa Smith
Received



06/10/2025

hyi
New Stamp



WATERLEFE CDD 

Meeting Date: July 14 , 2025 

SUPERVISOR PAY REQUEST 

Name of Board Supervisor Check if paid 

Ken Bumgarner rl 
Sydney Xinos Y- 
Eileen Antonelli 4 
Tom Tosi iM» 
Richard Barber v 
(*) Does not get paid 

NOTE: Supervisors are only paid if checked. 

EXTENDED MEETING TIMECARD 

Meeting Start Time: ZOlpmM 
Meeting End Time: 4:0¥ PM 
Total Meeting Time: Dace Tears 

[Time Over 3-Hours: | | 
ion 

[Total at $175.00 per Hour: 4~]_ | 

ADDITIONAL OR CONTINUED MEETING TIMECARD 

Meeting Date:_ 
Additional or Continued Meeting? 
Total Meeting Time: 

Total at $175 per Hour; = -\_ $0.00 
a= 

Business Mileage Round Trip NN 

IRS Rate per Mile  $0.700 
Mileage to Charge $0200 

DM Signature: LL Durand 

07/14/2025

KB071425
SX071425
EA071425
TT071425
RB071425

hyi
New Stamp



Ordered By: Steve Dietz
Email: sdietz@waterlefefl.com

Work Phone: (941) 744-9771 x 5
Tax ID: 85-8012667440C-7

Salesperson: Michael Lomastro
Entered By: Stacy Jarrell

NO. Product Summary QTY UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1 Pedestrian Sign 1 $1,763.93 $1,763.93 $1,763.93

1.1 Aluminum - Sign Panel

Part Qty: 1
Width: 30.00"
Height: 30.00"
Sides: 1
- Thickness: Use Traffic Blank
- Vinyl Type: No Vinyl
- Laminate Type: No Laminate

Tariff Surcharge
- Tariff Surcharge: 15%

Text: 
Pedestrian

Notes:
.080 HIP Reflective Aluminum 
Diamond, Standard DOT Graphics 
(Yellow/Black) 
See customer sample

1.2 Custom Sign - Post

Part Qty: 1
Width: 3.00"
Height: 11.00'
- Sides: 1

Tariff Surcharge
- Tariff Surcharge: 15%

Text:

Notes:
3'' X 11' FT FLUTED POST, POWDER 
COATED BLACK SEMI GLOSS, BALL 
FINIAL, TALL DECORATIVE BASE, 
RAISED BACK PANEL DIAMOND SHAPE
***OVERSIZE SHIPPING CHARGES 
APPLY TO THIS POST

Bill To: Waterlefe CDD c/o Rizetta and Company
10025 Waterlefe Blvd
Bradenton, FL 34212
US

Installed: Waterlefe CDD c/o Rizetta and Company
Steve Dietz
10025 Waterlefe Blvd
Bradenton, FL 34212
US

DESCRIPTION: Replacement Posts, Pedestrian Sign

INVOICE
INV-30468

PO Number: 
Completed Date: 6/12/2025

Payment Terms: COD Customer
Payment Due Date: 6/12/2025 

fastsigns.com

3050 N Washington
Sarasota, FL 34234
(941) 355-5746

Created Date: 5/1/2025

Generated On: 6/12/2025 8:01 AM Page  1 of 3 



1.3 Shipping - Oversize Shipping

Part Qty: 1
Width: 1.00"
Height: 1.00"

1.4 Installation - Install

- # of Hours: 1

Notes:
Install new post, finial, base and back 
panel (with pedestrian sign). Includes 
concrete footer
***Pricing based on combined 
installation with replacement post

2 Replacement Sign Post Assembly 1 $1,213.26 $1,213.26 $1,213.26

2.1 Custom Sign - Post

Part Qty: 1
Width: 3.00"
Height: 11.00'
- Sides: 1

Tariff Surcharge
- Tariff Surcharge: 15%

Text:

Notes:
3'' X 11' FT FLUTED POST, POWDER 
COATED BLACK SEMI GLOSS, BALL 
FINIAL, TALL DECORATIVE BASE
***OVERSIZE SHIPPING CHARGES 
APPLY TO THIS POST

2.2 Shipping - Oversize Shipping

Part Qty: 1
Width: 1.00"
Height: 1.00"

2.3 Installation - Install

- # of Hours: 2

Notes:
Install new post, finial and base. 
Reuse Keep Right sign with backer. 
Includes concrete footer. Remove and 
dispose of existing sign post.

Subtotal: $2,977.19

Taxes: $0.00

Grand Total: $2,977.19

Amount Paid: $0.00

BALANCE DUE: $2,977.19

Payment Terms: Unless you have existing payment terms already on file, any 
balance is due before installation or delivery. You may pay through our portal 
by calling the office or having a check ready on-site. The balance is due on 
pickup if you are picking up your order. Invoices not paid within terms will be 
assessed a $250 late fee. The unpaid balance shall accrue interest at the 
maximum rate allowed by law until the balance is paid in full. Payments shall be 
first credited to any late fees, then to interest due, and any remainder will be 
credited to the principal. Purchaser will be responsible for all additional costs, 
including legal, court, and collection fees associated with collection of past-due 
invoices.

Generated On: 6/12/2025 8:01 AM Page  2 of 3 

07/01/25

Venessa Smith
Received



Thank you for choosing FASTSIGNS for your sign and graphic needs. The customer has accepted responsibility for verifying all 
information, quantities, and pricing on the order are correct. Pricing per unit could change with the deletion of items or items. All 
work is custom, and the customer acknowledges NO REFUNDS on placed orders. Customers may be entitled to an in-store credit 

valid for 90 days. Estimated due dates for job completion are based on the current production schedule after we receive your 
artwork, deposit, and all the specifications necessary to complete your job. These are done with the best efforts but are not 

guaranteed. Orders not picked up after 30 days of order completion are considered abandoned and will be disposed of at the 
discretion of FASTSIGNS unless otherwise indicated or agreed on the work order in advance.

Signature: Date:

Generated On: 6/12/2025 8:01 AM Page  3 of 3 

License #ES12002217



Ordered By: Rick Schappacher
Email: rick@schappachereng.com

Work Phone: (941) 251-7613
Cell Phone: (941) 251-7613

Tax ID: 85-8012667440C-7

Salesperson: Stacy Jarrell
Entered By: Stacy Jarrell

NO. Product Summary QTY UNIT PRICE TAXABLE AMOUNT

1 Straighten Ped Crossing Sign/Remove Form Boards 1 $159.00 $0.00 $159.00

1.1 Installation Services - Installation 

- # of Hours: 1

Notes:
Remove Forms
Straignten post-Add concrete as 
needed (up to 2 60# bags) 
NOTE: Post may be bent below grade. 
Replacement, if required, quoted 
separately

2 Straighten Stop Signs 4 $114.75 $0.00 $459.00

2.1 Installation Services - Installation 

- # of Hours: 0.75

Text: 
Rotate Stop Sign on Turning Leaf at 
Misty Pond
Straighten Stop Sign on Conch Shell 
Terrace at Sand Crane Ct
Straighten Stop Sign on Winding 
Stream at Maritime Ct
Straighten Stop Sign onWhooping 
Crane at Winding Stream Way

Notes:
Straignten post-Add concrete as 
needed (up to 2 60# bags) 
NOTE: Post may be bent below grade. 
Replacement, if required, quoted 
separately

3 Diamond Grade STOP signs 2 $208.12 $0.00 $416.24

Bill To: Waterlefe CDD c/o Rizetta and Company
10025 Waterlefe Blvd
Bradenton, FL 34212
US

Installed: Waterlefe CDD c/o Rizetta and Company
Rick Schappacher
10025 Waterlefe Blvd
Bradenton, FL 34212
US

DESCRIPTION: Signage Repairs

INVOICE
INV-30610

PO Number: 
Completed Date: 6/4/2025

Payment Terms: COD Customer
Payment Due Date: 6/4/2025 

fastsigns.com

3050 N Washington
Sarasota, FL 34234
(941) 355-5746

Created Date: 4/23/2025

Generated On: 7/3/2025 11:15 AM Page  1 of 2 



07/08/2025

hyi
New Stamp



June 2025

Account # Invoice Date Due Date Prior Amount Due Location GL Account

15430-04442 6/27/2025 7/18/2025 969.85$     928.49$         509 Sand Crane Court #IRR S/O C 4301
20335-85551 6/26/2025 7/17/2025 32.92$       32.29$           502 Mossy Branch Lane #Gate 4301
71483-32377 6/26/2025 7/17/2025 116.48$     123.05$         10625 Waterlefe Boulevard # Gate 4301
72303-02379 6/26/2025 7/17/2025 31.56$       30.99$           1018 Fish Hook Cove # Lgts 4301
82687-81476 6/26/2025 7/17/2025 30.64$       30.69$           10715 Waterlefe Boulevard #LTS 4301
98791-18074 6/26/2025 7/17/2025 718.96$     718.96$         10625 Waterlefe Boulevard # Lights 4301
99271-76355 6/26/2025 7/17/2025 232.15$     187.97$         10629 Waterlefe Boulevard # Pump 4301
99406-62548 6/26/2025 7/17/2025 248.59$     228.98$         10629 Waterlefe Boulevard # Well 4301

TOTAL 2,381.15$  2,281.42$      

 

WATERLEFE CDD
Florida Power & Light Company Summary

Period Covered:05/28/25 - 06/26/25



CURRENT BILL

$928.49
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Jul 18, 2025
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Enroll in FPL Budget 
Billing® and have 
$861.28 withdrawn 
instead of $928.49.
FPL.com/AutoBB

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 969.85
Payments received -969.85

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 928.49

Total amount you owe $928.49
FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: May 29, 2025 to Jun 27, 2025 (29 days)
Statement Date: Jun 27, 2025
Account Number: 15430-04442
Service Address:

509 SAND CRANE CT #IRR S/O C
BRADENTON, FL 34212

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

15430-04442 $928.49 Jul 18, 2025 $ Auto pay - DO NOT PAY

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/  3* FPL AUTOMATIC BILL PAY - DO NOT PAY *

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434 COLWELL AVE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614-8390

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
11,100 kWh

8,880 kWh

6,660 kWh

4,440 kWh

2,220 kWh

0 kWh 

J J A S O N D J F M A M J
2024 2025

KEEP IN MIND
· Enroll in FPL Budget Billing and have Automatic Bill Pay debit $861.28

instead of $928.49 on your next withdrawal date. Your monthly bills will
become predictable year-round. Enroll at FPL.com/AutoBB

· Payment received after September 18, 2025 is considered LATE; a late
payment charge of 1% will apply.

· The amount due on your account will be drafted automatically on or after
July 08, 2025. If a partial payment is received before this date, only the
remaining balance due on your account will be drafted automatically.

07/23/25

TBoles
Received



E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
WATERLEFE 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

15430-04442

Enhance your savings 
Discover how you can reduce your business's energy use while 
increasing your savings. 

Get tips  › 

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 969.85
Payment received - Thank you −969.85
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GSD-1 GENERAL SERVICE DEMAND /per Contract
Base charge: $30.41
Non-fuel: ( $0.033890 per kWh) $299.02
Fuel: ( $0.027180 per kWh) $239.81
Demand: ($13.41 per KW) $335.25

Electric service amount 904.49

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 23.21
Taxes and charges 23.21

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.79
Total new charges $928.49

Total amount you owe $928.49

FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter KCD4767. Next meter reading Jul 29, 2025.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 40574 31751 8823

17.82
Actual demand 18
Contract demand 25

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Jun 27, 2025 May 29, 2025 Jun 28, 2024
kWh Used 8823 9483 8466
Service days 29 30 29
kWh/day 304 316 291
Amount $928.49 $969.85 $868.34

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.



CURRENT BILL

$32.29
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Jul 17, 2025
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 32.92
Payments received -32.92

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 32.29

Total amount you owe $32.29
FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: May 28, 2025 to Jun 26, 2025 (29 days)
Statement Date: Jun 26, 2025
Account Number: 20335-85551
Service Address:

502 MOSSY BRANCH LN #GATE
BRADENTON, FL 34212

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

20335-85551 $32.29 Jul 17, 2025 $ Auto pay - DO NOT PAY

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/  3* FPL AUTOMATIC BILL PAY - DO NOT PAY *

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434 COLWELL AVE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614-8390

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
200 kWh

160 kWh

120 kWh

80 kWh

40 kWh

0 kWh 

J J A S O N D J F M A M J
2024 2025

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after September 17, 2025 is considered LATE; a late

payment charge of 1% will apply.
· The amount due on your account will be drafted automatically on or after

July 07, 2025. If a partial payment is received before this date, only the
remaining balance due on your account will be drafted automatically.

07/23/25

TBoles
Received



E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
WATERLEFE 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

20335-85551

Enhance your savings 
Discover how you can reduce your business's energy use while 
increasing your savings. 

Get tips  › 

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 32.92
Payment received - Thank you −32.92
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.87
Minimum base bill charge: $2.81
Non-fuel: ( $0.096100 per kWh) $12.29
Fuel: ( $0.027180 per kWh) $3.48

Electric service amount 31.45

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.81
Taxes and charges 0.81

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.03
Total new charges $32.29

Total amount you owe $32.29

FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter ACD0117. Next meter reading Jul 28, 2025.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 08826 08698 128

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Jun 26, 2025 May 28, 2025 Jun 27, 2024
kWh Used 128 140 147
Service days 29 30 29
kWh/day 4 5 5
Amount $32.29 $32.92 $31.64

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.



CURRENT BILL

$123.05
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Jul 17, 2025
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Enroll in FPL Budget 
Billing® and have 
$112.22 withdrawn 
instead of $123.05.
FPL.com/AutoBB

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 116.48
Payments received -116.48

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 123.05

Total amount you owe $123.05
FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: May 28, 2025 to Jun 26, 2025 (29 days)
Statement Date: Jun 26, 2025
Account Number: 71483-32377
Service Address:

10625 WATERLEFE BLVD #GATE
BRADENTON, FL 34202

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

71483-32377 $123.05 Jul 17, 2025 $ Auto pay - DO NOT PAY

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/  3* FPL AUTOMATIC BILL PAY - DO NOT PAY *

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434 COLWELL AVE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614-8390

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,150 kWh

920 kWh

690 kWh

460 kWh

230 kWh

0 kWh 

J J A S O N D J F M A M J
2024 2025

KEEP IN MIND
· Enroll in FPL Budget Billing and have Automatic Bill Pay debit $112.22

instead of $123.05 on your next withdrawal date. Your monthly bills will
become predictable year-round. Enroll at FPL.com/AutoBB

· Payment received after September 17, 2025 is considered LATE; a late
payment charge of 1% will apply.

· The amount due on your account will be drafted automatically on or after
July 07, 2025. If a partial payment is received before this date, only the
remaining balance due on your account will be drafted automatically.

07/23/25

TBoles
Received



E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
WATERLEFE 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

71483-32377

Enhance your savings 
Discover how you can reduce your business's energy use while 
increasing your savings. 

Get tips  › 

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 116.48
Payment received - Thank you −116.48
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.87
Non-fuel: ( $0.096100 per kWh) $83.41
Fuel: ( $0.027180 per kWh) $23.59

Electric service amount 119.87

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 3.08
Taxes and charges 3.08

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.10
Total new charges $123.05

Total amount you owe $123.05

FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC14096. Next meter reading Jul 28, 2025.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 38690 37822 868

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Jun 26, 2025 May 28, 2025 Jun 27, 2024
kWh Used 868 816 925
Service days 29 30 29
kWh/day 30 27 32
Amount $123.05 $116.48 $119.37

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.



CURRENT BILL

$30.99
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Jul 18, 2025
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 31.56
Payments received -31.56

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 30.99

Total amount you owe $30.99
FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: May 28, 2025 to Jun 26, 2025 (29 days)
Statement Date: Jun 26, 2025
Account Number: 72303-02379
Service Address:

1018 FISH HOOK CV # LGTS
BRADENTON, FL 34212

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

72303-02379 $30.99 Jul 18, 2025 $ Auto pay - DO NOT PAY

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/  3* FPL AUTOMATIC BILL PAY - DO NOT PAY *

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434 COLWELL AVE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614-8390

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,800 kWh

1,440 kWh

1,080 kWh

720 kWh

360 kWh

0 kWh 

J J A S O N D J F M A M J
2024 2025

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after September 18, 2025 is considered LATE; a late

payment charge of 1% will apply.
· The amount due on your account will be drafted automatically on or after

July 08, 2025. If a partial payment is received before this date, only the
remaining balance due on your account will be drafted automatically.

07/23/25

TBoles
Received



E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
WATERLEFE 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

72303-02379

Enhance your savings 
Discover how you can reduce your business's energy use while 
increasing your savings. 

Get tips  › 

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 31.56
Payment received - Thank you −31.56
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.87
Minimum base bill charge: $4.63
Non-fuel: ( $0.096100 per kWh) $9.89
Fuel: ( $0.027180 per kWh) $2.80

Electric service amount 30.19

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.77
Taxes and charges 0.77

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.03
Total new charges $30.99

Total amount you owe $30.99

FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AE01816. Next meter reading Jul 28, 2025.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 45914 45811 103

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Jun 26, 2025 May 28, 2025 Jun 27, 2024
kWh Used 103 114 1538
Service days 29 30 29
kWh/day 4 4 53
Amount $30.99 $31.56 $189.79

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.



CURRENT BILL

$30.69
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Jul 17, 2025
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 30.64
Payments received -30.64

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 30.69

Total amount you owe $30.69
FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: May 28, 2025 to Jun 26, 2025 (29 days)
Statement Date: Jun 26, 2025
Account Number: 82687-81476
Service Address:

10715 WATERLEFE BLVD #LTS
BRADENTON, FL 34202

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

82687-81476 $30.69 Jul 17, 2025 $ Auto pay - DO NOT PAY

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/  3* FPL AUTOMATIC BILL PAY - DO NOT PAY *

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
9428 CAMDEN FIELD PKWY
RIVERVIEW FL 33578-0519

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
200 kWh

160 kWh

120 kWh

80 kWh

40 kWh

0 kWh 

J J A S O N D J F M A M J
2024 2025

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after September 17, 2025 is considered LATE; a late

payment charge of 1% will apply.
· The amount due on your account will be drafted automatically on or after

July 07, 2025. If a partial payment is received before this date, only the
remaining balance due on your account will be drafted automatically.

07/23/25

TBoles
Received



E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
WATERLEFE 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

82687-81476

Enhance your savings 
Discover how you can reduce your business's energy use while 
increasing your savings. 

Get tips  › 

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 30.64
Payment received - Thank you −30.64
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.87
Minimum base bill charge: $5.07
Non-fuel: ( $0.096100 per kWh) $9.31
Fuel: ( $0.027180 per kWh) $2.64

Electric service amount 29.89

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 0.77
Taxes and charges 0.77

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.03
Total new charges $30.69

Total amount you owe $30.69

FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AA04729. Next meter reading Jul 28, 2025.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 09971 09874 97

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Jun 26, 2025 May 28, 2025 Jun 27, 2024
kWh Used 97 96 97
Service days 29 30 29
kWh/day 3 3 3
Amount $30.69 $30.64 $29.60

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.



CURRENT BILL

$718.96
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Jul 17, 2025
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 718.96
Payments received -718.96

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 718.96

Total amount you owe $718.96
FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: May 28, 2025 to Jun 26, 2025 (29 days)
Statement Date: Jun 26, 2025
Account Number: 98791-18074
Service Address:

10625 WATERLEFE BLVD #LIGHTS
BRADENTON, FL 34202

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

98791-18074 $718.96 Jul 17, 2025 $ Auto pay - DO NOT PAY

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/  3* FPL AUTOMATIC BILL PAY - DO NOT PAY *

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434 COLWELL AVE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614-8390

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
650 kWh

520 kWh

390 kWh

260 kWh

130 kWh

0 kWh 

J J A S O N D J F M A M J
2024 2025

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after September 17, 2025 is considered LATE; a late

payment charge of 1% will apply.
· The amount due on your account will be drafted automatically on or after

July 07, 2025. If a partial payment is received before this date, only the
remaining balance due on your account will be drafted automatically.

· Charges and energy usage are based on the facilities contracted. Facility,
energy and fuel costs are available upon request.

07/23/25

TBoles
Received



E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
WATERLEFE 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

98791-18074

Enhance your savings 
Discover how you can reduce your business's energy use while 
increasing your savings. 

Get tips  › 

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 718.96
Payment received - Thank you −718.96
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: SL-1 STREET LIGHTING SERVICE 

Electric service amount ** 717.14

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 1.21
Taxes and charges 1.21

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.61
Total new charges $718.96

Total amount you owe $718.96

FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

** Your electric service amount includes the following charges:

Non-fuel energy charge:
$0.059770 per kWh

Fuel charge: $0.026470 per kWh

METER SUMMARY
Next bill date Jul 28, 2025.
Usage Type Usage
Total kWh used 572

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Jun 26, 2025 May 28, 2025 Jun 27, 2024
kWh Used 572 572 572
Service days 29 30 29
kWh/day 20 19 20
Amount $718.96 $718.96 $703.38

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.



Component Code Watts Lumens Owner/ 
Maint * Quantity Rate/Unit kWh Used Amount

C861205 74 6195 F 22 572
Energy 0.800000 17.60
Non-energy

Fixtures 9.610000 211.42
Maintenance 1.470000 32.34

PMF0001 22
Non-energy

Fixtures 9.740000 214.28

UCNP 4,295
Non-energy

Maintenance 0.049350 211.96

For: 05-28-2025 to 06-26-2025 (29 days)
kWh/Day: 20
Service Address:

10625 WATERLEFE BLVD #LIGHTS
BRADENTON, FL 34202

FPL.com Page 1Customer Name:
WATERLEFE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Detail of Rate Schedule Charges for Street Lights

            
WATERLEFE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434 COLWELL AVE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614-8390

Account Number:
98791-18074

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS   E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS   R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS
     H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER

ESLA



Customer Name:
WATERLEFE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Component Code Watts Lumens Owner/ 
Maint * Quantity Rate/Unit kWh Used Amount

Energy sub total 17.60
Non-energy sub total 670.00

Sub total 572 687.60

   Energy conservation cost recovery 0.22
Capacity payment recovery charge 0.04

Environmental cost recovery charge 0.28
Storm restoration recovery charge 11.85

Transition rider credit −1.18
Storm protection recovery charge 3.19

Fuel charge 15.14
Electric service amount 717.14

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 1.21
Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.61

Total 572 718.96

Account Number:
98791-18074

For: 05-28-2025 to 06-26-2025 (29 days)
kWh/Day: 20
Service Address:

10625 WATERLEFE BLVD #LIGHTS
BRADENTON, FL 34202

FPL.com Page 2

* F - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS   E - CUSTOMER OWNS & MAINTAINS   R - CUSTOMER OWNS, FPL RELAMPS
     H - FPL OWNS & MAINTAINS FIXTURE, CUST OWNS OTHER

ESLA



CURRENT BILL

$187.97
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Jul 17, 2025
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

Enroll in FPL Budget 
Billing® and have 
$146.21 withdrawn 
instead of $187.97.
FPL.com/AutoBB

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 232.15
Payments received -232.15

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 187.97

Total amount you owe $187.97
FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: May 28, 2025 to Jun 26, 2025 (29 days)
Statement Date: Jun 26, 2025
Account Number: 99271-76355
Service Address:

10629 WATERLEFE BLVD #PUMP
BRADENTON, FL 34202

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

99271-76355 $187.97 Jul 17, 2025 $ Auto pay - DO NOT PAY

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/  3* FPL AUTOMATIC BILL PAY - DO NOT PAY *

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434 COLWELL AVE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614-8390

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
1,950 kWh

1,560 kWh

1,170 kWh

780 kWh

390 kWh

0 kWh 

J J A S O N D J F M A M J
2024 2025

KEEP IN MIND
· Enroll in FPL Budget Billing and have Automatic Bill Pay debit $146.21

instead of $187.97 on your next withdrawal date. Your monthly bills will
become predictable year-round. Enroll at FPL.com/AutoBB

· Payment received after September 17, 2025 is considered LATE; a late
payment charge of 1% will apply.

· The amount due on your account will be drafted automatically on or after
July 07, 2025. If a partial payment is received before this date, only the
remaining balance due on your account will be drafted automatically.

07/23/25

TBoles
Received



E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
WATERLEFE 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

99271-76355

Enhance your savings 
Discover how you can reduce your business's energy use while 
increasing your savings. 

Get tips  › 

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 232.15
Payment received - Thank you −232.15
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.87
Non-fuel: ( $0.096100 per kWh) $132.70
Fuel: ( $0.027180 per kWh) $37.54

Electric service amount 183.11

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 4.70
Taxes and charges 4.70

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.16
Total new charges $187.97

Total amount you owe $187.97

FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC14095. Next meter reading Jul 28, 2025.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 54813 53432 1381

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Jun 26, 2025 May 28, 2025 Jun 27, 2024
kWh Used 1381 1730 1693
Service days 29 30 29
kWh/day 48 58 58
Amount $187.97 $232.15 $207.62

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.



CURRENT BILL

$228.98
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Jul 17, 2025
NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 248.59
Payments received -248.59

Balance before new charges 0.00

Total new charges 228.98

Total amount you owe $228.98
FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

(See page 2 for bill details.)

FPL.com Page 1

Electric Bill Statement
For: May 28, 2025 to Jun 26, 2025 (29 days)
Statement Date: Jun 26, 2025
Account Number: 99406-62548
Service Address:

10629 WATERLEFE BLVD #WELL
BRADENTON, FL 34202

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-4OUTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

E001

99406-62548 $228.98 Jul 17, 2025 $ Auto pay - DO NOT PAY

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

/  3* FPL AUTOMATIC BILL PAY - DO NOT PAY *

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:   ______

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434 COLWELL AVE STE 200
TAMPA FL 33614-8390

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY 
2,500 kWh

2,000 kWh

1,500 kWh

1,000 kWh

500 kWh

0 kWh 

J J A S O N D J F M A M J
2024 2025

KEEP IN MIND
· Payment received after September 17, 2025 is considered LATE; a late

payment charge of 1% will apply.
· The amount due on your account will be drafted automatically on or after

July 07, 2025. If a partial payment is received before this date, only the
remaining balance due on your account will be drafted automatically.

07/23/25

TBoles
Received



E001Customer Name: Account Number: FPL.com Page 2
WATERLEFE 
COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

99406-62548

Enhance your savings 
Discover how you can reduce your business's energy use while 
increasing your savings. 

Get tips  › 

Download the app 
Get instant, secure access to outage and billing info from your mobile 
device. 

Download now  › 

When you pay by check, you authorize FPL to process your payment electronically or as a draft. If your payment is processed electronically, 
your checking account may be debited on the same day we receive the check and your check will not be returned with your checking account 
statement. FPL does not agree to any restrictions, conditions or endorsements placed on any bill statement or payments such as check, money 
order or other forms of payment. We will process the payment as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

BILL DETAILS

Amount of your last bill 248.59
Payment received - Thank you −248.59
Balance before new charges $0.00

New Charges
Rate: GS-1 GENERAL SVC NON-DEMAND / BUSINESS
Base charge: $12.87
Non-fuel: ( $0.096100 per kWh) $163.86
Fuel: ( $0.027180 per kWh) $46.34

Electric service amount 223.07

Gross receipts tax (State tax) 5.72
Taxes and charges 5.72

Regulatory fee (State fee) 0.19
Total new charges $228.98

Total amount you owe $228.98

FPL automatic bill pay - DO NOT PAY

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter AC14093. Next meter reading Jul 28, 2025.
Usage Type Current - Previous = Usage
kWh used 70394 68689 1705

ENERGY USAGE COMPARISON
This Month Last Month Last Year

Service to Jun 26, 2025 May 28, 2025 Jun 27, 2024
kWh Used 1705 1860 1973
Service days 29 30 29
kWh/day 59 62 68
Amount $228.98 $248.59 $239.79

KEEP IN MIND
· Taxes, fees, and charges on your bill are determined and required by your 

local and state government to be used at their discretion.
· The fuel charge represents the cost of fuel used to generate electricity. It is 

a direct pass-through to customers. FPL does not profit from fuel, although 
higher costs do result in higher state and local taxes and fees.



INVOICE
Waterlefe CDD
Attention: Waterlefe CDD - Rizzetta
3434 Colwell Ave, Ste 200
TAMPA FL 33614
USA

Invoice Date
Jul 2, 2025

Invoice Number
INV-0793

Fountain Kings Inc.
5668 Fishhawk Crossing
Blvd #155
LITHIA FL 33547
UNITED STATES

Delivery Address
1022 Fish Hook Cv
BRADENTON FL 34212
USA

Item Description Quantity Unit Price Amount USD

TSF Service Fee. Onsite 6/11/2025. 1.00 175.00 175.00

HLBR Hourly Labor (1hr) 1.00 100.00 100.00

BLB500 500watt Par56 Light Bulbs. Used (1) at Ftn #1 and used (2)
at Ftn #2.

3.00 120.00 360.00

TM120 120v Replacement Intermatic Timer Motor. Changed out
at Ftn #2.

1.00 60.00 60.00

TM240 240v Replacement Intermatic Timer Motor. Changed out
at Ftn #2.

1.00 60.00 60.00

Subtotal 755.00

TOTAL  TAX 0.00

TOTAL USD 755.00

Due Date: Aug 1, 2025
Terms:Net30
Make checks payable to: Fountain Kings Inc.
5668 Fishhawk Crossing Blvd #155, Lithia, FL 33547

*Payment is due net 30, late payments are subject to a late fee up to 5%

View and pay online now

07/03/25

https://in.xero.com/WAaZ5gpYO19MWiToHlLpbtGjHXs02JQiLeg65vEr?utm_source=invoicePdfLink
Venessa Smith
Received



GATE PROS INC

2550 US Highway 17 S
Wauchula, FL  33873-8450
8634743090
accounting@gate-pros.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

WATERLEFE CDD
WATERLEFE GOLF & RIVER 
CLUB
1022 FISH HOOK COVE
BRADENTON, FL  34212

SHIP TO

WATERLEFE
WINDING STREAM

INVOICE # 10296
DATE 06/12/2025

DUE DATE 07/12/2025
TERMS Net 30

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

SERVICE SERVICE CALL ON 6/2/2025 475.00

BARRIER ARM IS KNOCKED OFF.

REINSTALL EXIT BARRIER ARM AND REPLACE ENTRY SIDE 
12' BARRIER ARM.

FUEL 
SURCHARGE

FUEL SURCHARGE 25.00

BALANCE DUE $500.00

06-24-25

Venessa Smith
Received



GATE PROS INC

2550 US Highway 17 S
Wauchula, FL  33873-8450
8634743090
accounting@gate-pros.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

WATERLEFE CDD
WATERLEFE GOLF & RIVER 
CLUB
1022 FISH HOOK COVE
BRADENTON, FL  34212

SHIP TO

WATERLEFE
WINDING STREAM

INVOICE # 10312
DATE 06/12/2025

DUE DATE 07/12/2025
TERMS Net 30

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

SERVICE SERVICE CALL ON 6/5/2025 125.00

ENTRY SIDE OF GATE WILL NOT CLOSE.

BARRIER ARM IS IN HARD SHUT DOWN.  RESET BARRIER 
ARM AND TEST.

FUEL 
SURCHARGE

FUEL SURCHARGE 25.00

BALANCE DUE $150.00

06-24-25

Venessa Smith
Received



GATE PROS INC

2550 US Highway 17 S
Wauchula, FL  33873-8450
8634743090
accounting@gate-pros.com

INVOICE
BILL TO

WATERLEFE CDD
WATERLEFE GOLF & RIVER 
CLUB
1022 FISH HOOK COVE
BRADENTON, FL  34212

SHIP TO

WATERLEFE CDD
MOSSY BRANCH

INVOICE # 10432
DATE 07/11/2025

DUE DATE 08/10/2025
TERMS Net 30

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

SERVICE SERVICE CALL ON 6/26/2025 125.00

SWING GATES WILL NOT CLOSE.

RESET SHADOW LOOP DETECTOR AND TEST.

FUEL 
SURCHARGE

FUEL SURCHARGE 25.00

BALANCE DUE $150.00

07/11/25

Venessa Smith
Received



WATERLEFE CDD 

Meeting Date: June 16th,2025 

SUPERVISOR PAY REQUEST 

Name of Board Supervisor Check if paid 

Ken Bumgarner 4 
Sydney Xinos V4 
Eileen Antonelli 

Tom Tosi Va 
Richard Barber Tal 
(*) Does not get paid 

NOTE: Supervisors are only paid if checked. 

EXTENDED MEETING TIMECARD 

Meeting Start Time: 2" Olpm 
Meeting End Time: 

Total Meeting Time: 

{Time Over 3 Hours: | | 

{Total at $175.00 per Hour: | | 

ADDITIONAL OR CONTINUED MEETING TIMECARD 

Meeting Date: 713/lo5 skated && LiS Lem 
Additional or Continued Meeting? Wded 3:36 en 
Total Meeting Time: 

Total at $175 per Hour: $0.00 

Business Mileage Round Trip 

IRS Rate per Mile $0.700 
Mileage to Charge $0.00 

DM Signature: Lduend 

07/07/25

KB 061625
SX 061625

TT 061625
RB 061625

TBoles
Received



June 2025 Details. Logs will be sent in a separate email.

DESCRIPTION QTY RATE TOTAL

Traffic/Community Patrol - Mathew Hall from 6/5/2025 7:00 AM to 6/5/2025 10:00 AM 3.000 $60.00 $180.00

$5.00 Equipment Fee 3.000 $5.00 $15.00

Traffic/Community Patrol - Michael Rushing from 6/13/2025 11:00 AM to 6/13/2025 
2:00 PM

3.000 $60.00 $180.00

$5.00 Equipment Fee 3.000 $5.00 $15.00

Traffic/Community Patrol - Michael Rushing from 6/18/2025 7:00 PM to 6/18/2025 
10:00 PM

3.000 $60.00 $180.00

$5.00 Equipment Fee 3.000 $5.00 $15.00

Traffic/Community Patrol - Ryan Shepherd from 6/24/2025 3:00 PM to 6/24/2025 
6:00 PM

3.000 $60.00 $180.00

$5.00 Equipment Fee 3.000 $5.00 $15.00

Traffic/Community Patrol - Kyle Ziegler from 6/30/2025 7:00 PM to 6/30/2025 10:00 
PM

3.000 $60.00 $180.00

$5.00 Equipment Fee 3.000 $5.00 $15.00

TOTAL: 30.000 $975.00

Bill To:
Waterlefe CDD

Attention: 

10625 Waterlefe Blvd

Bradenton, FL 34212

sdietz@waterlefefl.com; cddinvoice@rizzetta.com; vsmith@rizzetta.com; 
achristopher@waterlefefl.com

INVOICE

Invoice ID: 4103

Date: 07/02/2025

Customer #:

Due Date: 07/31/2025

Reference:

Notes

Manatee County Sheriff's Office
600 Highway 301 Boulevard West

Bradenton, FL 34205

Amount Paid: $0.00

Balance Due: $975.00

07-02-25

Venessa Smith
Received



Waterlefe CDD 
Manatee County Utilities Invoice Date: 06/25/25 Waterlefe CDD

Account No.: Prior Month Amount Due Due Address: Credit
100174527 15.92$          16.38$                                   7/16/2025 600 Upper Manatee River Rd
100012427 92.29$          139.85$                                 7/16/2025 10625 Waterlefe Blvd.  
100012535 14.79$          33.36$                                   7/16/2025 10623 Conch Shell Ter
100012633 565.88$        311.38$                                 7/16/2025 722 Misty Pond Ct
100012753 1,071.79$     1,114.46$                              7/16/2025 846 Whooping Crane Ct
100012776 89.71$          63.85$                                   7/16/2025 10502 Conch Shell Terr
100012802 37.00$          102.85$                                 7/16/2025 602 Misty Pond Ct
100012835 33.59$          -$                                       7/16/2025 9602 Turning Leaf Terr (6.88)$           
100012871 39.44$          9.45$                                     7/16/2025 631 Sand Crane Court  
100034736 16.39$                                   7/16/2025 10819 Winding Stream Way-Irrig
100034786 14.33$          16.39$                                   7/16/2025 9924 Discovery Ter
100034840 23.56$          23.66$                                   7/16/2025 10214 Discovery Ter
100034902 103.46$        58.69$                                   7/16/2025 802 Whooping Crane Ct
100034956 15.92$          16.39$                                   7/16/2025 10001 Discovery Ter
100035013 18.75$          32.68$                                   7/16/2025 9407 Portside Ter
100035124 19.88$          29.19$                                   7/16/2025 602 Foggy Morn Ln
100035184 59.04$          13.36$                                   7/16/2025 803 Field Brook Ct
100035239 11.78$          259.52$                                 7/16/2025 502 Mossy Branch Ln
100035291 16.49$          16.67$                                   7/16/2025 9933 Portside Ter
100035354 41.15$          147.49$                                 7/16/2025 534 Sand Crane Ct  
100173672 139.98$        -$                                       7/16/2025 927 Maritime Ct
100173725 145.94$        -$                                       7/16/2025 11116 Winding Stream Way (30.26)$         
100173784 73.04$                                   7/16/2025 806 Maritime Ct
100173845 70.11$          9.78$                                     7/16/2025 10641 Restoration Ter
100173904 34.33$          30.05$                                   7/16/2025 401 Sand Crane Ct
100173968 84.60$          97.66$                                   7/16/2025 824 Field Brook Ct
100174020 29.79$          86.14$                                   7/16/2025 10002 Day Lily Ct
100174075 105.05$        66.55$                                   7/16/2025 10119 Day Lily Ct
100174187 762.32$        1,079.92$                          7/16/2025 11105 Winding Stream
100174240 47.96$          14.91$                                   7/16/2025 11015 Big Bass Pl
100174298 82.89$          86.19$                                   7/16/2025 1005 Winding Stream Way
100174352 29.50$          30.65$                                   7/16/2025 1043 Rainbow Ct
100174409 22.15$          21.80$                                   7/16/2025 10110 Discovery Terrace

Grand Total 3,839.39$   4,018.70$                          
Period Covered 05/19/25 - 06/17/25



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT10853 WATERLEFE BLVD

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 10853 WATERLEFE BLVD

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100174527

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $16.38

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100174527Z00000016380000000

16-Jul-2025

$16.38Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100174527Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code OC2VZFQ9 (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $15.92
Payments Received -$15.92
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $16.38

Total Amount Due $16.38

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48359197
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 2032 06/17 2032 0 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48359197) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $15.92 $6.90

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Total New Charges $16.38

Total Amount Due $16.3807/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT10625 WATERLEFE BLVD

TO AVOID DISCONNECTION, THE PAST DUE AMOUNT MUST BE PAID IMMEDIATELY Auto-pay is scheduled for 18-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 10625 WATERLEFE BLVD

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100012427

BILLING DATE 27-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 18-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $148.04

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100012427Z00000148040000000

18-Jul-2025

$148.04Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100012427Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code C84JBYES (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $8.19
Payments Received $0.00
Past Due Amount $8.19

Contract Charges $139.85

Total Amount Due $148.04

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 94245285
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 2471 06/17 2541 7 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Commercial Water Service (Meter # 94245285) (05/19 - 05/31)
Water Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $11.78 $5.10

Water Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $12.38 $7.02

Commercial Water Usage 3.03 kgal x $2.83 $8.57

Commercial Water Usage 3.97 kgal x $2.97 $11.79

Sewer Commercial Service  (05/19 - 05/31)
Sewer Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $28.09 $12.17

Sewer Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $29.52 $16.73

Sewer Service 3.03 kgal x $6.27 $19.00

Sewer Service 3.97 kgal x $6.59 $26.16

Commercial Can Service  (05/19 - 06/17)
32 gallon commercial cans 1 month(s) x $33.31 $33.31

Total New Charges $139.85

Past Due Amount $8.19

Total Amount Due $148.04

07/01/25

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT10623 CONCH SHELL TER

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 10623 CONCH SHELL TER

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100012535

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $33.36

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100012535Z00000033360000000

16-Jul-2025

$33.36Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100012535Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code K1KTM2CG (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $65.92
Payments Received -$65.92
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $33.36

Total Amount Due $33.36

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48543663
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

04/17 13279 05/18 13279 0 kgal
05/19 13279 06/17 13279 0 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 04/17 - 06/17  (62 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48543663) (04/17 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 1.5 month(s) x $15.92 $23.88

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Total New Charges $33.36

Total Amount Due $33.36

07/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT722 MISTY POND CT

TO AVOID DISCONNECTION, THE PAST DUE AMOUNT MUST BE PAID IMMEDIATELY Auto-pay is scheduled for 18-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 722 MISTY POND CT

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100012633

BILLING DATE 27-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 18-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $727.16

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100012633Z00000727160000000

18-Jul-2025

$727.16Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100012633Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code I6VSVOQ3 (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $415.78
Payments Received $0.00
Past Due Amount $415.78

Contract Charges $311.38

Total Amount Due $727.16

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48203677
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 21717 06/18 22030 31.3 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/18  (31 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48203677) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.42 month(s) x $15.92 $6.68

Irrigation Base Rate 0.58 month(s) x $16.73 $9.71

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.1 kgal x $2.83 $5.94

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.9 kgal x $2.97 $8.61

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 6.29 kgal x $8.52 $53.59

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 8.71 kgal x $8.95 $77.95

Irrigation Usage 3rd Tier 4.74 kgal x $12.80 $60.67

Irrigation Usage 3rd Tier 6.56 kgal x $13.45 $88.23

Total New Charges $311.38

Past Due Amount $415.78

Total Amount Due $727.16

07/01/25

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT846 WHOOPING CRANE CT

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 846 WHOOPING CRANE CT

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100012753

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,114.46

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100012753Z00001114460000000

16-Jul-2025

$1,114.46Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100012753Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code L77CZA2M (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $1,134.51
Payments Received -$1,134.51
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $1,114.46

Total Amount Due $1,114.46

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48203681
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 40356 06/17 41279 92.3 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48203681) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $15.92 $6.90

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.17 kgal x $2.83 $6.14

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.83 kgal x $2.97 $8.41

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 6.5 kgal x $8.52 $55.38

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 8.5 kgal x $8.95 $76.08

Irrigation Usage 3rd Tier 31.33 kgal x $12.80 $401.02

Irrigation Usage 3rd Tier 40.97 kgal x $13.45 $551.05

Total New Charges $1,114.46

Total Amount Due $1,114.4607/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT10502 CONCH SHELL TER

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 10502 CONCH SHELL TER

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100012776

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $63.85

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100012776Z00000063850000000

16-Jul-2025

$63.85Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100012776Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code TCO5A9N3 (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $102.49
Payments Received -$140.56
Balance Forward -$38.07

Contract Charges $101.92

Total Amount Due $63.85

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48285918
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 19683 06/17 19814 13.1 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48285918) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $15.92 $6.90

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.17 kgal x $2.83 $6.14

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.83 kgal x $2.97 $8.41

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 3.51 kgal x $8.52 $29.91

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 4.59 kgal x $8.95 $41.08

Total New Charges $101.92

Balance Forward -$38.07

Total Amount Due $63.8507/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT602 MISTY POND CT

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 602 MISTY POND CT

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100012802

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $102.85

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100012802Z00000102850000000

16-Jul-2025

$102.85Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100012802Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code IMEKONPC (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $274.60
Payments Received -$274.60
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $102.85

Total Amount Due $102.85

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 53413308
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 5759 06/18 5891 13.2 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/18  (31 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 53413308) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.42 month(s) x $15.92 $6.68

Irrigation Base Rate 0.58 month(s) x $16.73 $9.71

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.1 kgal x $2.83 $5.94

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.9 kgal x $2.97 $8.61

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 3.44 kgal x $8.52 $29.31

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 4.76 kgal x $8.95 $42.60

Total New Charges $102.85

Total Amount Due $102.8507/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT9602 TURNING LEAF TER

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 9602 TURNING LEAF TER

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100012835

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE -$6.88

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100012835Z00000006880000000

Credit Balance

-$6.88Amount Due

Do Not Pay

CREDIT BALANCE Do Not Pay

100012835Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code UUUQEFGH (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $34.33
Payments Received -$80.92
Balance Forward -$46.59

Contract Charges $39.71

Total Amount Due -$6.88

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 87658713
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 13450 06/18 13510 6 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/18  (31 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 87658713) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.42 month(s) x $15.92 $6.68

Irrigation Base Rate 0.58 month(s) x $16.73 $9.71

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.1 kgal x $2.83 $5.94

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.9 kgal x $2.97 $8.61

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 0.42 kgal x $8.52 $3.58

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 0.58 kgal x $8.95 $5.19

Total New Charges $39.71

Balance Forward -$46.59

Total Amount Due -$6.8807/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT631 SAND CRANE CT

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 631 SAND CRANE CT

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100012871

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $9.45

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100012871Z00000009450000000

16-Jul-2025

$9.45Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100012871Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code EMV3CT62 (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $48.81
Payments Received -$85.18
Balance Forward -$36.37

Contract Charges $45.82

Total Amount Due $9.45

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48285917
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 17600 06/17 17667 6.7 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48285917) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $15.92 $6.90

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.17 kgal x $2.83 $6.14

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.83 kgal x $2.97 $8.41

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 0.74 kgal x $8.52 $6.30

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 0.96 kgal x $8.95 $8.59

Total New Charges $45.82

Balance Forward -$36.37

Total Amount Due $9.4507/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT10819 WINDING STREAM WAY

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 10819 WINDING STREAM WAY

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100034736

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $16.39

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100034736Z00000016390000000

16-Jul-2025

$16.39Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100034736Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code UPZVDP6G (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $81.84
Payments Received -$81.84
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $16.39

Total Amount Due $16.39

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48700811
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 16689 06/18 16689 0 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/18  (31 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48700811) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.42 month(s) x $15.92 $6.68

Irrigation Base Rate 0.58 month(s) x $16.73 $9.71

Total New Charges $16.39

Total Amount Due $16.39
07/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT9924 DISCOVERY TER

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 9924 DISCOVERY TER

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100034786

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $16.39

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100034786Z00000016390000000

16-Jul-2025

$16.39Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100034786Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code IZEN62J9 (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $81.84
Payments Received -$81.84
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $16.39

Total Amount Due $16.39

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 47757064
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 222 06/18 222 0 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/18  (31 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 47757064) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.42 month(s) x $15.92 $6.68

Irrigation Base Rate 0.58 month(s) x $16.73 $9.71

Total New Charges $16.39

Total Amount Due $16.3907/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT10214 DISCOVERY TER

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 10214 DISCOVERY TER

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100034840

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $23.66

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100034840Z00000023660000000

16-Jul-2025

$23.66Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100034840Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code E1FKNBLS (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $99.38
Payments Received -$99.38
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $23.66

Total Amount Due $23.66

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 49168148
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 12512 06/17 12537 2.5 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 49168148) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $15.92 $6.90

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 1.08 kgal x $2.83 $3.06

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 1.42 kgal x $2.97 $4.22

Total New Charges $23.66

Total Amount Due $23.66



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT802 WHOOPING CRANE CT

TO AVOID DISCONNECTION, THE PAST DUE AMOUNT MUST BE PAID IMMEDIATELY Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 802 WHOOPING CRANE CT

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100034902

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $84.15

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100034902Z00000084150000000

16-Jul-2025

$84.15Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100034902Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code WHOR3WJG (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $25.46
Payments Received $0.00
Past Due Amount $25.46

Contract Charges $58.69

Total Amount Due $84.15

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 52688144
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/15 10628 06/15 10710 * 8.2 kgal

* Indicates an estimated read

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/15 - 06/15  (32 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 52688144) (05/15 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.53 month(s) x $15.92 $8.46

Irrigation Base Rate 0.47 month(s) x $16.73 $7.84

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.66 kgal x $2.83 $7.53

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.34 kgal x $2.97 $6.95

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 1.7 kgal x $8.52 $14.48

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 1.5 kgal x $8.95 $13.43

Total New Charges $58.69

Past Due Amount $25.46

Total Amount Due $84.15

TBoles
Highlight



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT10001 DISCOVERY TER

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 10001 DISCOVERY TER

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100034956

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $16.39

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100034956Z00000016390000000

16-Jul-2025

$16.39Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100034956Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code 34AGGP65 (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $81.84
Payments Received -$81.84
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $16.39

Total Amount Due $16.39

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 47757065
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 23175 06/18 23175 0 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/18  (31 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 47757065) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.42 month(s) x $15.92 $6.68

Irrigation Base Rate 0.58 month(s) x $16.73 $9.71

Total New Charges $16.39

Total Amount Due $16.3907/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT9407 PORTSIDE TER

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 9407 PORTSIDE TER

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100035013

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $32.68

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100035013Z00000032680000000

16-Jul-2025

$32.68Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100035013Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code 79545GCY (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $107.31
Payments Received -$107.31
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $32.68

Total Amount Due $32.68

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 51955826
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 31263 06/17 31315 5.2 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 51955826) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $15.92 $6.90

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.17 kgal x $2.83 $6.14

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.83 kgal x $2.97 $8.41

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 0.09 kgal x $8.52 $0.77

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 0.11 kgal x $8.95 $0.98

Total New Charges $32.68

Total Amount Due $32.6807/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT602 FOGGY MORN LN

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 602 FOGGY MORN LN

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100035124

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $29.19

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100035124Z00000029190000000

16-Jul-2025

$29.19Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100035124Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code PBWH6VWA (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $100.52
Payments Received -$100.52
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $29.19

Total Amount Due $29.19

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 52836718
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 7501 06/17 7545 4.4 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 52836718) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $15.92 $6.90

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 1.91 kgal x $2.83 $5.41

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.49 kgal x $2.97 $7.40

Total New Charges $29.19

Total Amount Due $29.1907/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT803 FIELD BROOK CT

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 803 FIELD BROOK CT

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100035184

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $13.36

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100035184Z00000013360000000

16-Jul-2025

$13.36Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100035184Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code JMQBB74N (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $62.45
Payments Received -$112.45
Balance Forward -$50.00

Contract Charges $63.36

Total Amount Due $13.36

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48664667
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 25909 06/17 25996 8.7 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48664667) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $15.92 $6.90

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.17 kgal x $2.83 $6.14

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.83 kgal x $2.97 $8.41

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 1.6 kgal x $8.52 $13.63

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 2.1 kgal x $8.95 $18.80

Total New Charges $63.36

Balance Forward -$50.00

Total Amount Due $13.3607/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT502 MOSSY BRANCH LN

Auto-pay is scheduled for 17-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 502 MOSSY BRANCH LN

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100035239

BILLING DATE 26-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 17-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $259.52

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100035239Z00000259520000000

17-Jul-2025

$259.52Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100035239Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code A5KXQPLK (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $74.41
Payments Received -$74.41
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $259.52

Total Amount Due $259.52

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 93496355
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 23554 06/17 23831 27.7 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 93496355) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $11.78 $5.10

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $12.38 $7.02

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.17 kgal x $2.83 $6.14

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.83 kgal x $2.97 $8.41

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 6.5 kgal x $8.52 $55.38

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 8.5 kgal x $8.95 $76.08

Irrigation Usage 3rd Tier 3.34 kgal x $12.80 $42.75

Irrigation Usage 3rd Tier 4.36 kgal x $13.45 $58.64

Total New Charges $259.52

Total Amount Due $259.5207/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT9933 PORTSIDE TER

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 9933 PORTSIDE TER

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100035291

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $16.67

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100035291Z00000016670000000

16-Jul-2025

$16.67Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100035291Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code 99A8THAA (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $81.27
Payments Received -$81.27
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $16.67

Total Amount Due $16.67

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48664670
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 39333 06/17 39334 0.1 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48664670) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $15.92 $6.90

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 0.04 kgal x $2.83 $0.11

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 0.06 kgal x $2.97 $0.18

Total New Charges $16.67

Total Amount Due $16.6707/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT534 SAND CRANE CT

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 534 SAND CRANE CT

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100035354

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $147.49

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100035354Z00000147490000000

16-Jul-2025

$147.49Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100035354Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code VXP5A64M (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $302.69
Payments Received -$302.69
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $147.49

Total Amount Due $147.49

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48664668
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 61093 06/17 61276 18.3 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48664668) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $15.92 $6.90

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.17 kgal x $2.83 $6.14

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.83 kgal x $2.97 $8.41

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 5.76 kgal x $8.52 $49.08

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 7.54 kgal x $8.95 $67.48

Total New Charges $147.49

Total Amount Due $147.4907/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT927 MARITIME CT

Auto-pay is scheduled for 24-Jun-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 927 MARITIME CT

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100173672

BILLING DATE 03-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 24-Jun-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $388.27

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100173672Z00000388270000000

24-Jun-2025

$388.27Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100173672Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code UE67NYKR (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $124.37
Payments Received -$124.37
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $388.27

Total Amount Due $388.27

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48664678
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

04/17 47342 05/18 47722 38 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 04/17 - 05/18  (32 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48664678) (04/17 -
05/18)

Irrigation Base Rate 1 month(s) x $15.92 $15.92

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 5 kgal x $2.83 $14.15

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 15 kgal x $8.52 $127.80

Irrigation Usage 3rd Tier 18 kgal x $12.80 $230.40

Total New Charges $388.27

Total Amount Due $388.27

THERE IS 0.00  Balance on this invoice
07/01/25

TBoles
Received

TBoles
Highlight



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT11116 WINDING STREAM WAY

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 11116 WINDING STREAM WAY

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100173725

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE -$30.26

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100173725Z00000030260000000

Credit Balance

-$30.26Amount Due

Do Not Pay

CREDIT BALANCE Do Not Pay

100173725Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code FRCO9JFW (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $139.13
Payments Received -$185.72
Balance Forward -$46.59

Contract Charges $16.33

Total Amount Due -$30.26

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48664677
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

06/03 0 06/18 54 5.4 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/15 - 06/18  (35 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48664677) (05/15 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.49 month(s) x $15.92 $7.73

Irrigation Base Rate 0.51 month(s) x $16.73 $8.60

Total New Charges $16.33

Balance Forward -$46.59

Total Amount Due -$30.2607/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT806 MARITIME CT

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 806 MARITIME CT

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100173784

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $73.04

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100173784Z00000073040000000

16-Jul-2025

$73.04Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100173784Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code OGLAEP9W (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $172.31
Payments Received -$172.31
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $73.04

Total Amount Due $73.04

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48664673
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 17448 06/18 17546 9.8 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/18  (31 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48664673) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.42 month(s) x $15.92 $6.68

Irrigation Base Rate 0.58 month(s) x $16.73 $9.71

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.1 kgal x $2.83 $5.94

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.9 kgal x $2.97 $8.61

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 2.01 kgal x $8.52 $17.13

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 2.79 kgal x $8.95 $24.97

Total New Charges $73.04

Total Amount Due $73.0407/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT10641 RESTORATION TER

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 10641 RESTORATION TER

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100173845

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $9.78

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100173845Z00000009780000000

16-Jul-2025

$9.78Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100173845Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code IZ6ACM9Z (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $73.52
Payments Received -$124.37
Balance Forward -$50.85

Contract Charges $60.63

Total Amount Due $9.78

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48700815
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 17063 06/15 17147 * 8.4 kgal

* Indicates an estimated read

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/15  (28 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48700815) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.46 month(s) x $15.92 $7.39

Irrigation Base Rate 0.54 month(s) x $16.73 $8.96

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.32 kgal x $2.83 $6.57

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.68 kgal x $2.97 $7.96

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 1.58 kgal x $8.52 $13.46

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 1.82 kgal x $8.95 $16.29

Total New Charges $60.63

Balance Forward -$50.85

Total Amount Due $9.7807/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT401 SAND CRANE CT

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 401 SAND CRANE CT

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100173904

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $30.05

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100173904Z00000030050000000

16-Jul-2025

$30.05Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100173904Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code CWFW2717 (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $145.07
Payments Received -$145.07
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $30.05

Total Amount Due $30.05

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48700813
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 21477 06/17 21524 4.7 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48700813) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $15.92 $6.90

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.04 kgal x $2.83 $5.77

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.66 kgal x $2.97 $7.90

Total New Charges $30.05

Total Amount Due $30.050701/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT824 FIELD BROOK CT

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 824 FIELD BROOK CT

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100173968

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $97.66

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100173968Z00000097660000000

16-Jul-2025

$97.66Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100173968Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code 98U3TE89 (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $122.09
Payments Received -$147.38
Balance Forward -$25.29

Contract Charges $122.95

Total Amount Due $97.66

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48700814
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 17789 06/17 17944 15.5 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48700814) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $15.92 $6.90

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.17 kgal x $2.83 $6.14

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.83 kgal x $2.97 $8.41

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 4.55 kgal x $8.52 $38.77

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 5.95 kgal x $8.95 $53.25

Total New Charges $122.95

Balance Forward -$25.29

Total Amount Due $97.6607/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT10002 DAY LILY CT

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 10002 DAY LILY CT

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100174020

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $86.14

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100174020Z00000086140000000

16-Jul-2025

$86.14Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100174020Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code JMMFX9FH (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $137.41
Payments Received -$137.41
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $86.14

Total Amount Due $86.14

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48700800
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 12574 06/17 12687 11.3 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48700800) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $15.92 $6.90

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.17 kgal x $2.83 $6.14

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.83 kgal x $2.97 $8.41

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 2.73 kgal x $8.52 $23.26

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 3.57 kgal x $8.95 $31.95

Total New Charges $86.14

Total Amount Due $86.1407/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT10119 DAY LILY CT

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 10119 DAY LILY CT

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100174075

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $66.55

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100174075Z00000066550000000

16-Jul-2025

$66.55Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100174075Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code NDOYVZD4 (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $117.83
Payments Received -$158.45
Balance Forward -$40.62

Contract Charges $107.17

Total Amount Due $66.55

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48700799
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 1737 06/17 1874 13.7 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/17  (30 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48700799) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.43 month(s) x $15.92 $6.90

Irrigation Base Rate 0.57 month(s) x $16.73 $9.48

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.17 kgal x $2.83 $6.14

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.83 kgal x $2.97 $8.41

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 3.77 kgal x $8.52 $32.12

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 4.93 kgal x $8.95 $44.12

Total New Charges $107.17

Balance Forward -$40.62

Total Amount Due $66.55
07/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT11105 WINDING STREAM WAY

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 11105 WINDING STREAM WAY

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100174187

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,079.92

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100174187Z00001079920000000

16-Jul-2025

$1,079.92Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100174187Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code 2LCZ8WGY (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $1,689.04
Payments Received -$1,689.04
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $1,079.92

Total Amount Due $1,079.92

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 60770926
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 84253 06/18 85494 124.1 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/18  (31 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1_5 Inch or More (Meter # 60770926)

(05/19 - 05/31)
Irrigation Base Rate 0.42 month(s) x $70.01 $29.36

Irrigation Base Rate 0.58 month(s) x $73.58 $42.72

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.1 kgal x $2.83 $5.94

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.9 kgal x $2.97 $8.61

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 4.19 kgal x $3.54 $14.83

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 5.81 kgal x $3.72 $21.61

Irrigation Usage 3rd Tier 6.29 kgal x $4.58 $28.81

Irrigation Usage 3rd Tier 8.71 kgal x $4.81 $41.90

Irrigation Usage 5th Tier 16.77 kgal x $8.52 $142.88

Irrigation Usage 5th Tier 23.23 kgal x $8.95 $207.91

Irrigation Usage 6th Tier 10.11 kgal x $12.80 $129.41

Irrigation Usage 6th Tier 13.99 kgal x $13.45 $188.17

Irrigation Usage 4th Tier 12.58 kgal x $7.05 $88.69

Irrigation Usage 4th Tier 17.42 kgal x $7.41 $129.08

Total New Charges $1,079.92

Total Amount Due $1,079.9207/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT11015 BIG BASS PL

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 11015 BIG BASS PL

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100174240

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $14.91

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100174240Z00000014910000000

16-Jul-2025

$14.91Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100174240Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code WZAWVEPA (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $57.33
Payments Received -$99.67
Balance Forward -$42.34

Contract Charges $57.25

Total Amount Due $14.91

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 53413310
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 6205 06/18 6285 8 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/18  (31 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 53413310) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.42 month(s) x $15.92 $6.68

Irrigation Base Rate 0.58 month(s) x $16.73 $9.71

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.1 kgal x $2.83 $5.94

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.9 kgal x $2.97 $8.61

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 1.26 kgal x $8.52 $10.74

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 1.74 kgal x $8.95 $15.57

Total New Charges $57.25

Balance Forward -$42.34

Total Amount Due $14.9107/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT1005 WINDING STREAM WAY

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 1005 WINDING STREAM WAY

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100174298

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $86.19

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100174298Z00000086190000000

16-Jul-2025

$86.19Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100174298Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code 9AHZ9GJH (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $301.86
Payments Received -$301.86
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $86.19

Total Amount Due $86.19

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 48901760
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 40076 06/18 40189 11.3 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/18  (31 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 48901760) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.42 month(s) x $15.92 $6.68

Irrigation Base Rate 0.58 month(s) x $16.73 $9.71

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.1 kgal x $2.83 $5.94

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.9 kgal x $2.97 $8.61

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 2.64 kgal x $8.52 $22.49

Irrigation Usage 2nd Tier 3.66 kgal x $8.95 $32.76

Total New Charges $86.19

Total Amount Due $86.1907/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT1043 RAINBOW CT

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 1043 RAINBOW CT

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100174352

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $30.65

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100174352Z00000030650000000

16-Jul-2025

$30.65Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100174352Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code LJMBFHO6 (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $122.06
Payments Received -$122.06
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $30.65

Total Amount Due $30.65

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 49251341
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/19 5601 06/18 5650 4.9 kgal

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/19 - 06/18  (31 Days)

Irrigation Service for Meters 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 49251341) (05/19 -
05/31)

Irrigation Base Rate 0.42 month(s) x $15.92 $6.68

Irrigation Base Rate 0.58 month(s) x $16.73 $9.71

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.05 kgal x $2.83 $5.80

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 2.85 kgal x $2.97 $8.46

Total New Charges $30.65

Total Amount Due $30.6507/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received



MCUD Visit: mymanatee.org/utilities

Call: (941) 792-8811

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P. O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT10110 DISCOVERY TER

Auto-pay is scheduled for 16-Jul-2025

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT

P.O. BOX 25010

BRADENTON, FL 34206-5010

SERVICE ADDRESS 10110 DISCOVERY TER

ACCOUNT NUMBER 100174409

BILLING DATE 25-Jun-2025

DUE DATE 16-Jul-2025

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $21.80

CHANGE OF MAILING ADDRESS

(Check Box and See Reverse Side)

ADDRESSEE: MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO MCUD

WATERLEFE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
3434  COLWELL AVE SUITE 200 
TAMPA, FL 33614-8390

MANATEE COUNTY UTILITIES DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 25350
BRADENTON FL 34206-5350

100174409Z00000021800000000

16-Jul-2025

$21.80Amount Due

Please Pay By

AMOUNT PAID Auto-Pay is scheduled

100174409Account Number

[1 of 1]

View & Pay Your Bill Online: Visit mymanatee.org/utilities and use your activation code JFOI5GIN (do not share this code)

Account Summary

Previous Amount Due $95.15
Payments Received -$95.15
Balance Forward $0.00

Contract Charges $21.80

Total Amount Due $21.80

Usage Profile (Consumption x 1000 = GAL)

Meter Number 49709226
Begin

Date:

Begin

Read:

End

Date:

End

Read:

Period

Consumption:

05/15 2026 * 06/15 2045 * 1.9 kgal

* Indicates an estimated read

Important Information

 This fall, Manatee County residents will

receive a new 96-gal garbage bin. Garbage,

recycling, & yard waste will all be picked up

on the same day each week—three services,

one day! Learn more at

mymanatee.org/bigbin.

Charge Details Service Period 05/15 - 06/15  (32 Days)

Irrigation 2nd Meter 1 Inch or Less (Meter # 49709226) (05/15 - 05/31)
Irrigation Base Rate 0.53 month(s) x $15.92 $8.46

Irrigation Base Rate 0.47 month(s) x $16.73 $7.84

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 1.01 kgal x $2.83 $2.86

Irrigation Usage 1st Tier 0.89 kgal x $2.97 $2.64

Total New Charges $21.80

Total Amount Due $21.80

07/01/25

TBoles
Highlight

TBoles
Received







06/27/25



Client Number

Qty Amount

INV0000101156

WATERLEFE CDD

7/25/2025

Description Rate

Bill To:

Date Invoice #

3434 Colwell Avenue, Suite 200
Tampa FL    33614

3434 Colwell Avenue
Suite 200
Tampa FL    33614

Invoice Rizzetta & Company, Inc.

Terms
00700

Services for the month of
July Upon Receipt

$982.97 $982.97  1.00 Mass Mailing - Budget Notice

$982.97 

$982.97 

Subtotal

Total

07/25/25

TBoles
Received



Invoice
Date

7/7/2025

Invoice #

2899

Bill To

Waterlefe CDD
3434 Colwell Ave
Suite 200
Tampa, FL  33614

Schappacher Engineering LLC

PO Box 21256
Bradenton, FL 34204
941-251-7613

Terms

Due on receipt

Project

CDD Engineering Services

Please make checks payable to Schappacher Engineering
Thank you for your business! Total

Description Quantity Rate AmountServiced

Obtained signed contract from CDD chairperson for road repair,
prepare final executed contract and send to all parties. Respond to
asphalt vendors, respond to board member on hole 13 and UMRR
drainage.

0.75 150.00 112.506/2/2025

Meeting with county administrator and public works.  Prepare meeting
minutes and send to CDD chairperson and manager.  Respond to CDD
manager on sheet pile lengths for hole 15 retaining wall repairs. 
Review files for bridge inspections and send documents to CDD
manager.

4 150.00 600.006/4/2025

Respond to UMRR project with CDD board and staff. 1.5 150.00 225.006/5/2025
Respond to CDD chairperson on UMRR work.  Review payment
performance bonds, send to staff.

0.5 150.00 75.006/5/2025

Prepare justification of costs for Rizzetta. 0.25 150.00 37.506/9/2025
Respond to CDD chairperson on UMRR project.  Respond to CDD
chairperson and resident on upcoming bank restoration efforts.  Site
meeting with sidewalk vendor to review work.

2.75 150.00 412.506/10/2025

Respond to CDD board member on UMRR project.  Forward
document on repairs to CDD property at 11106 Winding Stream Way
to CDD chairperson and general manager.

0.5 150.00 75.006/12/2025

Site progress meeting to review retaining wall repairs at hole 15. 
Prepare bank restoration bid package and coordinate with staff on plan
revisions.

3.5 150.00 525.006/13/2025

Coordinate with general manager regarding UMRR. 0.5 150.00 75.006/17/2025
Coordinate with contractor and staff regarding hole 15 retaining wall
repairs and forward schedule.

0.5 150.00 75.006/19/2025

Coordinate with CDD chairperson regarding UMRR and county
responses

0.5 150.00 75.006/23/2025

Coordinate with general manager on damaged curbs and options. 
Review e-mail from commissioner and respond.

0.75 150.00 112.506/24/2025

Coordinate with general manager and board members on UMRR work,
discuss options.  Coordinate with vendor for upcoming paving work
and forward schedule to all board members and scheduling of
pre-construction meeting.  Forward documents to staff.

1.5 150.00 225.006/30/2025

$2,625.00

07/11/2025

hyi
New Stamp



Date
General 

District Svcs
Annual Asset 

Inventory
MPOA 

Assistance

Roadway & 
Sidewalk 

Reviews & 
Repairs

Misc Golf Course 
& Hole 15 

Retaining Wall 
Assistance

Upper 
Manatee River 

Road 
Widening

Mossy Branch 
Modifications

Storm 
System 

Reviews & 
Repairs

Lake Bank 
Repairs 

6/2/2025 75.00 37.50
6/4/2025 150.00 450.00
6/5/2025 225.00
6/5/2025 75.00
6/9/2025 37.50

6/10/2025 300.00 112.50
6/12/2025 37.50 37.50
6/13/2025 225.00 300.00
6/17/2025 75.00
6/19/2025 75.00
6/23/2025 75.00
6/24/2025 37.50 75.00
6/30/2025 150.00 75.00

Month Total $37.50 $0.00 $37.50 $562.50 $450.00 $1,237.50 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00
Annual Total $4,237.50 $2,137.50 $562.50 $3,949.25 $13,262.50 $8,287.50 $3,150.00 $1,387.50 $1,683.00

Waterlefe Billing Summary
Schappacher Engineering, LLC



Item/Description Unit Order Qty Quantity Unit Price Total Price

Annual Maintenance 1 1 3,982.00 3,982.00
July Billing 
7/1/2025 - 7/31/2025 
Waterlefe Cdd-Lake-ALL 
Waterlefe Cdd-Lake-ALL 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax 
00117

0.00 Subtotal: 3,982.00
Invoice Discount: 0.00

Total Sales Tax: 0.00

Total: 3,982.00

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 
00117

3,982.00

Payment Amount: 0.00

Page: 1

Invoice Date:
Invoice Number:

To:
Ship

Our Order No.
P.O. Date
P.O. Number
Customer ID

Terms
Due Date
Ship Date
Ship Via

To:
Bill

INVOICE

PSI179283

7/1/2025

5614

Tampa, FL  33614
Suite 200
3434 Colwell
Rizzetta & Company
Waterlefe CDD

Net 30
7/31/2025
7/1/2025

Tampa, FL  33614
Suite 200
3434 Colwell
Suite 200

Rizzetta & Company
Waterlefe CDD

Fax #: (888) 358-0088
Phone #: (888) 480-5253
Little Rock, AR  72202
Suite H
1320 Brookwood Drive
Solitude Lake Management, LLC

7/1/2025

Please Remit Payment to:

07/01/25

TBoles
Received



Item/Description Unit Order Qty Quantity Unit Price Total Price

Annual Maintenance 1 1 420.00 420.00
July Billing 
7/1/2025 - 7/31/2025 
Pond 18 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax 
00117

0.00 Subtotal: 420.00
Invoice Discount: 0.00

Total Sales Tax: 0.00

Total: 420.00

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 
00117

420.00

Payment Amount: 0.00

Page: 1

Invoice Date:
Invoice Number:

To:
Ship

Our Order No.
P.O. Date
P.O. Number
Customer ID

Terms
Due Date
Ship Date
Ship Via

To:
Bill

INVOICE

PSI181167

7/1/2025

5614

Tampa, FL  33614
Suite 200
3434 Colwell
Rizzetta & Company
Waterlefe CDD

Net 30
7/31/2025
7/1/2025

Tampa, FL  33614
Suite 200
3434 Colwell
Suite 200

Rizzetta & Company
Waterlefe CDD

Fax #: (888) 358-0088
Phone #: (888) 480-5253
Little Rock, AR  72202
Suite H
1320 Brookwood Drive
Solitude Lake Management, LLC

7/1/2025

Please Remit Payment to:

07/01/25

TBoles
Received



Item/Description Unit Order Qty Quantity Unit Price Total Price

Annual Maintenance 1 1 72.82 72.82
July Billing 
7/1/2025 - 7/31/2025 
Pond 22 

Amount Subject to Sales Tax 
00117

0.00 Subtotal: 72.82
Invoice Discount: 0.00

Total Sales Tax: 0.00

Total: 72.82

Amount Exempt from Sales Tax 
00117

72.82

Payment Amount: 0.00

Page: 1

Invoice Date:
Invoice Number:

To:
Ship

Our Order No.
P.O. Date
P.O. Number
Customer ID

Terms
Due Date
Ship Date
Ship Via

To:
Bill

INVOICE

PSI182868

7/1/2025

5614

Tampa, FL  33614
Suite 200
3434 Colwell
Rizzetta & Company
Waterlefe CDD

Net 30
7/31/2025
7/1/2025

Tampa, FL  33614
Suite 200
3434 Colwell
Suite 200

Rizzetta & Company
Waterlefe CDD

Fax #: (888) 358-0088
Phone #: (888) 480-5253
Little Rock, AR  72202
Suite H
1320 Brookwood Drive
Solitude Lake Management, LLC

7/1/2025

Please Remit Payment to:

07/01/25

TBoles
Received



























INVOICE

N/A

Ship to:

Voice: 941-776-2897

Fax: 941-776-0857

Invoice Number: 67799

Invoice Date: Jun 30, 2025

Page:

Bill To:

WATERLEFE CDD
C/O RIZZETTA & COMPANY 
3434 COLWELL AVENUE, SUITE 200
TAMPA, FL  33614

Waterlefe
June Irrigation Repairs

Customer ID Customer PO Payment Terms

Ship DateSales Rep ID

WATERLEFE CDD Net 30 Days

1

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount

First Island at Entrance 1.00

Clock 1 - Zone 1

2.00 spray - 6" Spray Head - 6" 9.75 19.50

Clock 1 - Zone 3

7.00 coup drip Coupling - Drip 0.52 3.64

Clock 2 - Zone 7

1.00 spray - 6" Spray Head - 6" 9.75 9.75

Clock 3 - Zone 3

2.00 coup-1" Coupling - 1" 1.02 2.04

1.00 rotor Rotor Head 26.99 26.99

Clock 3 - Zone 5

3.00 spray - 6" Spray Head - 6" 9.75 29.25

3.00 Nozzle - MP Rotator MP Rotator Nozzle 10.25 30.75

Waterlefe on Blvd

1.00 Node - Single Node - Single Sta w/solenoid 172.00 172.00

Parking Lot

Zone 6 - Battery Timer

1.00 spray - 6" Spray Head - 6" 9.75 9.75

3.00 Nozzle Nozzle 1.46 4.38

Zone 11 - Battery Timer

1.00 spray - 6" Spray Head - 6" 9.75 9.75

Sales Tax 

Continued

Continued

Payment/Credit Applied 

Total Invoice Amount 

TOTAL 

Continued

Check/Credit Memo No:

Subtotal Continued

7/30/25

Due Date

SUN STATE LANDSCAPE 
MANAGEMENT, INC.

8920 ERIE LANE
PARRISH, FL  34219

Shipping Method

Waterlefe
June Irrigation Repairs



INVOICE

N/A

Ship to:

Voice: 941-776-2897

Fax: 941-776-0857

Invoice Number: 67799

Invoice Date: Jun 30, 2025

Page:

Bill To:

WATERLEFE CDD
C/O RIZZETTA & COMPANY 
3434 COLWELL AVENUE, SUITE 200
TAMPA, FL  33614

Waterlefe
June Irrigation Repairs

Customer ID Customer PO Payment Terms

Ship DateSales Rep ID

WATERLEFE CDD Net 30 Days

2

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount

Zone 12

1.00 spray - 6" Spray Head - 6" 9.75 9.75

1.00 cap-1/2" thr Cap - 1/2" threaded 1.22 1.22

South Side of Wall

Zone 1 - Battery Timer

5.00 coup drip Coupling - Drip 0.52 2.60

3.00 tube-drip Drip Tubing - LF 1.35 4.05

Zone 6 - Battery Timer

9.00 coup drip Coupling - Drip 0.52 4.68

5.00 tube-drip Drip Tubing - LF 1.35 6.75

Zone 8 - Battery Timer

11.00 coup drip Coupling - Drip 0.52 5.72

7.00 tube-drip Drip Tubing - LF 1.35 9.45

Mossy Branch - Solar Battery

1.00 Timer - Hunter XC 6 Solar Kit for XC Hybrid 6 Station 310.00 310.00

Rainbow Court - Solar Battery

1.00 Rain Guage-wired Wea Rain Guage-wired Weathermatic 96.90 96.90

9.75 Labor- Recurring Labor Recurring Customer 50.00 487.50

Sales Tax 

1,257.42

1,257.42

Payment/Credit Applied 

Total Invoice Amount 

TOTAL 

Check/Credit Memo No:

Subtotal 1,257.42

7/30/25

Due Date

SUN STATE LANDSCAPE 
MANAGEMENT, INC.

8920 ERIE LANE
PARRISH, FL  34219

Shipping Method

Waterlefe
June Irrigation Repairs

07/16/2025

hyi
New Stamp



INVOICE

N/A

Ship to:

Voice: 941-776-2897

Fax: 941-776-0857

Invoice Number: 67854

Invoice Date: Jul 1, 2025

Page:

Bill To:

WATERLEFE CDD
C/O RIZZETTA & COMPANY 
3434 COLWELL AVENUE, SUITE 200
TAMPA, FL  33614

Waterlefe
CDD Common Area

Customer ID Customer PO Payment Terms

Ship DateSales Rep ID

WATERLEFE CDD Net 30 Days

1

Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount

Monthly Maintenance:

1.00 TURF MGMT Turf Management 7,039.19 7,039.19

1.00 BED MGMT Bed Management 3,017.05 3,017.05

1.00 IRR MGMT Irrigation Management - Inspections done 1,095.83 1,095.83

quarterly

Sales Tax 

11,152.07

11,152.07

Payment/Credit Applied 

Total Invoice Amount 

TOTAL 

Check/Credit Memo No:

Subtotal 11,152.07

7/31/25

Due Date

SUN STATE LANDSCAPE 
MANAGEMENT, INC.

8920 ERIE LANE
PARRISH, FL  34219

Shipping Method

Waterlefe
CDD Common Area

07/03/2025

hyi
New Stamp

















30-Jun

Date Vendor Description GL Code Amount Balance Cleared Receipt

-               

06/07/25 Lowes Gate Closure Sign - Winding Stream 001-52900-4700 35.40             35.40            Y Y

06/09/25 Amazon Meat Thermometer 400-52000-3222 29.94             65.34            Y Y

06/16/25 Amazon Sink Hand Soap 400-52200-3222 86.42             151.76          Y Y

06/18/25 Amazon Batteries/Pro Shop Supplies 400-52200-3222 32.98             184.74          Y Y

06/19/25 Amazon Glass Cleaner 400-51300-3230 23.96             208.70          Y Y

06/09/25 Lowes Steel Roof Panels 400-52300-6406 602.83           811.53          Y Y

06/19/25 Amazon Stainless Steel Cleaner 400-51300-3230 21.76             833.29          Y Y

06/19/25 Amazon Cleaner & Hand Soap 400-51300-3230 15.52             848.81          Y Y

06/26/25 Chefuniforms Chef Uniforms 400-52000-4910 336.86           1,185.67       Y Y

06/26/25 Amazon Refund 400-51300-3230 (23.96)            1,161.71       Y Y

 1,161.71       Y Y

1,161.71       

Total activity 1,161.71        

Total charges 1,161.71        

Golf Club CDD

Total 06/30/25 1,161.71       1,126.31       35.40                      

 

Expense Summary
400-51300-3230 (37.28)            
400-52000-3222 (29.94)            

400-52000-4910 (336.86)           
400-52200-3222 (119.40)           

400-52300-6406 (602.83)          
001-52900-4700 (35.40)            

400-10201 (1,161.71)       -                

TRUE

 

Waterlefe Golf Course Credit Card
Account# ending in 0940

06/30/25



Waterlefe CDD -Golf Course 
Credit Card Steve DielZ 
Date MN 6/30/2025 

All Expo,tlilura •IISI be s11pporwl by nuipts ht order lo be eligible for rei111b11rse111enL 
Att«/t 1111 ttteinls to dus fora 

Total Amount 

lnle Vendor Name Reason for Expeodilure Chareed 

06107/25 Lowe's Gate Closure Si� - \Vindin� Strean 35.40 
06/09/25 Amazon Meat Thermometer 29.94 
06/16/25 Amazon Sink Hand Soao 86.42 
06/18/25 Amazon Baneries / Pro Shop Supplies 32.98 
06/19/25 Amazon Glass Cleaner 23.96 
06109/25 Lowe's Steel Roof Panels 602.83 
06/)9/25 Amazon Stainless Steel Cleaner 21.76 
06/19/25 Amazon Cleaner & Hand Soap 15.52 
06/26/25 Chefunifonns.com ChefUnifonns 336.86 
06/29/25 Amazon Refund -23.96 

IVltt.L l,1n1.71 

Admin Admin Grille 

Cleaning Admin 
Supplies Supplies Food 

400-51300- 400-51300- 400-52000-
3230 3222 3122 

23.96 

21.76 
15.52 

-23.96 

J7.l!j u.uu u.uu

Check Request Amount For Golf Club Activity 

Steve Dietz - General Manager 

Grille Grille Pro Shop Pro Shop Maiot. Maint. Golf Course Golf Course 

Grille R&M Pro Shop R&M R&M Maint. 
Supplies Equipment Supplies Buildine Equipment Supplies 

400-52000- 400-52000- 400-52200- 400-52200- 400-52300- 400-52300- If not listed, If not listed, 
3222 6402 3222 6406 6402 3222 amount code to charee to 

35.40 CDD Expense 
29.94 

86.42 
32.98 

602.83 52300-6406 

336.86 52000-4910 

l9.94 u.uu 119.4U u.uu u.uu u.uu 91:,.09 

1,126.3 I 

Date 



























 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 12 



Waterlefe Community Development District 

Golf Committee Minutes 7/17/2025 
Present: Ted Cole, Barbie Brand, Jeff Morris, Don Snowden, Scott Smith, 
Bonnie Tyler, Bill Vernal, Jill Ruhl, & Bob Buchanan. 
A quorum was established.  
Absent: Tony Maddaloni, Eduardo Ronderos, & Ron Hantman. 
Other Attendees: Ashley Christopher (Administrative Assistant), Chris Threatt 
(Director of Grounds), Sasha Jarquin (Director of Membership & Marketing), & 
Sydney Xinos (CDD Liaison). 
 
Call to Order:  Meeting was called to order at 12pm. 
 
Public Comments: No report. 
Business Administration:  
 Consideration of the Meeting Minutes from June: 

• There was a motion by B. Brand to accept the minutes with a 
second by B. Tyler. Motion carried. 

Financial Review:  
• Chris Threatt reported June’s financials. He brought up that 

weather and maintenance were factors that affected the June 
financials and have/are expected to take a toll on July financials as 
well. 

Business Items:  
• 2025-26 Event Calendar 

o No Report. 
• 2025-26 Preliminary Budget 

o Chris explained that the final budget was proposed to the 
CDD board and there was nothing additional to report. 

• Statement Payment Credit Card Fee 
o The committee discussed the pros and cons of the 3% 

processing fee for the credit cards. A motion was made by B. 
Brand and seconded by J. Morris to have the 3% processing 
fee be charged and apply to everyone or no one. 

• Plan and Approve Next Year Meeting Dates: 
o The committee discussed and a motion to approve was 

made by B. Brand and seconded by B. Buchanan. Motion 
was carried. 

Staff Reports 
 Golf Course Maintenance: 

• Chris Threatt reported that the tieback maintenance will be starting 
soon and they are still waiting on the additional panels to arrive. He 
is estimating a completion date in the end of August. He reported 
that the irrigation pipes were severed and popped out of the 
ground. They capped them off on the green and the ground fell 
close to the tee box of hole 15. The maintenance for this is going 
slower than anticipated but it is going well and a possible closure is 
expected due to the cavity creeping closer to the tee box. The 



Waterlefe Community Development District 

Golf Committee Minutes 7/17/2025 
committee discussed sand traps with weeds and possible 
requirements of additional sand added. Chris also reported that he 
is taking a look at different materials for the sand traps as well as 
different processes for the fertilization of the course. Lastly, he 
noted that the bridge between hole 2 and 3 is completed and the 
fan on hole 2 will be removed soon.  

Marketing Report: 
• Sasha reported that the survey turnout was good. She stated that 

the main concerns were the acoustics in the dining room, staff 
training/consistency specifically for the Grille and Golf departments, 
and the course conditions. She stated that an additional survey will 
be sent out the following week as well. Sasha added that we have 2 
new members that joined as well.  

Pro Shop: 
• Chris reported that the rounds have been steady and the course is 

handling the precipitation well. He noted that they tried a new 
aerification process for different areas of the course as well. The 
committee additionally discussed the cart paths. Specifically, holes 
2 and 9’s tees have grass that is being killed. Discussion was made 
discussing use of stakes and ropes being utilized in high traffic 
areas. It was also discussed that additional communication be 
made regularly from the maintenance department to the community 
to push the message of course etiquette as well as routine updates. 

General Manager: No Report.   
Communications: No Report. 
House Committee: S. Xinos reported the acoustic plans that have been 

sent to the acoustician and designer to help rectify the noise in the Sunset Grille. 
WMGA: J. Morris reported that the bylaws hadn’t been updated since 2016 so 
they have been redrafted and will be presented in the October meeting. 
WWGA: No Report. 
WYGP Update: B. Buchanan reported that the Waterlefe Youth program has 
received a cooler to provide Gatorade. He also reported that USF will be coming 
in August to sign up more kids for the savings programs and he is continuing to 
look for an additional sponsor.  
Liaison Comments: No Report. 
Adjournment: Motion by T. Cole with a second by B. Tyler to adjourn. Meeting 
adjourned 1:53pm.  
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 13 



Waterlefe Community Development District 

House Committee Minutes 

July 16, 2025 
Present: Darren Gillette, Mike Jacobs, Gisele Sweeney, Patsy Hall, John 
Stevens, and Tom Potter 
A quorum was established.  
Absent: Connie Carkonen 
 
Other Attendees: Ashley Christopher (Administrative Assistant), Jessica 
Kaufman (Food and Beverage Manager), Sasha Jarquin (Director of Membership 
& Marketing), and Syd Xinos. 
 
Call to Order:  Meeting was called to order @ 1:59pm by Sasha Jarquin. 
Public Comments: Ashley announced Connie Carkonen & Bill Vernal’s 
resignation & departures. 
Business Administration: 
 Approval of June meeting minutes: There was a motion by D. Gillette 
and a second by P. Hall to approve minutes. Motion carried.     

Financial Review: Jessica reviewed the financials reporting that we are 
continuing to work on decreasing payroll as well as the COGS. Food portioning 
was discussed to help with this as well. The Coca Cola vending machines will 
additionally be removed in September. 
Staff Reports:  

F&B Front of House: Jessica reported that we have a good team & staff. 
She also discussed the upcoming entertainment & themed events. 
 F&B Back of House: Jessica reported that we will be losing one staff 
member in the back of the house but had nothing further to report. 

Marketing Report: Sasha reported the survey results stating that the 
main comments were pertaining to the course conditions, acoustics in the dining 
room, & training/consistency with service specifically in the Golf and Grille 
departments. She reported that the Alliance luncheon went great as well. 
Business Items:  

• Acoustic Update: 
o S. Xinos discussed the plans that were provided by the acoustician 

for the dining room. He discussed the ceiling plans as well as the 
floor plans. It was also suggested and discussed that we take a 
look into possibly utilizing pink noise to help with the acoustics. In 
the continuation meeting on 7/30/2025, Steve presented the 
modified plans that would accommodate our ceiling challenges 
such as HVAC systems, fire sprinklers systems, & speakers. A 
motion was made to proceed with the modified acoustic plans, wall 
panels in the cove areas, & live greenery as well as acoustic 
friendly pictures in the bar area by D. Gillette with a second from P. 
Hall. The motion was carried. 

• Preliminary Budget: 
o No Report. 

• Summer Entertainment Schedule: 



Waterlefe Community Development District 

House Committee Minutes 

July 16, 2025 
o Jessica reviewed the upcoming events such as karaoke night, a 

luau, & the real men wear pink tournament.  
• Plan and Approve Next Year Meeting Dates: 

o The committee reviewed the proposed meeting dates which 
followed the same format as the current meetings and T. Potter 
made a motion to approve scheduling the meetings each 
Wednesday prior to the 3rd Monday of each month at 2pm. There 
was a second by D. Gillette and the motion carried.  

Additional Committee Discussion: M. Jacobs brought up the River Club’s 
upcoming closure and Jessica confirmed that we were aware and planning 
accordingly. It was also suggested that we possibly extend our breakfast hours to 
1pm during NFL season. 
Golf Committee Liaison Comments: No Report. 
Liaison Comments: No Report.  
 
Adjournment: D. Gillette made a motion to adjourn on Wednesday, July 30th at 
3pm with a second made by P. Hall. Motion carried unanimously. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tab 14 



 

 

 
LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

July 11, 2025 
 
I. Call to Order: The attendance of committee members Becky Kutska, Patricia 

Herschberger, Dona Lasseter, and Angela Potter constituted a quorum, and the meeting 
was called to order at 1:07 p.m. in the Clubhouse Community Room. Also in attendance 
were Sun State Landscape Management (SSLM) representative Carlos Trujillo; 
Administrative Assistant, Ashley Christopher; Director of Grounds, Chris Threatt; and 
Rizzetta Field Services Manager, John Toborg  

 
II. Public Comments: In absentia, some residents have complained that mowing and 

edging is extending into the annual beds and damaging flowers. 

III. Business Administration 
A. Approval of Minutes: On motion by Becky seconded by Dona the preliminary 

minutes from the June 6, 2025, Landscape Committee meeting were unanimously 
approved as modified (to include that Dona is to be notified when the annual order 
has been placed, in addition to SSLM notifying vendors that she is an approved 
contact that was mentioned in the June minutes). 

B. Financial Review:  The financial forecast indicates approximately $20,000 
remaining for FY 24-25 projects. This figure accounts for fixed expenses and  
outstanding invoices and includes $15,000 contingency for unexpected expenses. 
For complete details, please refer to the full Financial Forecast document.  
 

IV. Staff Reports 
A. SSLM  

1. Palm and shrub pruning and replacement of ten ficus pumilla under warranty are 
scheduled for the week after next. 

2. Due to a miscommunication, the Bougainvillea in the Discovery inbound cul-de-
sac were not sprayed with growth inhibitor immediately after they were pruned 
the last time. Carlos promised to make sure the growth inhibitor is applied shortly 
after the shrubs are pruned in two weeks.  

3. Crews are still leaving behind clumps of grass after mowing, and the clumps are 
killing the underlying grass. We asked that, along with blowing the hardscape 
after mowing, crews make it a part of their routine to blow the grass to ensure no 
clumps remain. Carlos agreed and took notes. 

4. Carlos shared that SSLM lost 22 crew members due to work visa restrictions. 
Only 12 were allowed to replace them, many of whom are new to the job and 
have to be trained from scratch.  

B. Field Inspection Report: For full details, refer to John Toborg’s Waterlefe 
Landscape Inspection Report dated June 27, 2025 (11 pages, 61 items, 11 
delinquencies). More noteworthy issues include: 
1.  Regarding turf replacement: Justin Hand, owner of SSLM, refused to pay for the 

turf to replace that John believes died as a result of SSLM’s actions. He did, 
however, agree to pay for the labor to install the turf. Rather than debate the 
issue further, Chris will assume responsibility for turf replacement, and the CDD 
will pursue financial remedy as provided in the services contract. We did 
recommend that the soil in the areas of dead turf in the roundabout be tested for 
pathogens before new turf is installed.  

2.   John again reiterated SSLM’s contractual obligations regarding fertilizer 
application. This process is how we confirm the service has been provided, and 
omitting any step will result in nonpayment.  



Landscape Committee Meeting 
July 11,  2025 
 

Page 2 of 3 

 

3. John double-checked the records, and we have not been charged for fertilizer we 
did not receive. Though this is reassuring, fertilizer is necessary for our 
landscape to flourish. We discussed options available under our contract with 
SSLM. 

4.  Pond banks are to be trimmed twice per month. 
4.  The owners/operators of SSLM are not responding to John Toborg’s emails or 

voice mails, which is unacceptable. Carlos understands John’s frustration but 
could shed no light on the situation.  

C. Waterlefe Staff Report: Please see V.A.1.b. 
 
V. Business Items 

A.  FY 24-25 Projects 
1. Current Projects:  

a.  Winding Stream Island Solar Lighting: The Gama Sonic GS-203 is a flood 
light not an up light. Steve found an alternative, which he will purchase when 
he returns from vacation. Becky will monitor the results after the lights are 
installed. 

b.  Weed/Bird Island: Chris knocked down weeds on the island with the tree. 
While in the process of addressing the weeds on the island without the tree, 
Chris discovered a bird’s nest with eggs, which he did not disturb. He will 
continue to monitor and tend these areas while looking for a long-term 
solution to improving the appearance of this eyesore. 

B.  Proposed Projects  
1. There has been no activity on our plan to improve the slopes near tee box #2 and 

the maintenance shed or the discussion on creating uniformity and consistency in 
the beds at our cart crossings. 

2. Plant replacements under Repairs & Maintenance, along with turf-related and 
other incidental expenses, are being closely monitored to ensure we remain 
within budget during the final two months of FY 2024–2025. 

C.  Additional Committee Discussion 
 1.   Holiday Décor 

a.  Camber’s proposal was quickly reviewed and compared to that by Giella’s 
Designs. Camber’s is significantly less than Giella’s; however, before we can 
seriously consider Camber for this year’s installation, we will need a list of 
recent references, photos of actual community installations similar to ours, 
and a formal Q&A with the committee. Given the time constraints and our 
desire to finalize the design at our September meeting, that may not be 
possible this year. 

b.  We discussed possible themes and color palettes. Ashley will email photos to 
committee members, and discussion will continue at August’s meeting. 

 
VI. Liaison Comments:  

A. Weeds seem unusually abundant in the annual beds this summer. Eileen proposed 
adding a fabric weed barrier beneath mulch.  

B. Sprinklers have been noted to be running while it is actively raining, which obviously 
contributes to our very high water bills. SSLM must survey our irrigation system, 
make all repairs noted in the Field Inspection Report, and make sure rain 
sensors/shut off devices are in place and operational throughout the entire 
community, as required by law. It is also essential that details of all repairs be 
reported to Eileen so we can apply for refund from the water department. 

 
VII. Next Landscape Committee Meeting:  August 1, 2025. 



Landscape Committee Meeting 
July 11,  2025 
 

Page 3 of 3 

 

VIII. Adjournment: On motion by Becky seconded by Patricia and unanimously approved, 
the meeting adjourned at 3:30 p.m.  

7/26/2025/ahp 



 

 

 
LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

August 15, 2025 
 
I. Call to Order: The attendance of committee members Becky Kutska, Dona Lasseter,  

Angela Potter, and Nancy Rechcigl constituted a quorum, and the meeting was called to 
order at 1:04 p.m. in the Clubhouse Community Room.  
 
Also in attendance were Administrative Assistant, Ashley Christopher; General Manager, 
Steve Diez; Director of Grounds, Chris Threatt; Rizzetta representatives John Toborg 
and Hunter Mimbs; and Sun State Landscape Management (SSLM) representative 
Carlos Trujillo. 

 
II. Public Comments: None. 

III. Business Administration 
A. Approval of Minutes: On motion by Dona seconded by Becky, the preliminary 

minutes from the July 11, 2025, Landscape Committee meeting were unanimously 
approved. 

B. Financial Review: Accounting for fixed expenses and outstanding invoices, there 
remains approximately $35,000 ($20,000 + $15,000 reserve), available for FY 24-25 
projects. For complete details, please refer to the full Financial Forecast document.  
 

IV. Staff Reports 
A. SSLM  

1.  SSLM is almost back to a fully trained staff and regular routine. 
2.  Many of the items in the Landscape Inspection Report have been completed, and 

those remaining are scheduled to be completed in the next 7-10 days, including 
evaluation of turf weeds and wet check. 

3.  The turf in the Sea Turtle cul-de-sac is again failing. It is unclear if this is because 
the adjacent neighborhood is turning off the water or if there is an issue with the 
underlying soil. The irrigation system design will be evaluated. Carlos will collect 
a soil sample today.  

4.  Nancy will meet Carlos at the clubhouse at 9:00 next Monday to show him how 
we want the shrubs at the gatehouse terraced.  

5. The height of the Firebush in the club parking lot is again a safety hazard. SSLM 
was asked to prune it to a height of about 2 feet and then, after it has begun 
producing new growth and flowers, apply growth inhibitor to make it more 
manageable. 

6.  John asked SSLM to address the vines that are growing over the south wall and 
into the shrubs on Waterlefe property. This may need to be done from the other 
side. 

B. Field Inspection Report: For full details, refer to Hunter Mimb’s Waterlefe 
Landscape Inspection Report dated July 28, 2025, (8 pages, 38 items, 5 
delinquencies).  

C. Waterlefe Staff Report:  
1.  Chris explained that rather than proceeding with turf replacement as planned last 

month, he and Steve were able to reach an agreement with SSLM that will save 
us an estimated $1,500. This should commence within the next 7-10 days.  

2.  Steve reported Ramco has gone out of business, and our contract was cancelled 
before payment was made. Our long-term contacts at Ramco have started their 
own business and proposed they provide the service at a similar price and terms. 
The committee recommended the CDD Board of Supervisors approve this 
course of action. 



Landscape Committee Meeting 
August 15,  2025 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
V. Business Items 

A. Review Proposals 
1. The Sylvester Palm in the Maritime median died suddenly, thought to have been 

the result of a lightning strike. Dona moved, Becky seconded, and the committee 
unanimously approved the proposal to remove the tree and grind the stump at a 
cost of $1,050. Replacement will be considered at a future date. 

2. The dead Date Palm in the median at the intersection of Waterlefe Boulevard 
and Upper Manatee River Road (UMRR) is scheduled for removal in the near 
future as part of the road expansion project. Therefore, that proposal was not 
approved.  

B. FY 24-25 Projects 
1.  Current Projects 

a.  Winding Stream Island Solar Lighting: Additional solar lights have been added 
to the island. They have made the area brighter. However, the solar collector 
is not removable, so positioning for desired effect is impossible. Becky will 
continue to monitor this area as we consider next steps. 

b.  Weed/Bird Island: Chris reports the recent round of herbicide was effective. 
He will continue herbicidal application to control the weeds while trying to 
avoid the beach sunflower in an attempt to let the struggling ground cover 
thrive. We will continue to monitor. 

2.  Proposed Projects  
a. The appearance of the current annual rotation - “summer mix” – is not up to 

our standards. In September, we will discuss our options and the timing of the 
next rotation. 

b.  The committee will decide what we want to accomplish in the last month of 
FY 24-25 at next month’s meeting. 

C.  Additional Committee Discussion 
1.  The swale between the sidewalk and UMRR is overgrown and unsightly. 

However, this is within the scope of the UMRR expansion project and no longer 
within our purview.  

2.  Holiday Décor: Julianne Giella joined us to discuss the holiday décor. We expect 
to finalize the plan in September. 

 
C. Liaison Comments: Eileen had surgery earlier this week and was unable to attend. 

 
D. Next Landscape Committee Meeting:  September 5, 2025. 

E. Adjournment: On motion by Nancy, seconded by Becky, and unanimously 
approved, the meeting adjourned at 3:42 p.m.  

8/31/2025/ahp 


	0   Cover Page - Waterlefe 09-15
	1   Agenda Instruction  - Waterlefe
	2025-09- 15 - Waterlefe CDD- Final Agenda
	Tab 1  - Waterlefe CDD Waterway Inspection Report- September 2025
	Tab 2 - 2025-8-19 - Waterlefe CDD - Landscape Inspection Report
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9

	2025-8-19 - Waterlefe CDD - Landscape Inspection Report Copy1
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9

	Tab 3 - SSLM response to 2025-8-19 - Waterlefe CDD - Landscape Inspection Report Copy1
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9

	Tab 4 - July 2025 Financials_CDD
	JULY FINANCIAL NOTES
	Tab 5 - 2025-10-01 - AGENDA - Waterlefe CDD - Sixth Addendum - Contract for Professional District Services - Rizzetta signed
	Tab 6 - 2025- 07 -  Waterlefe CDD - FY25-26 Meeting Schedule
	Tab 7 - Waterlefe Gatehouse Proposal
	BHE_Concrete_Tile_ReplacementWaterlefe_Golf_Club_-
	Tab 8 - Goals and Objectives 25-26
	Tab 9 - Waterlefe CDD (Lake) - 2025 Midge Treatment Services Contract
	Tab 10 - 2025 - 06 - 16 - Waterlefe CDD Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	Tab 11 - 2025-07 Waterlefe CDD-Board Package_Redacted
	1
	2
	ANJ 41
	Abbotts 5414
	Abbotts 5425
	Asphalt Remedies AR130
	2025-07-14 - Waterlefe Supervisor Pay Request
	Fastsigns INV-30468
	Fast Signs INV-30610
	FPL Summary $ 2281.42 06.25 ACH
	Fountain Kings INV-0793
	Gate Pros 10296
	Gate Pros 10312
	Gate Pros 10432
	2025- 06-16 -  Waterlefe Supervisor Pay
	Manatee County Sheriff 4103
	MCUD Summay $ 4018.70 06.25 ACH
	Perrson 6171
	Rizzetta INV0000100536
	Rizzetta INV0000101156
	Schappacher Engineering 2899
	Solitude PSI179283
	Solitude PSI181167
	Solitude PSI182868
	Spectrum 168629201062125 07.25 $199.99
	Spectrum 2146062062325 $205.00
	Spectrum 2095400070525 07.25 $437.00
	Sun State Landscape 67799
	Sun State Landscape 67854
	Valley CC - GC $ 35.40
	Valley CC - GC $1,126.31

	Tab 12 - 7.17.2025 Golf Committee Minutes 
	Tab 13 - House Committee Minutes 7.16.2025 -Finalized
	Tab 14 - PRELIMINARY MINUTES FROM 7-11-2026  LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE MEETING
	PRELIMINARY MINUTES FROM 8-15-2025  LANDSCAPE COMMITTEE MEETING



